
Sout/i, YiCfaee 
Community 'DeveCoyment 'District 

:M.arcfi 6, 2018 



South Village 
 Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

 
February 28, 2018 
 
Board of Supervisors  
South Village Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development 
District will be held Tuesday, March 6, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for this meeting: 
 
 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comments 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the February 6, 2018 Meeting 
 IV. Consideration of Proposal to Update Capital Reserve Study 
 V. Update Regarding Management Proposals Process (bids due 3/29) 
 VI. Golf Update 
 VII. Update Regarding Capital Projects 
  A. Review of Cost to Complete Schedule 
  B. Remaining Construction Funds – Obligated and Unobligated 
  C. Status of Remaining Projects 
  D. Consideration of Series 2016 A1/2 and Series 2016 A3 Requisitions 
 VIII. Update Regarding POS Systems Proposals 
 IX. Other Business 
 X. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney 
  B. Engineer  
  C. Manager  
  D. Golf Course General Manager  
  E. Director of Aquatics & Recreation  
  F. Operations Manager - Report 
 XI. Supervisor’s Request and Audience Comments 
 XII. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2018 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 

for the Period Ending January 31, 2018 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 C. Approval of Check Register  



2 

 D. Golf Course 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting: 04/03/18 @ 6:30 p.m.@ Eagle Landing Residents Club 
 XIV. Adjournment 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval are the minutes of the February 6, 2018 meeting. 
 
The fourth order of business is consideration of proposal for the Capital Reserve Study, which is 
enclosed for your review. 
 
Enclosed under the seventh order of business is a copy of the cost to complete schedule and 
requisitions. 
 
Enclosed under the Operations Manger’s report is a memorandum. 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the balance sheet and income statement, 
assessment receipt schedule, check registers and the golf operations financials. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and any additional support material will be 
presented and discussed at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact 
me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager  
 
cc: Katie Buchanan  Rachael Welch Keith Hadden 
 Bois Farrar  Danny Tyler  Batey McGraw 
 Jude Barwig  Matt Biagetti  Steve Andersen 
 Gabriel McKee  Darrin Mossing 
         



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



South Village 

Community Development District 

Agenda 

Tuesday 
March 6, 2018 
6:30 p.m. 

I. Roll Call 

II. Audience Conunents 

Eagle Landing Residents Club 

3975 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, Florida 32065 

Call In# 1-800-264-8432 Code 537347 

III. Approval of Minutes of the February 6, 2018 Meeting 

IV. Consideration of Proposal to Update Capital Reserve Study 

V. Update Regarding Management Proposals Process (bids due 3/29) 

VI. GolfUpdate 

VII. Update Regarding Capital Projects 

A. Review of Cost to Complete Schedule 

B. Remaining Construction Funds - Obligated and Unobligated 

C. Status of Remaining Projects 

D. Consideration of Series 2016 Al/2 and Series 2016 A3 Requisitions 

VIII. Update Regarding POS Systems Proposals 

IX. Other Business 

X. StaffReports 
A. Attorney 

B. Engineer 



C. Manager 

D. Golf Course General Manager 

E. Director of Aquatics & Recreation 

F. Operations Manager - Report 

XI. Supervisor's Request and Audience Comments 

XII. Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2018 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending January 31, 2018 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

C. Approval of Check Register 

D. GolfCourse 

XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting: 04/03/18 @ 6:30 p.m.@ Eagle Landing Residents 
Club 

XIV. Adjournment 

Board Oversight 
A. Chairman Cross - Parks 

B. Vice Chairman Krueger - Aquatics Center 

C. Supervisor Payton - Gym/Tennis 

C. Supervisor Poole - Landscape Maintenance 

D. Supervisor Hermening - Golf 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, February 6, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Gary Cross 
Grant Krueger 
Kelly Hermening 
Chris Payton 
Bobby J. Poole 

Also present were: 

Jim Oliver 
Katie Buchanan 
Keith Hadden 
Matt Biagetti 
Steve Andersen 
Corey Hamlin 
Josh Heintzman 
Dan Steiner 
Andy Gaudet 
Ernesto Torres 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
Supervisor (by telephone) 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 

District Manager 
District Counsel (by telephone) 
District Engineer 
Director of Aquatics & Recreation 
Operations Manager 
Arnold Palmer Golf 
Arnold Palmer Golf 
Century Golf Partners 
Century Golf Partners 
GMS, LLC 

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the February 6, 2018 meeting. A 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

There being none, the next item followed. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the January 9, 
2018 Meeting and January 24, 2018 
Continued Meeting 



February 6, 2018 South Village CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Poole seconded by Mr. Cross with all in favor 
the minutes of the January 9, 2018 meeting and January 24, 2018 
continued meeting were approved as presented. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Request for Space Regarding a Mental 
Health First Aid Seminar 

Ms. Jill Hill stated Mental Health America received a grant about two and a half years 

ago to provide free training and we have so far trained over 1,400 people in that time. We are 

hoping to train another 650 for our community so that people are more aware of mental health 

signs and symptoms. My training is specially designed for youth, so adults who work with 

youth, have children, grandparents, teachers so that they understand signs of mental health 

issues. We would like to reserve the space one time for eight hours so that we could provide 

training for up to 30 people. 

On MOTION by Mr. Cross seconded by Mr. Poole with all in favor 
the request of Mental Health America through Project AW ARE 
Community Grant for one day use of the meeting space for youth 
mental health first aid training was approved. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Management Proposals 
Process 

Mr. Oliver stated staff worked with Supervisor Payton to finalize the four RFPs (golf 

management, food & beverage management, amenities management and GM/operations 

management) provided copies to the board and posted them to the website. The only significant 

change made was that because some vendors may decide that they are going to make a 

combination proposal that will include two or more of the four functions that are listed, the 

deadline for all proposals is March 29th• We have scheduled onsite pre-bid meetings, optional but 

recommended. We have assigned supervisors to participate in those onsite meetings with 

potential vendors. We reached out to the National Golf Foundation and they agreed to assist us 

by announcing the RFP process to its members. We already received some interest from at least 

two other golf management firms. On the food and beverage side, North Florida Restaurant and 

Lodging Association has agreed to send out the scope to all of their members, also. We think 

that is going to be very helpful. For operations as well as the amenities, we have reached out to 

2 



February 6, 2018 South Village CDD 

qualified frrms in Northeast Florida that have provided similar quality service in other districts. If 

you are award of any companies that could meet expectations of any of these four scopes, you 

can contact me or send them the scopes directly with my contact information, which is included 

in the scope. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Golf Update 

Mr. Hamlin gave an overview of the golf operation financials, copy of which was 

distributed to the board. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2018-04 
Amending the Fiscal Year 2018 Recreational 
Fund Budget 

Mr. Oliver stated when you adopted the budget for 2018, you included an increased level 

of staffing costs for the recreational component with the understanding that once you reached 

agreement with Eagle Landing Amenities Management for 2018 renewal, you would fine-tune 

those numbers, which you have subsequently done. This revised staffing costs are included in 

tonight's budget amendment. 

Mr. Oliver reviewed the amendments to the adopted budget, copy of which was provided 

in the agenda package. 

On MOTION by Mr. Cross seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor Resolution 2018-04 was approved. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Capital Projects 

A. Review Cost to Complete Schedule 

B. Remaining Construction Funds - Obligated and Unobligated 

Mr. Andersen stated you have the budget tracker and there is $23,010 that has not been 

allocated and is yet to be spent. 

C. Status of Remaining Projects 

3 



Febmary 6, 20 1 8  South Village COD 

Mr. Andersen stated the tennis courts are still on track and the fence will be constructed 

for the tennis courts that you will have to get through to get to the gym after hours and will be 

outside the paver brick patio. 

The driving range has been an ongoing issue and they have to fix it based on a plan that 

Keith is going to put on paper and he and I are going to meet with Vallencourt and in April when 

sod is viable to put down they will do that and it will be done in four or five days. 

Mr. Hadden stated we are limited on where we can get dirt from and things will evolve 

quickly once they get in there to do the work. 

Mr. Andersen stated the day after Super Bowl we started taking the bar out. The work 

will completed by April 2nd• 

D. Consideration of Series 2016 A 1/2 and Series 2016 A3 Requisitions 

Mr. Oliver stated at the January 24th meeting you looked at the invoices for these 

requisitions. You changed some of the invoice amounts and these requisitions reflect what the 

board decided at that meeting. 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Poole with all in 
favor requisitions 41 - 4 7 out of the 20 1 6  A 1/2 Special Assessment 
Bonds were approved. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding POS Systems Proposals 

Mr. Oliver stated the next item is a placeholder for the point of sale system proposals. Is 

there any movement on that? 

Mr. Biagetti stated unfortunately it has taken me longer to get these guys out here who 

are familiarity with our current lines and where everything is laid out T &M Electric and 

Network Cabling Services are scheduled to come out at 9 :00 a.m. tomorrow morning to give us 

an idea of what we would be looking at to directly connect all the buildings with fiber. This is 

one of the things that has been holding up the process and I can send an email to all of you of the 

findings. I will get an estimated cost to bury the new conduit lines and run the fiber through it. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

There being none, the next item followed. 

4 



February 6, 2018  

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 

A. Attorney 

South Village CDD 

Staff Reports 

Ms. Buchanan stated at this point I have not been able to obtain certificates of insurance 

related to the canine carnival. I spoke with Ms. Baldwin today and she is going to try to track it 

down for Clay County and the shelter. She tells me they both have it they just haven't gotten it 

to me yet. 

Mr. Cross stated I'm more than happy to help them but it is not our job to hunt down their 

certificate to use our facilities. 

Mr. Payton stated the event is on the 24th and do we want to give them a date by which to 

have the documents or it is not going to happen. 

Ms. Buchanan stated they need to have it by the end of the week because I don't want 

there to be a misconception and we can't go to the last minute. 

Mr. Cross stated I will have Matt reach out to them and tell them we need it by the end of 

the week. 

B. Engineer 

Mr. Hadden stated I'm still working on the FEMA reimbursement. Phase 5B Dream 

Finders has reached out to me and said let's go ahead and activate all the permits. It is already 

platted and now they want to get the water and sewer permits and they wouldn't be doing that 

and paying all those fees if they didn't plan on building. 

C. Manager 

Mr. Oliver stated we will be starting the FYI 9 budget process pretty soon and we will 

want to deliver a proposed budget at the May or June meeting to kick off the process and be able 

to adopt a budget in late August. 

The capital reserve fund shows a $170,000 balance. Several months ago we talked about 

bringing in Community Advisors to do an update on the capital reserve report. They will look at 

all the capital assets we have and the useful life and replacement costs of that so you can put 

away enough money over the years to maintain these facilities. The tabled that at the time. Now 

that we are near the end of the renovations, we should update the report so we have this 

5 



February 6, 20 1 8  South Village CDD 

information for the FY19 budget process. I will put that proposal on the March agenda and 

should you decide to approve it we will get them engaged so we can have the numbers by the 

beginning of May. 

D. Golf Course General Manager 

Mr. Hamlin gave an overview of the events that took place since the last meeting and 

upcoming events. 

E. Director of Aquatics & Recreation 

Mr. Biagetti stated the last communication I received was that the recumbent bike is at 

the top of everyone' s  list and we should have it shortly, the rest of the rubber flooring has been 

ordered and he is trying to get it at the same time the bike arrives. Ariel from GMS will be here 

tomorrow and he will set up guest WiFi in the workout facility and he will connect all the cardio 

machines to the internet. Comcast has a system that will eliminate the boxes and remotes that 

are on each piece of cardio equipment and we will have the ability to control the volume 

channels through the buttons on the touchscreen and that may happen within the next two weeks. 

Chris had asked about a golf cart community sign and we had one that disappeared, but 

we can get a couple and we can spread them out. 

Mr. Payton stated we have some empty posts and we will discuss it. 

F. Operations Manager 

1 .  Report 

Mr. Andersen gave an update on the refurbishment of the fountai� pavers for the tennis 

courts that will replace the stepping stones and removal of a tree. 

On MOTION by Mr. Cross seconded by Mr. Payton with all in 
favor staff was authorized to have the pavers put in by the tennis 
courts for $2,100 and remove one tree in the amount of $300. 

2. Proposal from The Lake Doctors 

6 



February 6, 20 1 8  South Village CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Cross seconded by Mr. Poole with all in favor 
the proposal from Lake Doctors for grass carp in the budgeted 
amount of $3 ,900 was approved. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor's Requests and Audience 
Comments 

Mr. Krueger stated March 10th is spring break. What do we have planned for that? When 

are we getting a cover for the pool, the slide for the baby pool and when are we getting the pool 

table fixed? 

Mr. Biagetti stated I haven't scheduled anything for the pool table, but I can do that. I 

received a text this morning and the adult pool cover is supposed to be shipped tomorrow and he 

is also dealing with the bottom of the baby slide. I haven't had an update on that but I will check 

on that. 

Mr. Poole asked has anyone been in touch with you about water aerobics? 

Mr. Biagetti stated Karen usually starts that once we get into April and warmer weather. 

Mr. Payton stated the missing bike we talked to Mike and I talked to the owner of Life 

Fitness and he said he wasn't aware that we are still waiting for a bike. When our bike got here 

it was broken and Mark was going through the process of getting it repaired and apparently the 

cart coming from Life Fitness was taking forever so when I called the owner I told him just to 

get us a new bike, we have already paid for it so just get us a new bike. He agreed and they 

placed that order. There is lead time for that to be set up for us and that process is ongoing for a 

new bike. They are also continuing the process to repair the one we already purchased, 

whichever one gets done faster will be here. He is due tomorrow to give me a date for those two 

processes and if it is longer than a couple weeks they are going to give us a loaner bike so we 

have the equipment in there until our bike gets back. 

Mr. Hermening stated find out on the televisions and cable if there is any cost savings if 

we looked at Direct TV versus Comcast, once again we saved on what we were paying 

previously for Direct TV contract when Dan reached out to them and they switched to a 

corporate account. 

Mr. Biagetti stated sure. 

Mr. Payton asked for the TVs in the fitness center has there been any thought about 

putting advertisements to go to the clubhouse and eat? 

7 



February 6, 2018  South Village CDD 

Mr. Oliver stated there are some districts and Aberdeen comes to mind where they have 

one of their monitors that scrolls all their events and specials. 

Mr. Cross stated we could take one of the TVs and do that or we may need to get a new 

TV. 

Mr. Heintzman reviewed the new membership offerings and gave a breakdown of the 

current memberships. 

Mr. Cross asked did you look at the all-inclusive cost? 

Mr. Hamlin responded yes, we implemented a new strategy to track our all-inclusive, we 

also costed out what our offerings for both breakfast and lunch so we know what all the cost is 

for all-inclusive pancakes versus all-inclusive fish & chips and we can determine what that cost 

is. We ran an historical to determine what the redemption numbers are based on a month and we 

also looked at the amount of revenue coming in. We broke out the type of golfers that play 

Eagle Landing and broke them out into different categories and identified those revenues in our 

game plan and we identified the dues based on the number of rounds as well. It is part of our 

game plan, we also have an all-inclusive chart and I can share it with you. 

Mr. Gaudet stated the club has been tracking the meals that have been consumed in detail 

so we actually have 12 month of data and it will talce a little more work but it came to where the 

food cost portion for every all-inclusive round of golf is $2.50 to $2. 75 per round in our cost. 

Mr. Cross stated the board was interested if we were going to keep the $29 and buy a $6 

ticket or just wanted to make it $35 straight up every time we wanted to revisit that. We wanted 

to get the data together to look at whether we want to go with the $35 all-inclusive or the $29 and 

buy the ticket. 

Mr. Gaudet stated I understand and we talked a little more today about making sure we 

have the correct data moving forward to get a little more detail and more concise. I don't know 

if it was communicated at the last meeting why we made that decision, our senior player, 

military, fire, police play has been declining at the club over the last 12 months. We have been 

trying to figure out how to reverse that. Nationwide the price for senior and fire and military and 

police really gets a lot of play at the $29 rate and we wanted to see if the $29 rate or the value of 

the all-inclusive. Early indications are it is the value of the all-inclusive and it is not necessarily 

the $29 rate. 

8 



Februmy 6, 2018 South Village COD 

Mr. Cross stated the board needs guidance in that area and we asked for that to be looked 
at anyway. We want to continue to look at that and make sure we are handling it in the right 
way. 

Mr. Poole stated I had an experience sitting in the restaurant and I was looking at one of 
the waitresses was sitting there and they were going through their ticket of charges for the day 
where they actually looked at a print out, which they obviously got out of the database associated 
with the cash register and looking at each one of the tickets that they had written for the day and 
my question is how do we look at charges or checks that are written on the part of waiter, hostess 
or whatever on a daily basis and come to the conclusion that what is being billed reflects what 
the service is being given. 

Mr. Biagetti stated each individual server that works in the front of the house works off 
their own bank and then they keep their own tickets and what are the checks and balances at the 
end of the day or the next day to make sure. We go through that and it is actually a collective 
effort both Josh and myself and Dan we all look at that and make sure that everything balances 
out. To get a food component to go to the kitchen has to be fired to the kitchen through the 
register so we are looking at that and making sure that is accurate as well from the front to the 
back. There are checks and balances and Andy gets involved on Mondays, we go through a 
weekly revenue call and expense call to make sure everything lines up to what we feel is 
accurate. There is a variety of different checks and balances. 

Mr. Poole stated that also takes place with alcoholic beverages. 
Mr. Biagetti stated normally in a large setting servers don't have their drawers per se, 

they wouldn't have five or six different drawers like in a department store, they work off of a 
cash bank and they have their tickets and that is how they make their gratuity. 

Mr. Cross stated I got a call today from a resident and he said it was a topic of discussion 
among some residents about this being a golf cart community or not being a golf cart community 
in the future. I explained to him that when I did the resolution to make this a golf cart 
community part of what I had to do was take the plat for Eagle Landing and that was the 
boundaries for my resolution to make this a golf cart community. That being said, West Bank 
was not part of Eagle Landing at that time and was not included in the plat. If and when West 
Banlc is brought on board to drive your golf cart in West Bank would theoretically be a violation 
of the law because that was not included in the resolution. Once West Bank is brought in and if 

9 



February 6, 2018  South Village CDD 

some resident has a desire to do a resolution to the county commissioners to include it they are 

more than welcome to. 

The entrance is paved and I thought they did a shoddy job of paving it and Stephanie 

Kopelousos, the county manager, called me and said why did you thank me for paving your road 

and I said because you did it but you didn't do a very good job and she said we didn't pave your 

road, we haven't approved the funding yet and she said they will look at the job that was done 

and once it is funded we will look at repaving it. 

Mr. Poole asked who did it? 

Mr. Andersen stated public works did it, they did a patch job. 

Mr. Poole asked does anyone understand what is the game plan for Public Works of Clay 

County as it relates to paving streets? Is it based on condition or is there some planned 

obsolescence associated with repairs? 

Mr. Cross stated both, the county instituted a gas tax and they evaluated all the roads that 

they had complaints about, people were asking them to be paved because some roads are not 

even paved, they looked at the amount of usage they get and came up with a list of roads that 

will be paved over the next couple of years. There is a plan and you can see it online on the 

claycountygov.com. 

Mr. Andersen asked wasn't there something like $33 million worth of work paving to do 

and they had $5 million? 

Mr. Cross stated correct, every road that they wanted to do was $33 million worth of 

paving to do and they only have $5 million to use. 

A resident stated I think we missed the update on the point of sales. 

Mr. Oliver stated earlier tonight Matt stated a vendor will be onsite the next day or so 

determine if cost of installation of fiber connection with all the facilities here onsite. 

A resident asked can the board make a requirement of the developer to have West Bank 

designated as a golf cart community? 

Mr. Cross stated I don't see why he wouldn't want to do it. I will ask him. 

A resident stated in the free weight area upstairs is it possible to put up a sign to tell 

people not to drop the weights from as high as they can get them and just throw them on the 

floor? I was in the lobby last Friday and it sounded like it was going to come through the 

10 



February 6, 20 1 8  South Village CDD 

ceiling. The whole building shook. I would have expected a staff member to go up and tell them 

not to do that. 

Mr. Biagetti stated we can have some signs put up. 

A resident stated I had some old notes that talked about the playground that was going to 

be by the neighbors by Wild Dunes. Is that underway or still in planning? 

Mr. Andersen stated we are real close. 

A resident stated on the golf membership I looked on the website today and it is different 

than what was on the piece of paper. 

Mr. Gaudet stated I just updated the membership page about an hour ago. 

A resident asked what is the expected completion date for the bar? 

Mr. Andersen responded eight weeks. 

A resident stated there is a broken rail on the patio down to the path by the lake and it is 

broken pretty bad. 

Mr. Andersen stated we will get someone to fix it. 

THIRTEETH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of December 31 ,  2017 and Statement of Revenues and 
Expenses for the Period Ending December 31, 2017 

The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

The assessment receipt schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

C. Approval of Check Register 

On MOTION by Mr. Cross seconded by Mr. Poole with all in favor 
the check register was approved. 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, March 
6, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing 
Residents Club 

Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting is March 6, 2018 at 6 :30 p.m. and I will be 

in contact with the board members for each of the four onsite meetings with vendors. 

1 1  



February 6, 2018  South Village CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Cross seconded by Mr. Poole with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 8 : 1 5  p.m. 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

1 2  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



June 28, 2017 

Mr. Jim Oliver 
District Manager 
Governmental Management Services 
475 West Town Place, Suite 1 14 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

community 
advisors 
Reserve St:udv Professionals 

Re: Level II Reserve Study Update for South Village CDD 
Dear Mr. Oliver: 
Thank you for the opportunity to submit a Reserve Study Update with Site Visit proposal for your District. We 
only update Reserve Studies that we have initially performed to insure accuracy and consistency in our work 
product. We store your project in our electronic database which provides quick access to begin your update 
therefore reducing time and co�t. Reports are emailed upon request. 
We believe a collaborative experience with our Clients is much more valuable than completing the work and 
submitting a report. You are welcome to join us for the site visit to learn about your facility and discuss 
component replacement and maintenance issues. When our analysis is completed we recommend a brief 
meeting to discuss the results, answer questions after which adjustments are made so you have a funding plan 
that works for you. Power point presentations are available at an additional fee which are useful at Board of 
Supervisors to identify major components you maintain, current financial status and your new funding plan. 
All work is completed or supervised by Reserve Analyst who have been awarded professional certifications of 
Certified Construction Inspector (CCI), Professional Reserve Analyst (PRA) and Reserve Specialist (RS) 
signifying broad experience with successful results. Your reserve study is completed following guidelines for 
Reserve Studies established by the Association of Professional Reserve Analysts (APRA) and the Community 
Associations Institute (CAI). 
Best Regards, 

Charles R. Sheppard RS PRA CCI 
President & Reserve Analyst 

A PRA associcit:on o! 
construc1ion 
,nspcctors 

Community Advisors, LLC - 10459 Hunters Creek Court - Jacksonville Florida 32256 - (904) 303-3275 



Scope of Work for District 

❖ Update includes evaluation of components found in Reserve Study dated September 8, 2014, new 
components added to amenity, golf clubhouse, golf maintenance and golf course. Our cost is based on a 
collaborative effort that includes Management and Golf Course Superintendent. We assume they will 
furnish equipment inventory and historical cost, golf course plans, recent replacement data and if 
possible quantity of greens, bunkers and other areas. 

Additional Services Included 

❖ If requested, provide a guided tour of the fucility to point out maintenance and problem areas. This is a 
good opportunity for the District representative to learn about major components, location and their 
condition. 

❖ If plans are available in PDF format we will provide a location plan for major components and service 
cut offs assnming maintenance staff can assist. If printed plans are furnished then an additional cost of 
scanning and delivery are invoiced at cost plus 15%. 

❖ Meet with the District representative upon completion of component inventory to review our findings 
and discuss historical replacement cost and timing to "true up" the inventory. We will also recommend 
which cost should be in the Operational or Capital Budget help you establish your FY 2018 budgets. 

❖ Review previous building envelope evaluation report if provided in PDF format and include their 
recommended future maintenance and repair cost in our analysis. 

❖ Review previous reserve methodology and calculations as compared to our findings. We can 
demonstrate how your current reserve funding plan will perform over time. 

❖ Upon completion of financial analysis meet with the District representative to review your funding plan 
and offer options to achieve adequate funding. 

❖ Meet with the Board of Supervisors to present your study and answer questions. Our goal is to insure 
you understand the results of our work and know how to use them to maintain adequate funding. 

Information Required 

❖ Funding Method (Check 1) Cash Flow (Pooled Cash) D Straight Line (Line Item) D 
❖ Include Components with Replacement Cost Greater Than $ _ __ __ ($1,000 is Default) 
❖ FY 2017-18 Starting Balance for Calculations $ ______ ___ _ 
❖ Please list new components added since previous study: 



Terms of Service 
Physical Analysis 

❖ The site visit includes meeting with your representative to discuss any maintenance or operational concerns. We 
observe major components to determine quantity. age, condition and remaining useful life. Quantities are 
determined by field measurement and internet measurement tools or aerial measurement services. 

❖ Building walls, trim and other features are observed from ground level Flat roofs are observed only if safe fixed 
ladder access is available. Pitched roofs are observed from ground level. Building Systems are not operated. 

❖ Upon completion of the site visit, an inventory of major components is established which includes quantity, 
replacement cost and remaining useful life. We recommend you review this infonnation and provide historical 
cost and previous replacement time for any components. 

Financial Analysis 
❖ A review of your current funding plan is completed to determine fund status and performance, We provide a 

funding plan using the Cash Flow Method (pooled cash) with a funding goal of adequate funding which keeps 
reserves above a peICent funded or balance threshold level. If compQllent funding (straight line) is used then full 
funding is the funding goal with the understanding this method does not included inflation of replacement cost or 
interest earned on reserve funds. The straight-line funding amount applies to year 1 and your funding plan must be 
updated annually to insure accuracy. Straight Llne Funding Plan requires more time and additional cost. 

Your Reserve Study Includes 
❖ Executive summary with current funding status. fund balances and assumptions. 
❖ Cash Flow or Straight-Line Funding Plan and 30-Y ear cash flow projection. 
❖ Inventory of major components with replacement cost, useful and remaining life projections. 
❖ Various charts and photographs of major components. 
❖ Completed Report is sent via email in a PDF file. Printed & bound copies available at additional cost. 

Payment Agreement & Terms 
❖ To maintain excellent customer service and requested delivery schedules we ask that your acceptance of this 

proposal is made within 30 days. Signed proposals received after 30 days are subject to revjsion of delivery time 
and cost. If indicated a deposit fee may be required with signed agreement to place your project in our production 
schedule and begin your study. A progress payment may be requested upon completion of site visit depending on 
the size of the project. Remaining fee is due upon receipt of the preliminary report. Payments not received 30 days 
after invoice date are assessed a 1 .5% late fee per month. 

❖ After 90 days past due payments will be subject to addition charges for collection including attorney fees and 
other reasonable cost incurred by Community Advisors, LLC. We are available to meet with you and discuss your 
Reserve Study subject to availability and travel expenses. We are always available by phone at no cost. We will 
modify your Reserve Study one time at no additional cost if requested within 90 days of issue and all fees have 
been paid. Modification requested after report is issued may require additional cost 

Information Required to Begin Your Study 
❖ Accurate site plan with building and unit numbers so we can identify them in your report. 
❖ Previous reserve studies. engineering reports or other repair and replacement information. 
❖ List of all major component replacements. cost and time of replacement. 
❖ Operational, capital budget and balance sheets for current year and previous two years. 
❖ Budget year to begin reserve calculations and your start and end budget month. 
❖ Proje.cted closing reserve balance. Hline item budget then balances for each category. Prqected closing 

balance = last year closing balance + current year contributions - projected expenditures. 
❖ Funding method used. Cash Flow (pooled cash) or Straight Line. 
❖ Components with a replacement cost above $1 ,000 and useful life of greater than one year are included in our 

analysis. Lower cost components are funded by the operational budget. If the Association bas established a 
different cost threshold then enter that amount: 

❖ We assume one Association is responsible for funding component replacement cost. If more than one funding 
plan is required to identify shared expenses additional consultant fee may be requested. 

Tbis agreement for consulting services i, accepted this date: 

Professional Fee: Reserve Study Update $5,600 Deposit Required: None 

Authorized Signature: ------------� Title: -----------� 

Printed Name: Date: 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village CDD Project Cost Tracker 
Series 2016 A1/A2 Bonds for Recreat ional Improvements 

2/26/18 

Golf Cou rse was purchased fo r $2,621,000, 

Tota l  Capital fo r P rojects 

Projects In Progress 
Renovation/Upgrade of Aquatics 

l nstal l ation of l i ghts 
Upgrade of pool marcite to 15 yr comm .  G rade 
Paint i ng and rel ated work to staircase, ext,d iv ing base 
Pool Heaters 
Pool fu rn iture, trash cans, p icnic tab les 
Renovation  of Pump House and bathrooms 
Renovate Kids C lub 
I nteri or fu rnitu re 

Total 

Golf Practice Facility Upgrades * 

Refurbishment of d rivi ng range 
Total 

Tennis Facility Expansion 

Add i tional tennis courts (4 ) 
Total 

Playground Expansion " 

Add it ional neighborhood parks 
Total 

Athletic Center Renovation 

I mprovement & add i t ion  offitness equ i pment •  
Exterior improvements 

Total 

Gal/Clubhouse Modifications 

Desi gn modifications 
I nteri or/exteri o r  modifications 
I nsta l lati on  of security system/sound/vi sua l  
Furnitu re/assets 
Conti ngency 

Total 

Community Upgrades/Reserve 

Upgrade entry street l ights• 
Security Cameras• 
Parki ng lot upgrades• 
P roj ect Management (Items with • not i nduded) 
Reserve (not al l ocated by BOS) 

Total 

Total 

Capital Cost Estimates 

Engineer's 
Yet to 

Report 
spend 

Estimate 

$ 1,379,000 

$ 435,000 

$ 17, 126 
$ 17,126 

$ 35,000 

$ . 

$ 240,000 
$ 225,730 
$ 225,730 

$ 200,000 $ -

$ -

$ 115, 000 

$ -
$ 354,000 

$ 41 ,740 
$ 3,452 
$ 15,852 
$ 15,811  
$ 76,855 

$ 36,399 
$ 23,760 

�"- 60,159 

$1,379,000 $ 379,870 

Projected 
Actual Spent Total Project Comments/Status 

Cost 

$ 18 ,050 LED pool l ights add on to Crown Pools contract 
$ 23 1,799 Approved Crown Pools proposal on 12/6/2016 
$ 19,500 Scu l ly  P ainti ng, Inc & Bing Brothers 
$ 10,902 Pool Tek 
$ 34, 138 Leisure Creat ions/Grainger 
$ 14, 164 Island Paint & More/ Bing Brothers 
s 2,660 Pai nti ng complete 
$ 1,661 
$ 332,874 $ 350,000 

$ 36,694 Val lencourt 
$ 36,694 $ 36,694 Worki ng with contractor to correct deficiency 

$ 131,125 Awarded to Premier Tennis Courts 
$ 131,125 $ 356,855 

$ . 
HOA has bui lt the 2 P laygrounds 

$ - $ - Zero Cost to CD D 

$ 1 10,343 New equ i pment insta l led 
$ 5 1,480 Island Pai nt & More comp leted work 
$ 161,823 $ 161,823 

$ 14, 7 10 Micamy Design 
$ 172,964 
$ 27,3 3 1  
$ 62,140 

$ 277,145  $ 354,000 

$ 5 ,300 KAD Electric 
s 20 ,325 Webwatchdogs 
s 14,626 Duval Asphalt 
$ 19,217.70 

$ 59,469 $ 119,628 

$ 868,005 $ 1,379,000 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



South Village CDD Operations 
2105 HARBOR LAKE DR 

ORANGE PARK FL. 32903 
(904) 509-6445 

SVCDDoperations@gmail.com 

DATE: March 1, 2tl8 

TO: Keith Hadden, CDD Engineer 

FROM: Steve Andersen, SVCDD Operations Manager 

RE: 2016-Al/2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS 

Please process for payment the following invoices 

!Req VENDOR / CONTRACfOR: 

48 The Draft Doctor 
Inv. 001, Oubhouse refurbishment 

49 Digital Security Systems 
Inv 4, Clubhouse sound system upgrades 

50 Island Paint and More 
Inv. 1518, Clubhouse dining room/patio renovation 
Inv. 102, Clubhouse bar area progress payment 

51 Inter Cabinets Inc 
Inv. 21, Clubhouse Bar build progress payment 

52 Steve Andersen 
Reimburse for Bar equipment from Katom 
Reimburse for bar furniture from Seating Experts 
Reimburse for bar and dining room blinds from All about Blinds 
Reimburse for bar ceiling fan from Amazon 
Reimburse for bar ceiling fan downrod 
Reimburse for bar ceiling fan downrod 
Reimburse for portable bar from Lacrosse 
Reimburse for bar equipment from Beverage Factory 
Reimburse for bar equipment from G&S Restaurant 
Reimburse for bar equipment from Customized Designs 
Reimburse for bar equipment from Restaurant Equipment Solutions 
Reimburse for bar equipment from KATOM 
Reimburse for Resident Club television from Amazon 
Reimburse for Resident Oub television bracket from Amazon 

TOTAL FOR 2016-Al/2 BONDS: 

Total 

AMOUNT: I REQUISmoN l 

$ 4,399.00 

$ 4,399.00 48 

$ 898.00 

$ 898.00 49 

$ 470.00 
$ 14,929.00 

$ 15,399.00 50 

$ 1 1,400.00 

$ 11,4".ff 51 

$ 6,680.71 

$ 5,144.60 
$ 3,280.00 
$ 399.95 
$ 61.62 

$ 48.39 

$ 1,449.00 

$ 1 ,873.26 

$ 1 ,700.00 

$ 945.00 

$ 1,348.26 
$ 1,962.20 
$ 1,506.00 
$ 154.64 

$ 26,553.63 52 

$ 58,649.63 l 

Please mail all Checks to Steve Andersen for distribution 



The Draft Doctor 

1 5915  NW 1 1 8th Place 
Alachua, FL, 32615 
Jimmy Wilson 352-222-9514 
Island paintmore@att.net 

TO SVCDD Eagle Landing Golf Clubhouse 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 
Contact: Steve Andersen 904-509-6445 

• ' . .. ,· 
. qty 

..• C •'t . • . · . · . .. . 
· : 2 .. ON1t.f iucE _:· . • ; •" 

: otSc;RlftJdN · • · . . .  •, "· , •, · • .. 
,- -· · ' .··, ·. . ..::_.,-:. . .  

1 

1 

1 

85' 

2 

2 

Metropolis T Dispenser 

Cut out drain pan with rinser 

Restriction Kit 

6 product trunk line 

Used FOB's 

Domestic Keg couplers 

Splicers, clamps and installation materials 

labor 

(shipping charges to be determined) 

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT 
Date: J/; �ve And,!rsf 

I 1/J- Amt:. �JJ9 
Q? -

Source. 

--�-- �-b-.#_/_l
-:-
�-�-;z

--
1/ 

Make all checks payable to The Draft Doctor 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX 

TOTAL 

INVOICE 

I .' 
.. , 

INVOICE 001 
FEB 27, 2018 

: tiNE,: i'O:l'At . . 
• · .. .  . . 

$ 1 1 40.00 

$450.00 

$65.00 

$ 1 1 90.00 

$60.00 

$54.00 

$40.00 

$1,400.00 

$4,3.99.00 

$0 

$4,399.00 



DSS FL. 
716 David Allen Dr. 
Jacksonville, FL. 32220 

Statement 

IC'\ ,�� 11ulG ITAL ;,,;,;,, 
$ECU RBTY 

�YSlEi\t1S 

Max Johnson, Securi�y System Analyst 
Phone: (904) 834-9775 

E-mail: mi,oboson@dssflcom 
Website: wwwdssflcgm 

Date: October 1 2, 2017 
Bill To: Eagle Landing 

Club House 

-----.. ·-·----

jDate -� - - . ~ 
Invoice# .. ,. 

. ,  ...... •.: -- . ' · - -· , ··-- · 

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Ocaoi:e Park fl 32065 -----·-----------

· • · 'QTY · -- - • f�scri'piio,i-- - · · ,,_ -- -- ... _ Ra1:e· 
. ..• �".'.:: · .  :·· -:··· : ._, - -· .. •· · : ·  ,... , . ,l, .. 

· ,:"; «· -.:;;J;oooi<�� w?.tlt'' 
'. 175W 8"-WOOFER 3" MIDRANGE I '  

4 'TWEETE.R 
. ·_- ,..:J .• �--"-:·�>;'" 

I '.SONGS CONNECT AMP 
,., �-- .. . · •

•
, .... ··•· . . ' • '"'""" ., , . ,- .. ,· .  ,. 

· - - ,.· . ... -.::.;_ . , :  " :'R�t"t:bAxtAL CABC.E :'_ 
8 INSTALLATION . ·.- · - - �- :--:-.·· · •

.
· · ··· - . 

. .. iii· [Nct\uN{sP0.KE�� (b�hrfuiis · ·r · ·· 
,_ .. �

-
;�en,:,,0111en) _ ,  ., . .  : .,,- i . 

' i
1
T'l ���KSTTILT 

·• . : ... ·::\· .. ,·;_·... ,: ·, c· . . ,•, -· ... • - .'. · 

2 :Tv INSTALLATION ... , ,  . .  � ... .. ,. ,_. , . .  ,.,: • .. . 

:,:· . .  ::.: .... �, 
·
:_ .; ·.. .• _, .-.·-

I .INSTALLATION/lABOR SMALL PARTS 

$300 ! $ i ,200.00 ! ... _ .-- -�_ ... ,. ···· :--· - .:.. __ ., .. _ ..... ·•- · .,.  

$75: $ .. ,- - · ·•· •.•· · 
1 50.00 ; . -- -.. -� : 

75.00 

198.00 

; $ . . . ?OO.00_; 
. ,  A 1 ; 

•.=..:... :...-

. .. ' ·, .. � >�·.: .. .... -. 

; ·- \s�b-f ot�I C; j. f C j:;istoo< ', Jax·n-r 
·
- ... 

�

-
. 

--
. -�- -�

-,- - . 

"'\.''"'I e�.nn""_ "'·-.-s:"'B"'a"l""an,...c""e�� .. , -�----....... ---�- •- • « 

; product du,e before 
; install. 

�T!?!���-��!,!t_l.?�:.:.. ____ $2560.00_ PAID IN _FULL . ..... ,_, _______________ ------·----------- -------
' Amount Due Today: ---·- ... 

. Product Balance D 

Thanlc you for your Bu1fine•11l 

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT 
, I 3feve Andersen 0-Q- � Date: , ffe//r Amt: � O /� -Source: L ------:----

/ 0 / ( ,,l-1 /2 #AJ..f' 

Page I 



Island Paint & More, LLC 
[Company Slogan] 

5000 US Hwy 17, Ste 1 8  #166 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 
Phone 904-940-4500 
lslandpaintmore@att.net 

TO SVCDD Eagle Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 
904-509-6445 

:• · ... 

Change order on golf 
clubhouse 

Bought and installed 33 led light bulbs restaurant 

Replaced 2 remotes and 2 fan extensions on deck 

Install 5 chandlers and 2 breezeway lights 

Install 4 towel holders and patch/paint old ones. 

,· PAYMtNf TE.RMS ·. 
. 

· :  : :�• . '; . . 

Due on receipt 

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT 
/,._SJeveAnders� U"Y1 f'% 

Date: � Ll:.. Amt:-.L__..._�__,/'--'-v __ 
Source: 

·--;2i-c2-vt_.h_-/_P_�.2-lh�-;z
--
✓ 

Make all checks payable to Island Paint &. More, LLC 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1518 
DATE: JANUARY 31,  2018 

' l>VE" bATE 
•, _•

v • •• • •;. � ' •  • - ;_ :: • 1 

SUBTOTAL $470.00 

TOTAL $470.00 



Island Paint & More, LLC 

5000 US Hwy 17, Ste 1 8  #166 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 
Phone 904-940-4500 
lslandpaintmore@att.net 

TO SVCDD Eagle Landing 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 
904-509-6445 

Golf club bar 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 102 
DATE: FEBRUARY 28, 2018 

= . .., :. 

· . . : · · · . · ··:· . . • --�l''L 
·. · ,: 

- . .' 
:,

-
·
-

'· 
{, \ t>£SCRiPtiON ' 

·' 
. - . .  

: .
-
·. ·- · . . � =-·-�� --:: -.'�:- . _ .. . 

.• : . :· : ,'. · 

-� : 
. • . . ·: .:· .· . ' . . ·· ; U.�it /RICEi• ; -� :-' ,_ :\1JJ;_toJAL ,_,, -

, •::._ : , . ., . _ . ., 
. . � - . 

Fill in and finish exterior and interior on double exterior door at 
bar end. 

Quarter round and stain. ( 1 35Lft). 

Demo bar and cabinets save floor. 

V-groove paneling and stain (160Lft). 

Straightening out ceiling over bar to wall and out smooth. 

Extending lights, sprinklers, speakers and painting A/C vents 
black. 

Plumbing on 3-sink extension, 2-GFI plugs. 

Painting of walls stain block and paint. 

Remove bar floor install vinyl. 

Remove drop ceiling and install black grind/acoustic panels 

Permit's and fees 

Roll-off dumpster 

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT 

Date: 
VJ �ve Anders':://: 

3 I JY Amt: 
Source: Z:: z-�'?? ----------__,,__ __ _ 

/0/£�//2 4� 
Make all checks payable to Island Paint ft More, LLC 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

. . 

PAID 

BALANCE 

TOTAL 

. ' · 

$29,858.00 

$14,929.00 

$14,929.00 

$14,929.00 



Inter Cabinets Inc 
337 Foxridge rd Orange Park, FL 32065 

Bill To 

EAGLE LANDINDG 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy, 
Orange Park, FL 
(904) 29 1 -5600 

Quantity 

3 I bar face from 
30 back wall bookcase 
0 granite 

DEPOSIT SO% 

P.O. No. 

Description 

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT @ 
/j�veAnders:ZJ< _,9'a -· 

Date: ,JJJI' Amt: /2 � � 

Plea..<re remit to above address. 

Sou roe: 

�/ ,b ,A!-/ /2 � 

Date 

12/30/2017 

Terms 

Due on receipt 

Rate 

375.00 
375.00 
40.00 

-1 1,475.00 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice # 

21  

Project 

Amount 

1 1 ,625.00 
1 1 ,250.00 

0.00 
-11 ,475.00 

$1 1.400.00 



Sates Order Sales Order Number 1 962676 

Page: 

KaTom Restaurant Supply, Inc. 
305 Katom Dr. 

KODAK, TN 3n64 

Sold 
To: 

Terins 

CREDIT CARD 

Nl!!m!!H: 
598-881029 
598-TSOGC 

598-TB824GAL60 

598-TBB24GAL48 

027-USF54D 

Eagle Harbor 
Steve Andersen 

1 880 Eagle Harbor Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32003 

USA 

Ext Doc No. 

Description 
CASTORS 2.5" 

Your Reference 

GLASS PLATE CHILLER 250MUG BU< 
-•Made in the USA*'* 
3 YEAR PART & LABOR WARRANTY VS 1 
YEAR ON IMPORTS! 
Must Ship L TL 
Free Shipping to Customer 
BACK BAR COOLER 2-SCT (76)-6/PK 2-SD 
LEDHC 
*'*Made in the USA ... 
3 YEAR PART & LABOR WARRANTY VS 1 
YEAR ON IMPORTS! 
Must Ship L TL 
Free Shipping to Customer 
BACK BAR COOLER (48)6-PACKS 
... Made in the USA" .. 
3 YEAR PART & LABOR WARRANTY VS 1 
YEAR ON IMPORTS! 
Must Ship L TL 
Free Shipping to Customer 
DT URBAN WINE CABINET 1-SCT (46) LED 
GD BLK 1 10V 
Item Ships in 1-3 Business Days from Vendor 
Must Ship L TL 
WHICH UNIT IS 598-881029 FOR? 

Ship Via 

Ship 
To: 

Sales order Date Due Date 
2/23/2018 02/26/18 

Customer ID Contact 
549149 Steve Andersen 

Cust. Phone Cust. Fax 
(904) 509-$445 

SANDERSEN@GMSNF.COM 

Eagle Landing 

Steven 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

USA 

Loe Code Loe Phone 

KODAK 

� Yni! Unit Price 
1 !STl4 220.47 
1 IEAI 1 ,738.03 

1 IEAI 2,103.80 

1 IEAI 1 ,911 .83 

1 IEAI 523.26 

Ship Date 
2/23/2018 

SalesPerson 
Grady Adams 

Loe Fax 

Ioml Pric� 
220.47 

1 ,738.03 

2,103.80 

1,911 .83 

523 26 

Website: katom.com Phone: (800) 541-8683 Fax: (800) 821-9130 

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT 

!:!teJe:nder�en 

A / ! °': 1_! Date: 2_Q6. � Amt.�..//���'!....J(z=-'/J=-""""-u_ 
Source�-'-------------::;---

�(J/{, fi-/ /:i.. tt�th 

Subtotal: 

S, H, & 1 : 
Invoice Discount: 
Total Sales Tax: 

Total: 

6,497.39 
183.32 

0.00 
0.00 

6,680.71 



SEATING EXPERT.COM 
721 BOULEVARD 
KENILWORTH, NJ 07033 

Voice: 
Fax: 

866-732-8123 
866-227-1203 

ANDERSEN STEVE 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

12.00 532TB0003 

12 00 5541T1405 

Check/Credit Memo No: 123 

Date: 
Sourc 

INVOICE 
lnvote Number: 9509 
Invoice Date: Jan 1 ,  201 8 
Page: 1 

rimi�iRl�lJIJttt��ii��,lli11�i:�tiitvJ� 
ANDERSEN STEVE 
EAGLE LANDING 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 

I ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
904-509-6445 

Double Cross Metal Table Base, Custom 
Haight,30""x 30"", O.V HGT - 28.25". 
Square Resin Table Top 36"''x36"" -Wariut 
NOLAN TRUCKING - PLEASE CALL 
407-2TT-0900 ALEX @ 1639 

Subtotal 
Sales Tax 
Freight 
Total Invoice Amount 
PaymenUCredit Applied 

30.00 360 0( 

106.00 1 , 272.CX 

4,509.6C 

635.00 
5, 144.6( 
5, 144.6C 



ALL ABOUT BLINDS SMP I Or1line Receipt 

h ttps ://www.clover.com/r/X4 YY3 K3 PFPOSP 

ALL ABOUT BLINDS SMP 

( FOLLOW ) 

7501 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 

9045036393 

Eagle Landing 1 471 1 9P DH $3,509.60 

···•·--···--···-······-··-···················-····•·••· .. ··················-·· · · --·--------············ .......................... _______ , .. 

Subtotal 
Tax 

$3,509.60 

$0.00 

-.. ·-.. ••·• --�--....... ·-· ................ ---.. ---...................... --·. ··-· ..... ---..................................... ·-· ....... .. 

Total $3,509 60 

............................ , ....... -.......................... , .•....•................... -.. ·····-··············--····-···················-

VISA VISA 

i,...,,;,,,.,,,,w,c; 9 65 8 
$3,509.60 

Cashier: Darin H. 
•••••• .. •••••••u•••••••-•••• .. ••••••••••••••••• .. •••••••• .. •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••--•••••••••••voooooo•••••••••••--•--•'-

2/26/18, 2:07 PM 

February 26, 201 8  • 9:25 am 

Order ID: X4YY3K3PFP08P 

Order Employee: Darin H. APPROVED FOR PAYMENT 

Hide Details 

Card: VISA 9658 

February 26, 2018, 9:25 AM 
Method: KEYED 

Authorization Code: 061 30D 
Authorizing Network: VISA 

CVM: SIGNATURE VERIFIED 

. I � Andersen @ 
Date: dP� Amt: ;f;.;!.2JtJ -
Source: ' 

oA?/& k-//A--.2 /.ki.ofr 

Page 1 of 2 



ALL ABOUT BLINDS & SHUTTERS 
7501 Philips Hwy 
Jacksonville, Florida 32256 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

1 1  

1· 2 

1 3  

14 

1 5  

16 

17 

1 8  

1 9  

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Name: 
Address: 
Phone: 

SALES QUOTE 

AAB Solar Screen 
Shade Ebony 

Window Location 

Bar Left $1 50.00 

Bar Ri□ht $1 50.00 

Bar East $1 90.00 

Bar SOuth Left $1 90.00 

Bar South Rloht $190.00 

Bar South Left $1 90.00 

Bar SOuth Rloht $190.00 

Dininq Left $1 50.00 

Dinino �inht $150.00 

Dlnino Left $1 50.00 

Dininq Rioht $1 50.00 

Dinina Left Left $1 50.00 

Dinin□ left Riaht $1 50.00 

Dinina Middle Left $150.00 

Dining Middle Rklht $1 50.00 

Dinino Riaht Left $150.00 

Dinina Riaht Rklht $1 50.00 

$2 750.00 

Install Fee: Free 

Freiaht Fee: Free 

Corooration Discount: -$175.00 

Subtotal: $2 575.00 

Tax: 

Total: $2 575.00 

Phone: (904) 296-1356 Jacksonville 
Fax: (904) 296.S567 

Eagle Landing Oubhouse 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
(904) 509-6445 POC: Steve 

Add Fascia 

$35.00 

$35.00 

$45.00 

$45.00 

$45.00 

$45.00 

$45.00 

$35.00 

$35.00 

$35.00 

$35.00 

$45.00 

$45.00 

$45.00 

$45.00 

$45.00 

$45.00 

$705.00 

Sub w/ Fascia: $3 455.00 

Comoration Discount: -$175.00 

Subtotal: $3,280.00 

Tax: 

Total: $3,280.00 

Date: 2/26/1 8 
Rep: Darin / Bre 
Email: Sandersen@gmsnf.com 

*50% deposit to start order 

• Allow 3-4 weeks for shutters 

50% DEPOSIT; BALANCE UPON INSTALLATION 
(PRICES GUARANTEED FOR 30 DAYS) 

(904) 261-7166 Amelia/Fernandina 
(904) 824-2311 St Augustine 



Amazon.com - Order 111-4891887-5000253 2/6/18, 5:11 PM 

amazon.com· . ._..! 

Details for Order #111 -4891 887-5000253 

Order Placed: February 6, 2018 

Print this 129ge for your records. 

Amazon.com order number: 1 1 1 -4891 887-5000253 
Order Total: $399.95 

Not Yet Shipped 

Items Ordered 
1 of: Minka-Aire F896-84-BNW Xtreme H20 84" Outdoor Ceiling Fan with Remote Control, 
Brushed Nickel 
Sold by: Light Bulbs Etc (seller 12rofile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Steve Andersen 
2105 HARBOR LAKE DR 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32003-7795 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Standard Shipping 

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT . �!:S':-e Andersen : � 
Date. � CAmt: /J / / -
Source: ------------

Payment information 

Price 
$399.95 

Payment Method: 
Visa I Last digits: 9658 

ltem(s) Subtotal:$399.95 
Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address 
Steven Andersen 
2255 Eagle Harbor Pkwy 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 
United States 

Total before tax:$399.95 
Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2018, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=od_aui_print_irwoice?ieccUTF8&orderlD�111-4891887•5000253 

Grand Total:$399.95 

Page 1 of 1 



Amazon.com - Order 111-8193674-5965867 2/6/18, 5:12 PM 

amazon.com· ...._..., . .  

Details for Order #11 1 -81 93674-5965867 
Print this pc;!Qe for y:our records. 

Order Placed: February 6, 2018 
Amazon.com order number: 1 1 1 -81 9367 4-5965867 
Order Total: $61.62 

Not Yet Shipped 

hems Ordered 
1 of: Minka Lavery Downrod Minka Aire DR536-BN Down Rod 
Sold by: Del Mar Fans and Lighting (seller profile) I Product question? Ask Seller 

Condition: New 
1 of: Minka Lavery Downrod Minka Aire DR524-BN Down Rod 
Sold by: Lighting & Locks (seller profile) I Product question? Ask Seller 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Steve Andersen 
21 05 HARBOR LAKE DR 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32003-7795 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Standard Shipping 

Payment information 

Price 
$31 .1 8  

$22.63 

Payment Method: 
Visa I Last digits: 9658 

ltem(s) Subtotal:$53.81 
Shipping & Handling: $7.81 

BIiiing address 
Steven Andersen 
2255 Eagle Harbor Pkwy 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 
United States 

Total before tax:$61.62 
Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary:. 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2018, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT / => /', §1'.ve Andersen 1h // b ...,_ 
Date: «2../t?'//r Amt: ffb, -
Source: 

--�-�-V-6-�--1-z-,..�-'..2-;g:
..,,... 
__ �-✓ 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=od_aui_print_invoice?ie=UTF8&order1D=111-8193674-5965867 Page 1 of 1 



Amazon.com - Order 111-0555672-7361836 2/6/18, 5:12 PM 

amazon.corn-
. � 

Details for Order #1 1 1 -0555672-7361 836 
Print this 12.gge for Y.Our records. 

Order Placed: February 6, 2018 
Amazon.com order number: 1 1 1 -0555672-7361 836 
Order Total: $48.39 

Not Yet Shipped 

Items Ordered 

1 of: Minka Aire DR548-BN Accessory - Ceiling Fan Downrod, Downrod Lengths: 48" Downrod 
Sold by: 1Stop Lighting (seller profile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Steve Andersen 
21 05 HARBOR LAKE DR 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32003-7795 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Standard Shipping 

Payment information 

Price 

$38.40 

Payment Method: 
Visa I Last digits: 9658 

ltem(s) Subtotal:$38.40 
Shipping & Handling: $9.99 

Billing address 
Steven Andersen 
2255 Eagle Harbor Pkwy 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 
United States 

Total before tax:$48.39 
Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00 

Grand Total:$48.39 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary:. 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996·2018, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT ?� 

_ . /_!eve Ander�en L? ✓r� 
Date: 4f/ff Amt .. _..i:;;.P_..e..L_vo ___ _ Source: 

c/O/trrl///..2 �:?, 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=od_aul_prinUnvoice?ie=UTF8&orderlD=111-0555672-7361836 Page 1 of 1 



Invoice 2/1/18, 10:35 AM 

a 
Stephany Lantz 

• Thank you ,  invoice paid 
We have emailed a copy of your receipt to sandersen@gmsnf.com. 

Invoice #000001 
February 1, 2018 

Customer 

Steve Andersen 
sandersen@gmsnf.com 

We appreciate your business. 

Lacrosse Stow Away Portable Bar 

Note: $1,400.00 + $49.00(processing fee) ; $1 ,449.00 

Subtotal 

$1,449.00 

$1,449.00 

Total Due 
VISA 9658 

$1,449.00 
02/01/18, 7 :35 AM 

Stephany Lantz 
ozellaozone@aol.com 

© 2018 Square, Inc. 
All rights reserved. Square Privacy Policy I Security 

[:] 

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT 
,1.SJ�e Andersen (?C/ Date: cz?ff"//,;- Amt: :/' / �L/9 -= 

�uroe: ---/��/�/�_ 

https://squareup.com/invoices/ChM2NTk0MTg3NjEyNjk1Njg3ODk1EIDAnle ... y_thank_you=true&show_card_linked=false&show_address_saved=false Page 1 of 1 



From: Beverage Factory support@beveragefactory.com 
Subject: BeverageFactory.com - Order ID: NC839809 

Date: January 31 , 2018 at 1 :OS PM 
To: SVCDDOperations@gmail.com 

• BeverageFactorycom 
Thank you for shopping BeverageFactory.com. Please review this receipt to ensure your order is correct. Office hours 
are Monday through Friday 7:00 A.M. to 6:00 P.M. and Saturdays 10:00 A.M. to 2:00 PM, PST. We are closed 
Sundays and major holidays. 

. , . -
• Order ID: NC839809 
. Order Placed: 01-31-2018 1 0:OSam 
Order Status: Pending (awaiting shipment) 

· Payment Method: VISA 
' Ship Method - Standard Truck Delivery - - . - . � 

Billlng Address 

. Steve Andersen 
· Eagle Landing 

2255 Eagle Harbor Pkwy 
. Fleming Island, FL 32003 

Phone: (904) 509-6445 
• Fax: 
· Email: SVCDD0peratlons@gmail.com 

ORDER SUMMARY 

· • Shipping Address 

• Steve Andersen 
. Eagle Landing Golf Club House 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
·. ; Orange Park, FL 32065 

Phone: (904) 509-6445 
Fax: 

Image Item Description Qty Price Discount Extended Prjce · 

Two Tap Commercial Grade Kegerator -
Stainless Steel 
Model: BF XCK-1 S·2 

Brushed Stainless Steel 14.Sa Extra Tall 
Two Faucet Tower [KC DT2F-145B] 
Two Stainless Steel Faucets [BF 2-
4933SSJ 
Select 5 lb. Aluminum Co2 Tank [BF CS) 
2 Product Double Gauge Commercial 
Grade Regulator [KC YH-762-2] 
KT85 - D System Keg Tap - Lever Handle 
[BF KT85D-L] 
KT85 - D System Keg Tap - Black Lever 
Handle [BF KT85D-L] 
I don't want any artwork on them [BF NS] 
New Leaf ServicePRO 3 Year Date of 
Purchase Commercial Warranty [BF 

APPRO�'ffli<l>"�MENT 

, I' $teve Andersen. / -<...§ 
Date: /2!'/lif'" Amt: �·✓;f' lJ -
Source: --------------:----

/ {;} / b �/ fa,.< ,6,>,,,1,,-

$1683.04 28% $1211.79 

$17.52 $17.52 . 

$22.86 $22.86 

$56.95 $56.95 

1 $70.65 $70.65 

$21.25 $21 .25 . 

$21.25 $21.25 . 

$0.00 $0.00 

$175.99 $175.99 

Discount . $471.25 
Subtotal $1 ,598.26 

Shipping - Standard Truck Delivery $275.00 
Total Price $1 ,873.26 

Office hours are Monday through Friday 7:00 A.M. to 6:00 P.M. and Saturdays 1 0:00 A.M. to 2:00 PM, PST. We are 
closed Sundays and major holidays. 

Customer Service: 





Ci CUSTOMIZEDDESIGNS.COM 
,...,._ 303-733-6400 

4950 E. Asbury Ave 
Unit 6 
Denver, CO 80222 
Phone # (303)733·6. . .  inf®;ustornizeddesigns.com 
Fax If www.custornizeddesigns.com 

! Steve Andersen 
\ Eagle Landing 
! 2255 Eagle Harbor Pk.vy l Fleming Island, FL 32003 
i 
I 
! 

Customer Phone 9045096445 

Ship To 

Invoice 

Date Invoice # 

2/28/2018 18255 

Steven Andersen 
2105 Harbor Lake Dr 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 

Rep ; Order Method : Estimated Ship Date ' ' 
i clol ' Web i ! 

i 4 .. _ __ ..... _lte�--�� - ... ... 
· - . . . ... _____ ....... ... _, -· -·· · - -- -�=s�rp�i�� -

-
���::�

-
�'.=.-�-

-
� �--� �-"--���': :·.-

-
:--� � : .. ·.·=-�- ! ���le: �=�· :L-� �u��-�- ; 

'

i

· 1 ! 35tep -49 Three Step 4g· lighted Liquor Display i 386.00 i 386.00 i 

l 
Finish: BLACK 

I 2 _ 3Step -39 Thr'ee Step 39''. Lighted i,..iquor Display _ 332.00 '  664.00 
l i Finish: Bl.ACK 

· 

I 
! i Discount I 

I 
I 
i 
l 

Discount - Multiple Orders 

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT 

, / !jteve Andersen � 
Date: J/1/11" Amt: / 91/J 
Source: ______________ ___ 

�/6 _A-/ /_z /.lcJn:Zf 

-1os.ool . l 
i 

-105,00 

' '--- -- --�--- ---- ----------·-------- ------- --. ---- -- ------·. ----- - - --------------- •· -· - -----· ·--- -----·--------------- --- -- --------·· ------ -- • -•----------·- .. · ·----- . --- J 

'Estimated Ship Date 
Lead times are approximate. Customized Designs will do its best to meet lead 
times, although factors outside our control make it impossible for us to 
guarantee any specific due clnte. 

i_ __ Sales TaxJ0.0%) --�- -----·· ,_ ---~-- ·-· ___ .. ! Total so.oo , 
Payments -$94s.oo ' 

.-------·�- .. · ---··· -- -- ---- --·------·--. ---------- ·--·••-·· � 
Balance Due $0.00 



Restaurant Equipment Solutions: Order 3/1/18, 4:10 PM 

�«! R E S TA U RA N T  E Q U
·
I· P M  E N T  

� ! S O L U T I O N S· 877-343-6967 
MON-FRI 7-5 CST 

(:j 
(https://www.restaurantequipmentsolutions.com) 

Search Over 1 00,000 Products 

Shop by: ► Category ► Business Type ► Brand 

Search 

My Account (https://www.restauranteqLipmentsolutions.com/ACLN.htmQ 
Cart Empty (https://www.restaurantequipmentsolutions.com/mm5/merchant.mvc? 
Screen=BASK) 

Thank You for Your Order 

Order Number 193162 
Thank you for placing your order. You should soon receive an email from service@restaurantequipmentsolutions.com (mailto:servlce@restaurantequlpmentsolutions.com) with a 
copy of your order. You may also wish to print a copy of this page for your record!>. Please reference your order number if you have any questions. 

Credit Card charges win appear as Global Restaurant Solutions, Inc. 

Shipping Address 

Steve Andersen 

Eagle Landing 

Billing Address 

Steve Andersen Name 

Company 

Address 3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange park, FL 32065 
us 

Company 

Address 2255 Eagle Harbor Pkwy 
Fleming Island. FL 32003 
us 

Email svoddoperations@gmall.com 

9045096445 

Email svcddoperations@gmaJJ.com 

9045096445 

Alternate Phone 

Image 

Alternate Phone 

Item 

Underbar Blender Station With Dump Sink, add-On unit, 12'W x 21'0 
X 33'H, recess step 

(https://www.restaurantequipmentsotutions.com/ADVA-CR
RS-12) 

ADVA-CR-RS-12 
(https://www.�taurantequipmentsolutions.com/ADVA-CR-RS-
12.ht� 

(https:/ /www.restaurantequipmentsolutions.com/ ADVA
PRDSR-24) 

24' Stainless Steel Speed Rail - Double Tier - Keyhole Mounted 
ADVA-PRDSR-24 
(htt,,s://www.restaurantequipmentsolutions.com/ADVA-PRDSR-
24.htmQ 

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT 
e?u:t,e 

Andersen 1 2 b Date: . YA mt: Ii/, ?Yr� Source: · - · r-> · 

c,20/t A-I /A-;2. 

Item . Total 
Quantity ; Pric• Price 

2 . $402.92 $805.84 

2 $167.15 $334.30 

Shipping: Freight: $128.30 

Sales Tax: · $79.82 

Total: $1,348.26 

Our Company Resources Accounts/Shipping Be In the Know & Get Exclusive Deals 

n,e RES Advar,tage RES 8iog My �.cco�r•t i ��i;�� -~ 
(https://www.restourantequ1pmer:tsolution�i!q:mflr.}?-�.restai.::'::mteqi...iiprne:1tsoh.Jtkln�Qt,et!>ki�r-1.restaurentequiprr.er,tsolutton�,r;_9:W,/\GL,N.�htr:nQ ,. _ _  
us.html) Br.: yi::v·s Guide Fmanc!ng Options 

�Subscribe 

Company Va!uas {https:.'i\\·Wt-v.restaurti�tequipmentsoiution�(J!Otbi.G!4,..I/Ja1.�ac1��en1soiutio:-:s.ccr:ilf-!ltfilfri�wvr✓.J.facebook.coTT1/mstauranteauipmentsolutlons1} 
(https://wv-1W.restaurani&quipmentsoru11on$;ui:l!s!.rbmoany- eqt�ipment-leasing.htmQ 
values.html} Shc,p oy Bttuxi create a r,0:um (https://b,;itter.corn!\VeHe!pChefs) 
Contnct Us (httos:/11A"NW.restaurantecui;:irnontsolutio:'l�'rctQ.l·0::.s1:;�.·-restaurnnleGuimnentsoltJtions. comlf�wrns.htm!) 
tt1ttps:.t/www.rfilii��urant£>qu1omentsclution��a'.oofuattt.etr.itp11) P:ice Match Guarantee · (httpS'.//youtube.cornic/Restuurantequipnientsolu1:on:::2010} 

https://www.restaurantequipmentsolutions.com/mm5/merchant.mvc? Page 1 of 2 



From: KaTom Sales Team order-processing@katom.com 
Subject: Ka Tom.com Order #KT11682333 Confirmation 

Date: March 1 ,  2018 at 4:40 PM 
To: Steve Andersen sandersen@gmsnf.com 
Cc: order@katom.com 

kiTom 
R E $ T A U  R A N T  S U P P LY ,  I N C • 

Contact Us 

i 800.S41.8683 � EMRI! 
Hours: M-F 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. 

Order Confi rmation : KaTom Order #KT1 1 682333 

Hello Steve Andersen, 

Thank you for shopping at Ka Tom Restaurant Supply, Inc. We are happy to report tt 
we have received your order and it will begin processing shortly. You will be notified 
email when your order has been processed. If you have questions or concerns in th 
meantime, please contact us by phone or email. Our hours are Monday through Fri< 
8 a.m. to 8 p.m. Eastern Time. 

Order Details: 

Order Number: 

KT1 1 682333 

Order Date: 03/1 /201 8  

Credit Card: ****9658 

Email Address: 

sandersen@gmsnf.com 

Order Summary: 

Shipped To: 

Steve Andersen 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

9045096445 

Billed To: 

Steven Andersen 

2255 Eagle Harbor PkVI 

Fleming Island, FL 320( 

7307 

9045096445 

CD Not all items will be charged and shipped together. Items ship based on availability. 
Charges will appear as "KaTom Restaurant Supply" on your credit card statement. 

72" 3-Compartment Sink w/ 1 0"L x 1 4"W Bowl, 1 O" Deep 
KaTom #: 161 -CRB63C 
Qty: 1 @ $571 _91 

Item Total: $571 .91 



[ Buy it Again ] Review this Product J [ Return Item ] 

Commercial Hand Sink w/ 1 4"L x 1 O"W x 1 O"D Bowl, Standard Fauc 
KaTom #: 161-CRHS15  
Qty: 1 @ $31 8.65 
Item Total: $318.65 

[ Buy it Again ] [ Review this Product ] [ Return Item ] 

Ice Bin - 1 38-lb Capaci�,_(g) 3-Pack Bottle Rack, 36x21 
KaTom #: 381-2136DP 
Qty: 1 @ $664.98 
Item Total: $664.98 

[ Buy it Again ] [ Review this Product ] [ Return Item ] 

36" L Double Si:2eed Rail w/ Sound Deadened, Stainless 
KaTom #: 381 -RD36 
Qty: 1 @ $1 44.24 
Item Total: $144.24 

[ Buy it Again ] [ Review this Product ] [ Return Item ] 

Subtotal 

Shipping 

$1 ,699.78 

$217.42 



Arrival Notification Fee $0.00 

Liftgate Fee $45.00 

Total Charged $1 ,962.20 

*Note: tracking information may not be available for up to 48 hours after an item has shipped. Please do not rep!J 
this email as it is delivered from an unmonitored address. 

·
. 

Have qvestions or nE�ed help with anything? 

n Call Us 
· l· � Email Us ] . .

. II 800-541-8683 

Copyright© 2001-201 8 KaTom Restaurant Supply Inc. All rights reserved. 

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT , / S¢ve Andersen � 
Date: , Jr; /uT Amt: f/ 2Q 
Source: 

• 

,,}O/t ,,L--//4 � 



Amazon.com - Order 111-0959207-2281824 2/26/18, 11:22 AM 

amazon.corn .......__..., 
Details for Order #1 1 1 -0959207-2281 824 

Print this page...f.Qr_your records. 

Order Placed: February 26, 2018 
Amazon.com order number: 1 1 1 -0959207-2281 824 
Order Total: $1 ,506.00 

Not Yet Shipped 

Items Ordered 
1 of: Samsung Electronics UN75MU6300 75-lnch 4K Ultra HD Smart LED TV (201 7  Model) 
Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc. 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing Swim Park 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Scheduled Delivery 

Payment information 

Price 
$1 ,506.00 

Payment Method: 
Visa I Last digits: 9658 

ltem(s) Subtotal :$1 ,506.00 

Billing address 
Steven Andersen 
2255 Eagle Harbor Pkwy 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 
United States 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Total before tax:$1 ,506.00 
Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00 

Grand Total:$1 ,506.00 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1 996-2018, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT 
/ Str,e Andersen a.0 

Date: _,J/426 /IJ- Amt: f /4 --06 
Source: 

-"""'j,.....,�o.""'-�-•;P..._._,F;_-/_/2
---:
'2.--&-=-ic:::?'7-J_f_ 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=oh_aui_pi_o01_?ie=UTF8&order1D=111-0959207-2281824 Page 1 of 1 



Amazon.corn - Order 111-0980094-1873850 2/26/18, 11:21 AM 

amazon.com· ·� . 

Details for Order #1 1 1 -0980094-1 873850 

Order Placed: February 26, 201 8  

Print this 12age for your records. 

Amazon.com order number: 1 1 1-0980094-1 873850 
Order Total:  $154.64 

Not Yet Shipped 

Items Ordered Price 
1 of: Sanus Advanced Tilt Premium TV Wall Mount Bracket for 46" - 90" flat-panel TVs - Extends $1 29. 99 
5. 7" from the Wall - VLT6-B 1 
Sold by: Sanus AV (seller profile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing Swim Park 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Two-Day Shipping 

Payment Method: 
Visa I Last digits: 9658 

Billing address 
Steven Andersen 
2255 Eagle Harbor Pkwy 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 
United States 

Payment information 

ltem(s) Subtotal :$129.99 
Shipping & Handling: $24.65 

Total before tax:$1 54.64 
Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00 

Grand Total:$154.64 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 

Conditions of Use I PriyacY. Notice © 1996-2018, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT 
� �19e Anderse� �/ C ';/ 

Date: 4-,£..& //f Amt: __ ,1t__ ___ /_ � ---
Source:.. ..-�. 

dO/ 6 ,,,/--/ µ ,-5� 

https://www.arnazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.htrnl/ref�oh_aui_pi_oOO_?ie=UTF8&orderlD=111-0980094-1873850 Page 1 of 1 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

F. 



South Village Community Development District 

Operations Report 

Date: Mar 201 8  

To: SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From: CDD Operations Manager, Aquatics Director, Tennis Director 

Monthly Operations Report Re: 

Amenity Centers: 

1 .  Aquatic Center/Kids Club 
a. Cleaned out Cafe area from Lakehouse storage items 
b. Had Genie pull-behind lift serviced by McKinnon, new valve and coil to lower leg. 
c. HY AC issue at Lakehouse, new coils or handler will be on order depending on prices. 
d. Cleaning/pressure washing has begun on pool deck and residents club. 
e. Diving boards have been cleaned and serviced by staff. 
f. Slide is on schedule with vendor to be waxed and buffed, seams sealed. No guarantee prior to spring 

break. 
g. Took delivery of new cover to adult heated pool . 
h. Will receive baby pool slide features prior to spring break. 
i .  Back pump house on deck will be cleaned, prepped and painted by staff. 

2. Athletic Center 
a. Remaining rubber flooring installed to the wall in workout facility 2.22. 
b. The final recumbent bike was delivered on 2.22. 
c. Wifi chips on order for all cardio machines, no cost to district. 
d. Guest wifi and connectivity to cardio equipment finished. 
e. Comcast mini MDTA system ordered to eliminate individual boxes & remotes_to cardio equip. 
f. Matching blue pads received for new bench and hip machine. 
g. 1 interior air handler serviced for leaking refrigerant pipe. 
h. 1 exterior compressor for HV AC needed, receiving prices for best option. 
i .  Sitting area to left of front door wall/ceiling have been repaired and prepped for paint. 
j .  Basketball court walls still need paint, will finish mid - March. 

3 .  Activities 
a. 1 2  facility renta1s-in February. 
b. 14 Candy Grams delivered on Valentine's Day. 
c. 12  Kids for Valentine's Hearty Party Kids Only Party. 
d. 5 Kids for 2.19 Schools Out Camp. 
e. Rachael had 15 membership meetings in February. 

4. Tennis Facility 
a. Irrigation box on court 7 was damaged and replaced. 
b. Light bulb on court 2 was replaced. 
c .  Had a total of 1 8  kids last Tuesday in the two new junior classes we started. 



d. Progress being made daily on the new courts ! !  Clay courts will be completed first while asphalt 
cures. Estimated project completion is April 27". 

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 

1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Written reports are submitted after each 
treatment. 

2. Waterfall .motors have arrived. Stainless steel suction screens have been cleaned. Waterfall has been 
leveled due to 2.5'' variation due to settling on west side. Scheduled to be complete, March 24th 

Landscaping: 

1. District Operations Manager confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are 
being maintained per the contract. 

2. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos for 
February 1st through February 28th, 2018: 

a. Begin hard cut backs and corrective pruning on selective shrubs throughout the project. Much of 
the plant material has been pruned incorrectly for several years which has made for a lengthy 
process and has generated a large amount of debris. 

b. Spot treat areas of Bermuda at entrance for Poa Annua control. 
c. Non-selective weed control in ornamental beds. 
d. Dead head and maintain annual beds throughout. 
e. Spring Pre-emergent application completed on turf. 
f. Awaiting approval for irrigation repairs per proposal provided in December. 
g. Adjustments made for increased irrigation run times due to warm weather. 
h. New plant material and annual flowers installed on the back patio beds. 
i. New plant material installed in the raised planters along parkway. 
j. Spring annual flowers will be installed during the month of March. 

Misc: 
1. Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries. The subjects included, CCUA billing and repairs, golf course maintenance, 
easement encroachments, alligators, lake maintenance, FEMA, directions, repairs, drainage (both County 
and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, etc 
2. Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
3 .  Sand park is inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
4. Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 

Questions/Comments: 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Steve Andersen at Svcddoperations@gmail .com , 904-509-6445. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



ASSETS: 

Cash 
Petty Cash 
I nvestments: 
State Board 
Series 2016 A1 /A2 

Reserve A1 
Reserve A2 
I nterest A1 
I nterest A2 
Revenue A1 /A2 
Prepayment A 1 
Prepayment A2 
Construction 

Series 20 1 6  A3 
Reserve A3 
Revenue A3 
Dreamfinders Acquis ition 
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. 

Accounts Receivable 
Due from other Funds 
Due from Golf Course 
Deposits 
Prepaid Expenses 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts Payab le 
Due to Other Funds 

FUND BALANCES: 

Non spendable 
Restricted for Debt Service 
Restricted for Capita l Projects 
Unassigned 

Genera l  

$548,058 

$77,0 1 7  

$0 
$34,729 

$0 

$659,804 

$4,828 
$1 ,039 

$0 

$653,937 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 
& OTHER CREDITS $659,804 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
January 3 1 ,  20 1 8  

Governmental Fund Tl£1!e5 Totals 
(Memorandum 

Debt Capital Only) 

Capital Resv Recreational Service Projects 201 8 

$1 55 ,544 $397,870 $1 , 1 01 ,472 
$3, 709 $3,709 

$25 , 1 43 $1 0,057 $1 12 ,21 7 

$542 ,484 $542,484 
$206,785 $206,785 

$67 $67 
$33 $33 

$1 ,208,896 $1 ,208,896 
$0 $0 

$33, 1 56 $33, 1 56 
$535,5 1 5  $535,5 1 5  

$ 140, 858 $140,858 
$322, 834 $322, 834 

$62 $62 
$1 01 ,686 $1 01 ,686 

($2 ,914) ($2 ,914) 
$0 $2 ,696 $0 $2,696 

$0 $34,729 
$0 

$0 $0 

$1 80,687 $4 1 1 ,4 1 8  $2 ,455, 1 1 3  $637,263 $4,344,285 

$5,676 $9, 1 36 $1 9 ,639 
$6 ,369 $0 $7 ,407 

$0 $0 
$2 ,455, 1 1 2  $2 ,455, 1 12 

$637,263 $637,263 
$1 75,0 1 1 $395,914 $1 ,224,862 

$1 80,687 $41 1 ,41 8 $2 ,455, 1 1 2  $637,263 $4, 344,285 

Paga 1 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUN ITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
For The Period Ending January 31 , 2018 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

REVENU ES:  

Maintenance Assessments - On  Roll 
Maintenance Assessments - Off Rol l  
Mlscel laneous I ncome 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES:  

ADMINISTRA TIVE: 

Supervisor Fees 
FICA Taxes 
Engineering 
Arbitrage 
Dissemination 
Assessment Roll 
Attorney 
Annual Audit 
Trustee Fees 
Management Fees 
Computer Time 
Telephone 
Postage 
Printl ng & Blnding 
Insurance 
Legal Advertising 
Other Current Charges 
Office Supplies 
Dues , Licenses, Subscriptions 
Contingency 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE 

Operations Management 
Landscape - Management Fee (Labor) 
Utilit ies 
lnterloca l Agreement - MVCDD 
Landscape - Contract 
Landscape - Contingency 
Landscape - I rrigation Repairs 
Lake - Contract 
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost 
Security 

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 

FUN D  BALANCE - Beginning 

FUN D  BALANCE - Ending 

BUDGET THRU 1 /31 / 18  THRU 1 /31/1 8 

$606,205 
$1 ,267 

$0 

$607,472 

$1 3 ,000 
$1 ,000 

$ 15,000 
$1 ,200 
$5,000 
$5,300 

$35,000 
$4,500 

$1 5,000 
$45,000 
$1 ,000 

$500 
$1 ,500 
$3,300 
$7,200 
$1 ,000 
$1 ,200 

$ 100 
$200 
$500 

$1 56,500 

$43,000 
$31 ,200 

$1 05,000 
$36,000 

$123,600 
$30,000 
$1 0 ,000 
$28,900 
$20,000 
$23,200 

$450,900 

$607,400 

$72 

Page 2 

$490,768 
$634 

$0 

$491 ,402 

$4,333 
$333 

$5,000 
$0 

$ 1 ,667 
$5,300 

$ 1 1 ,667 
$0 
$0 

$ 1 5 ,000 
$333 
$ 167 
$500 

$ 1 , 1 00 
$4 ,502 

$333 
$400 

$33 
$ 175 
$ 167 

$51 ,010 

$ 14 ,333 
$ 1 0 ,400 
$35,000 
$36 ,000 
$41 ,200 
$1 0 ,000 

$3,333 
$9,633 
$6,667 
$7,733 

$1 74,300 

$225,3 1 0  

$490,768 
$634 
$570 

$491 ,972 

$5,800 
$444 

$7,440 
$0 

$1 ,667 
$5,260 
$2,201 

$0 
$0 

$1 5,000 
$333 
$335 
$397 

$ 1 ,407 
$4,502 

$246 
$245 
$28 

$ 175 
$0 

$45,480 

$ 10,730 
$4,802 

$1 9,561 
$35,893 
$1 4,808 

$200 
$0 

$3,852 
$ 1 ,332 
$5,993 

$97, 171  

$142,651 

$349,321 

$304,61 7  

$653,937 

VARIANCE 

$0 
$0 

$570 

$510 I 

($1 ,467} 
($1 1 0) 

($2,440) 
$0 

($0) 
$40 

$9,465 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

($1 68) 
$ 103 

($307) 
$0 

$88 

$ 155 
$5 
$0 

$ 167 

$5,530 I 

$3,603 
$5,598 

$ 1 5,439 
$ 107 

$26,392 
$9,800 
$3,333 
$5 ,781 
$5,335 
$1 ,740 

$77, 1 29 i 
$82,659 ) 



REVENUES: 

Special Assessments 
I nterest Income 
M isc. I ncome 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Cap ita l  Out lay 
Other Current Charges 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT D ISTRICT 

CAPITAL RESERVE 

Statement of Revenues & Expend itures 
For The Period Ending January 31 , 201 8 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET 
BUDGET TH RU 1 /3 1 /1 8  

$1 1 5 ,902 $93,91 0 
$0 $0 
$0 $0 

• $1 1 5,902 $93,91 0 

$0 $0 
$300 $1 00 

i $300 $1 00 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) i $1 1 5,602 

FU ND BALANCE - Beg inn ing $47,297 

FU ND BALANCE - End ing $1 62,899 

Page 3 

ACTUAL 
THRU 1 /3 1 / 1 8 VARIANCE 

$93,91 0 $0 
$1 22 $ 1 22 
$41 0  $41 0  

$94,442 $532 i 

$1 ,272 ($ 1 ,272) 
$ 1 44 ($44) 

$1 ,416  �$ 1 ,3 1 6l l 

$93,026 

$81 ,985 

$1 75,0 1 1 



Revenues: 

Tennis: 
Guest Fees 
Pro shop 
F itness 
Lessons & Cl in ics 
Sub Total 

Pools: 
Guest 
Swim Lessons 
Rentals 
Clubroom Rentals 
Swim Team 
Sub Total 

Cafe: 
Food 
Merchandise 
Wine 
Liquor 
Beer 
Sundries 
Sub Total 

Kids: 
Faci l ity Rentals 
Programs 
Summer Camp 
Social Programs 
Holiday Events 
Sub Tota l 

Maintenance Assessments 
G&A - Other Income 

Interest Income 

Total Gross Revenues 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMM UNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

RECREATIONAL FUND 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
For The Period Ending January 31 , 201 8 

AMENDED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
BU DGET 

TH RU 1 /3 1 /1 8  
ACTUAL 

THRU 1 /31 /1 8 

$4,300 
$1 2 ,000 

$4, 500 
$54,600 
$75,400 

$4,700 
$6,300 

$600 
$1 2 ,000 
$1 2 ,000 
$35,600 

$52, 1 00 
$9,000 
$1 ,000 

$2 1 ,400 
$1 3 ,400 

$370 
$97,270 

$300 
$22,000 

$9,000 
$2 ,200 

$0 
$33,500 

$646,7 1 2  
$0 
$0 

$888,482 

Page 4 

$ 1 ,433 
$4 ,000 
$ 1 , 500 

$ 18 ,200 
$25, 1 33 

$1 ,567 
$2 , 100 

$200 
$4 ,000 
$4 ,000 

$1 1 ,867 

$1 7 ,367 
$3,000 

$333 
$7 , 1 33 
$4 ,467 

$ 1 23 
$32,423 

$ 1 00 
$7 , 333 
$3,000 

$733 
$0 

$ 1 1 , 1 67 

$524,003 
$0 
$0 

$604,593 

$1 ,288 
$2,012 

$437 
$ 1 3 ,223 
$ 16 , 960 

$3 1 3  
$0 
$0 

$6,2 18  
$0 

$6,531 

$940 
$732 

$28 
$1 , 1 23 

$558 
$0 

$3,382 

$0 
$3,850 

$258 
$1 ,774 

$0 
$5,882 

$524,003 
$2,826 

$49 
$559,63 1 

VARIANCE 

($145) 
($1 , 988) 
($1 ,063) 
($4,977) 
($8 , 1 73) 

($1 ,253) 
($2 , 1 00) 

($200) 
$2 ,21 8 

($4 ,000) 
($5 ,336) 

($16 ,426) 
($2 ,268) 

($305) 
($6 ,01 0) 
($3,909) 

($ 1 23) 
($29,042) 

($ 1 00) 
($3 ,483) 
($2 ,742) 
$1 ,041 

$0 
($5 ,285) 

$0 
$2,826 

$49 
$2,875 



Expenses: 
320 Tennis: 

Management Fees 
Security 
Cable 
Electric 
Repa i rs and Maintenance 
Cou rt Maint. 
Waste Removal 
Office Supplies 
Paper & Cleaning 
Recreational Supplies 
Merchand ise 
Sub Tota l 

330 Pool: 
Management Fees 
Security 
Electric 
Water and Sewer 
Gas 
Repairs and Maint. 
Pool Maintenance 
Miscel laneous 
F i rst Aid/Safety 
Employee Train ing 
Swim Team 
Office Suppl ies 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

RECREATIONAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues & Expend itures 

For The Period End ing January 31 , 201 8 
PRORATED 

AMENDED BUDGET ACTUAL 
BU DGET THRU 1 /3 1 /1 8  TH RU 1 /3 1 /1 8  

$222 ,616 
$300 

$2,400 
$36,500 

$7,200 
$ 1 0,000 

$4,200 
$1 ,000 
$3,000 
$2,400 
$7,000 

$296 ,6 16  

$220 , 097 
$300 

$43,600 
$5, 1 00 
$7,900 
$6,000 

$20,400 
$200 
$400 
$200 

$74,205 
$1 00 
$800 

$1 2, 1 67 
$2 ,400 
$3, 333 
$ 1 ,400 

$333 
$ 1 ,000 

$800 
$2, 333 

$98,872 

$73, 366 
$1 00 

$1 4 , 533 
$1 ,700 
$2,633 
$2, 000 
$6,800 

$67 
$1 33 

$67 

$67,458 
$763 
$800 

$6,058 
$3,684 

$570 
$1 ,928 

$0 
$2,267 

$585 
$673 

$84, 786 

$45, 938 
$0 

$1 0,804 
$1 ,464 
$4,866 
$1 , 1 76 

Paper & Cleaning Supplies 
Recreational Suppl ies 

$4,000 
$ 1 ,200 
$2,400 

$900 
$1 0,200 

$900 

$1 ,333 
$400 
$800 
$300 

$547 
$0 

$368 
$658 

$0 
$ 1 1 5  

$0 
$0 

$4 ,250 Pool Chemicals 
Permits 
Sub Tota l 

340 Cafe: 

Management Fees 
Telephone 
Cable 
Gas 
Repai rs & Maint. 
Pest Control 
Waste Removal 
M iscel laneous Exp . 
Paper & Cleaning Supp l ies 
Food 

$323,797 

$37,91 3 
$0 

$1 ,600 
$3,000 
$ 1 ,800 
$2 , 500 
$4,400 

$0 
$4,500 

$24,000 

Page 5 

$3,400 
$300 

$1 07 ,932 

$1 2 ,638 
$0 

$533 
$1 ,000 

$600 
$833 

$1 ,467 
$0 

$ 1 , 500 
$8,000 

$0 
$70 , 1 86 

$3, 1 07 
$1 , 1 1 9 

$677 
$290 

$1 ,51 5 
$207 

$ 1 ,928 
$0 

$ 14  
$958 

VARIANCE 

$6,747 
($663) 

$0 
$6, 1 09 

($1 ,284) 
$2,763 
($528) 
$333 

($1 ,267) 
$2 1 5  

$ 1 ,660 
$14 ,086 

$27,427 
$ 1 00 

$3,729 
$236 

($2,233) 
$824 

$6,253 
$67 

($235) 
($591 ) 

$ 1 ,333 
$285 
$800 
$300 

($850) 
$300 

$37,747 

$9, 531 
($1 , 1 1 9) 

($1 44) 
$7 1 0  

($9 1 5) 
$626 

($46 1 )  
$0 

$1 , 486 
$7,042 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

RECREATIONAL FUND 
Statement of  Revenues & Expenditures 

For The Period Ending January 31 , 201 8 

AMENDED 
BU DGET 

PRORATED 
BUDGET 

THRU 1 /31 /1 8 
ACTUAL 

TH RU 1/3 1 /1 8  

Cafe (Continued}: 

Recreational Supplies 
Merchandise 
Beer 
Liquor 
Permits 
Sub Total 

360 Administrative 

Management Fees 
Accounting 
Com puters/lT 
Telephone 
Postage 
Printing 
Miscel laneous 
Credit Card Fees 
Perm its 
Insurance 
Sub Total 

370 Programs: 

Management Fees 
Equ ipment Rental 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Holiday Events 
Summer Camp 
Socia ls Events 
Sub Total 

lake House: 
Electric 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Miscel laneous 
Sub Total 

Total Expenses 

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) 

FUND BALANCE - Beg inning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$1 ,600 
$3,400 
$6,700 
$8 ,600 

$500 
$ 1 00,5 1 3  

$ 12 , 340 
$41 , 000 

$5 , 000 
$4,700 

$ 1 00 
$3,400 
$4, 900 
$3,700 
$1 , 000 

$34,200 
$ 1 1 0,340 

$31 , 8 1 7 
$600 

$ 1 , 800 
$7,500 
$3,500 
$3,500 

$48, 7 1 7  

$700 
$1 ,000 

$0 
$1 ,700 

$881 ,683 

$6,799 

$58, 049 

$64,848 

Page 6 

$533 
$1 , 1 33 
$2,233 
$2, 867 

$1 67 
$33, 504 

$4, 1 1 3  
$1 3,667 

$ 1 ,667 
$1 , 567 

$33 
$1 , 1 33 
$1 , 633 
$1 ,233 

$333 
$34,200 
$59, 580 

$1 0 ,606 
$200 
$600 

$2,500 
$1 , 1 67 
$1 , 1 67 

$1 6,239 

$233 
$333 

$0 
$567 

$3 1 6 ,694 

$0 
$534 
$41 4  
$962 

$0 
$1 1 ,724 

$4, 1 1 3  
$1 3,333 

$3,369 
$ 1 ,22 1  

$0 
$90 

$3,269 
$ 1 ,650 

$203 
$25,082 
$52,330 

$7, 978 
$538 

$1 ,01 9 
$0 

$1 01 
$3,220 

$1 2,857 

$1 70 
$1 ,531 

$0 
$1 ,701 

$233,583 

$326,049 

$69 , 865 

$395,91 4 

VARIANCE 

$533 
$600 

$1 ,81 9 
$ 1 ,905 

$1 67 
$21 ,781 

$1 
$333 

($1 , 702) 
$346 

$33 
$1 , 043 

($1 ,635) 
($4 17) 
$ 1 30 

$9, 1 18 
$7,250 

$2,628 
($338) 
($4 1 9) 

$2,500 
$1 ,065 

($2,053) 
$3,382 

$63 
($1 , 1 98) 

$0 
($ 1 , 1 35) 

$83, 1 1 2  



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Series 201 6A1 /A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Reven ues & Expenditures 

For The Period Ending January 31 , 201 8 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 1 /31/ 1 8 THRU 1 /3 1 /1 8  

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Col lector $ 1 ,490 ,047 $1 ,207,320 $1 ,207,320 
Di rect Assessments - A 1 $1 8 ,076 $0 $0 
Direct Assessments - A2 $6,798 $0 $0 
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 
Interest I ncome $0 $0 $2,795 

TOTAL REVENUES I $1 ,514,921 $1 ,207 ,320 $ 1 ,21 0, 1 1 6  

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 201 6 A-1 Refunding Bonds 
Interest Expense - 1 1  /1 $201 , 094 $201 ,094 $201 ,094 
Pr incipal Expense - 1 1 /1 $0 $0 $1 0,000 
Interest Expense - 5/1 $201 , 094 $0 $0 
Pr incipal Expense - 5/1 $585, 000 $0 $0 

Series 201 6 A-1 Revenue Bonds 
Interest Expense - 1 1 /1 $57,469 $57,469 $57,469 
Principal Expense - 1 1 / 1  $0 $0 $0 
Interest Expense - 5/1 $57,469 $0 $0 

Series 201 6 A-2 Refunding Bonds 
I nterest Expense - 1 1 /1 $1 04, 1 75 $1 04, 1 75 $ 1 04 , 1 75 
Principal Expense - 1 1  /1  $0 $0 $5,000 
Principal Expense - 5/1 $1 65,000 $0 $0 
I nterest Expense - 5/1 $ 1 04, 1 75 $0 $0 

Series 201 6 A-2 Revenue Bonds 
Interest Expense - 1 1 / 1  $2 1 ,000 $2 1 ,000 $2 1 ,000 
Interest Expense - 5/ 1 $2 1 ,000 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES I $1 ,51 7 ,476 $383 ,738 $398,738 

OTHER SOURCES/{USES): 

l nterfund Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL OTHER • $0 $0 $0 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) I ($2 ,554) $81 1 ,378 

FU ND BALANCE - Beginning $299,066 $1 , 1 80 ,043 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $296,5 12  $1 ,991 ,42 1 

Page ? 

VARIANCE 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$2,795 

$2,795 1 

$0 
($1 0 ,000) 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
($5 ,000) 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

($1 s.ooo> I  

$0 

$0 I 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Series 201 6A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refund ing Bonds 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditu res 

For The Period Ending January 31 , 201 8 

PRORATED ACTUAL ADOPTED 
BU DGET THRU 1 /3 1 /1 8  THRU 1 /31 /1 8 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Col lector 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 201 6 A-3 Refunding Bonds 
Interest Expense - 1 1 /1 
Principa l  Expense - 1 1 / 1  
Interest Expense - 5/1 
Principal Expense - 5/1 

Series 201 6 A-3 Revenue Bonds 
I nterest Expense - 1 1 /1 
l ntere�t Exp�nse - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES): 

l ntertund Transfer In  
lnterfund Transfer Out  

TOTAL OTHER 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginn ing 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

I 

I 

I 
I 

$396,452 
$0 

$396,452 

$9 1 ,700 
$0 

$9 1 ,700 
$1 05,000 

$56,500 
$56,500 

$40 1 ,400 

$0 
$0 

$0 

($4,948) 

$1 50,274 

$1 45,326 

Page 8 

$32 1 ,228 
$0 

$32 1 ,228 

$91 ,700 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$56,500 
$0 

. $ 148 ,200 

$0  
$0  

$0 

$32 1 ,228 
$700 

$321 ,928 

$9 1 ,700 
$55,000 

$0 
$0 

$56,500 
$0 

$203,200 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$ 1 1 8,728 

$344,964 

$463,692 

$0 
$700 

$100 1 

$0 
($55,000) 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

�$5s,ooail 

$0 
$0 

$0 I 



SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

Series 201 6A1 /A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditu res 

For The Period End ing Jan uary 31 , 201 8 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BU DGET THRU 1 /31 /1 8 TH RU 1 /3 1 / 1 8  

REVENUES:  

Interest I ncome $0 $0 $1 ,540 

TOTAL REVENUES I $0 $0 $1 , 540 

EXPENDITURES : 

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $ 1 96,204 

TOTAL EXPENDITU RES • $0 $0 $ 1 96,204 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES): 

l nterfund Transfer In $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL OTHER I $0 $0 $0 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITU RES) I $0 ($ 1 94 ,664) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $730 , 1 80 

FU ND BALANCE - End ing $535 ,5 15  

Page 9  

VARIANCE 

$ 1 ,540 

$1 ,540 I 

($1 96,204) 

($ 1 96,204)1 

$0 

$0 I 



SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

Series 201 6A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues & Expend itu res 

For The Period Ending January 31 , 201 8 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 1 /3 1 /1 8 THRU 1 /31 /1 8 

REVENUES:  

I nterest I ncome $0 $0 $425 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL REVENUES I $0 $0 $425 

EXPENDITURES: 

Cap ital Outlay $0 $0 $0 
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITU RES I $0 $0 $0 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES): 

l nterfund Transfer In $0 $0 $0 
lnterfund Transfer  Out $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL OTHER I $0 $0 $0 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) I $0 $425 

FU N D  BALANCE - Beginn ing $ 1 0 1 ,324 

FU ND BALANCE - Ending $ 1 01 ,748 

Page 1 0  

VARIANCE 

$425 
$0 

$425 1 

$0 
$0 

$0 I 

$0 
$0 

$0 I 



South Vil lage Community Development District 
General Fund - Income Statement By Month 

For the Year Ending September 30, 2018 

I Adopted Budget Oct Nov. Dec. Jan .  Feb Mar Aer May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $606 ,205 $0 $148,866 $319 , 1 97 $22,705 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $490,768 
Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $1 ,267 $0 $0 $0 $634 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $834 
Miscellaneous Income $0 $210 $1 54 $1 02 $1 04 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $570 

Tota l Net Revenues $607,472 $21 0 $149,020 $31 9,299 $23,443 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $49 1 , 972 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 

Supevisor Fees $13,000 $1 , 000 $1 ,800 $ 1 ,000 $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,800 
FICA Taxes $1 ,000 $77 $138 $77 $ 1 53 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $444 
Engineering $1 5,000 $3,000 $4,440 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,440 
Arbitrage $1 ,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Dissemination $5,000 $417 $417 $417  $417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 ,667 
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,260 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,260 
Attorney $35,000 $2,201 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,201 
Annual Audit $4,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Trustee Fees $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Management Fees $45,000 $3,750 $3,750 $3 ,750 $3,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $ 1 5,000 
Computer Time $1 , 000 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $333 
Telephone $500 $164 $53 $0 $1 1 7  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $335 
Postage $1 ,500 $1 05 $80 $125 $88 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $397 
Printing & Binding $3,300 $341 $172 $562 $332 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 ,407 
Insurance $7,200 $4,502 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,502 
Legal Advertising $1 ,000 $61 $62 $62 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $246 
Other Current Charges $1 ,200 $60 $82 $70 $33 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $245 
Office Supplies $1 00 $3 $9 $1 5  $3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28 
Dues. Licenses, Subscriptions $200 $0 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 
Contingency $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Administrative $156 ,500 $21 ,023 $1 1 ,260 $6, 160 $7,037 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45,480 

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE 
Operations Management $43,000 $3,577 $3,577 $3, 577 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 0,730 
Landscape - Management Fee (Labor) $31 ,200 $1 ,601 $1 ,601 $1 ,601 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,802 
Utilities $1 05,000 $5,576 $5,684 $4, 572 $3 ,730 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 9,561 
l nterlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $35,893 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,893 
Landscape - Contract $123,600 $0 $0 $14,808 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,808 
Landscape - Contingency $30,000 $200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 
Landscape - I rrigation Repairs $10 ,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Lake - Contract $28,900 $1 ,926 $0 $0 $1 ,926 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,852 
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $20,000 $267 $1 ,05 1 $ 14  $0  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 ,332 
Security $23,200 $1 ,520 $1 ,550 $1 , 878 $ 1 ,045 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,993 

Total Community Appearance $450 ,900 $14,666 $1 3.462 $26,449 $42,594 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $97,171 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $607,400 $35,689 $24,722 $32,609 $49,631 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 42,651 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES): 

lnterfund Transfer In $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
lnterfund Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL OTHER $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

EXCESS REVENUES 
(EXPENDITU RES) $72 ($35,479) $124,298 $286,690 ($26 , 1 88) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $349 ,32 1 



Revenues: 
Tennis: 

Guest Fees 
Pro shop 
Fitness 
Lessons & Clinics 
Sub Total 

Pools: 
Guest 
Swim Lessons 
Rentals 
Clubroom Rentals 
Swim Team 
Sub Total 

Cafe: 
Food 
Merchandise 
Wine 
Liquor 
Beer 
Sundries 
Sub Total 

Kids: 
Facility Rentals 
Programs 
Summer Camp 
Social Programs 
Holiday Events 
Sub Total 

Maintenance Assessments 
Carry Forward 
G&A - Other Income 
Interest Income 
Total Gross Revenues 

!Adopted Budget 

$4,300 
$12,000 
$4,500 

$54,600 
$75,400 

$4,700 
$6,300 

$600 
$12,000 
$ 12,000 
$35,600 

$52, 1 00 
$9,000 
$ 1 ,000 

$21 ,400 
$ 13,400 

$370 
$97,270 

$300 
$22,000 
$9,000 
$2,200 

$0 
$33,500 

$646,71 2  
$58,049 

$0 
0 

$946,531 

Oct 

$493 
$527 
$437 

$4, 1 29 
$5,585 

$1 20 
$0 
$0 

$2,078 
$0 

$2, 1 98 

$525 
$457 

$28 
$628 
$21 0 

$0 
$ 1 , 847 

$0 
$295 

$0 
$578 

$0 
$873 

$50,000 
$0 

$464 
$12 

$60,051 

Nov. 

$259 
$41 2  

$0 
$3,847 
$4,51 8 

$63 
$0 
$0 

$420 
$0 

$483 

$ 152 
$1 38 

$0 
$299 
$236 

$0 
$824 

$0 
$880 
$45 

$364 
$0 

$1 ,289 

$1 08,836 
$0 

$2,291 
$1 1 

$1 1 8,251 

South Vil lage Community Development District 
Recreational Operating Fund - Income Statement By Month 

For the Year Ending September 30, 2018 

Dec. Jan. Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total 

$236 $301 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $ 1 , 288 
$576 $497 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2, 0 1 2  

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $437 
$2,354 $2, 894 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 3,223 
$3, 1 65 $3,692 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 6 ,960 

$39 $91 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $31 3  
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$3, 0 13  $707 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,2 18  
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$3,052 $798 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,531 

$205 $59 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $940 
$1 37 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $732 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28 
$1 97 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $ 1 , 123 
$1 12 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $558 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
$652 $59 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,382 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
$2,050 $625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3, 850 

$60 $ 153 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $258 
$477 $355 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $ 1 , 774 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
$2,587 $1 , 1 33 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,882 

$340,924 $24,243 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $524,003 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$ 10  $989 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,826 
$ 12  $ 14  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $49 

$350,402 $30,926 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $559,631 



South Village Community Development District 
Recreational Operating Fund - Income Statement By Month 

For the Year Ending September 30, 2018 

!Adopted Budget Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Mar Apr May Jun Ju l  Aug Sep Total 

Expenses: 
32□ Tennis: 

Management Fees $222 ,616 $1 7,649 $1 7,649 $1 7,649 $1 4,5 10  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $67,458 
Security $300 $0 $0 $0 $763 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $763 
Cable $2,400 $200 $200 $200 $200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 
Electric $36,500 $2, 1 31 $1 , 935 $0 $1 ,992 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,058 
Repairs and Maintenance $7, 200 $ 120 $785 $ 1 , 872 $907 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3, 684 
Court Maint. $1 0,000 $0 $52 $0 $51 8 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $570 
Waste Removal $4,200 $475 $475 $479 $498 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 , 928 
Office Supplies $1 ,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Paper & Cleaning $3,000 $41 3 $1 30 $480 $1 ,244 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,267 
Recreational Supplies $2,400 $0 $246 $338 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $585 
Merchandise $7, 000 $299 $1 1 8  $ 132 $ 124 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $673 
Sub Total $296,6 1 6  $21 ,287 $21 , 473 $21 , 0 18  $20,634 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $84,786 

s:;o Pool : 
Management Fees $220,097 $14, 1 53 $8, 2 15  $8,2 15  $1 5,356 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45, 938 
Security $300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Electric $43,600 $3 ,401 $3,5 16  $3,887 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10 ,804 
Water and Sewer $5, 1 00 $1 ,464 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $ 1 , 464 
Gas $7,900 $1 ,983 $ 1 ,344 $1 , 539 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,866 
Repairs and Mainl $6,000 $0 $404 $ 1 30 $642 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 , 176 
Pool Maintenance $20,400 $379 $1 68 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $547 
Waste Removal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Miscellaneous $200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
First Aid/Safety $400 $0 $0 $368 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $368 
Employee Training $200 $0 $0 $658 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $658 
Swim Team $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Office Supplies $1 ,200 $0 $30 $85 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 1 5  
Paper & Cleaning Supplies $2,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Recreational Supplies $900 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Pool Chemicals $ 1 0,200 $850 $850 $1 ,275 $ 1 ,275 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,250 
Small Wares $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Uniforms $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Permits $900 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Sub Total $323,797 $22,230 $ 14,527 $ 16, 1 56 $1 7,273 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $70, 1 86 

Cafe: 
Management Fees $37, 9 13  $ 1 ,332 $888 $888 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3, 1 07 
Telephone $0 $0 $745 $374 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 , 1 1 9  
Cable $ 1 ,600 $266 $0 $272 $ 139 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $677 
Gas $3,000 $147 $127 $16 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $290 
Repai rs & Maint $ 1 ,800 $ 1 50 $0 $849 $51 5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $ 1 , 5 15  
Pest Control $2,500 $207 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $207 
Waste Removal $4,400 $475 $475 $479 $498 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $ 1 , 928 
Miscellaneous Exp. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



Cafe (continued]: 
Paper & Cleaning Supplies 
Food 
Recreational Supplies 
Merchandise 
Beer 
Liquor 
Permits 
Sub Total 

Administrative 
Management Fees 
Accounting 
Computers/IT 
Telephone 
Postage 
Printing 
Miscellaneous 
Credit Card Fees 
Perm its 
Insurance 
Sub Total 

Programs: 
Management Fees 
Equipment Rentar 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Miscellaneous 
Kids Club 

!Adopted Budget 

$4,500 
$24,000 

$1 ,600 
$3,400 
$6,700 
$8,600 

$500 
$ 100,5 1 3  

$1 2 ,340 
$41 ,000 
$5,000 
$4,700 

$100 
$3,400 
$4,900 
$3,700 
$1 ,000 

$34,200 
$ 1 1 0 ,340 

$31 , 8 17  
$600 

$ 1 , 800 
$7,500 
$3,500 

Lake House/Summer Camp $3,500 
Sub Total $48,71 7  

Lake House: 
Electric $700 
Repai rs & Maintenance $1 ,000 
Miscellaneous $0 
Sub Total $1 700 

Total Expenses $881 , 683 

Net Income (Loss) $64,848 

Oct Nov. 

$14 $0 
$884 $74 

$0 $0 
$51 $483 

$254 $160 
$514 $448 

$0 $0 
$4,294 $3,400 

$1 ,078 $878 
$3,333 $3,333 

$375 $2,994 
$491 $241 

$0 $0 
$0 $60 

$384 $ 1 ,206 
$708 $343 

$0 $0 
$25,082 $0 
$31 ,452 $9,056 

$1 ,289 $1 , 990 
$51 1 $ 1 3  
$324 $99 

$0 $0 
$0 $85 

$1 22 $635 
$2,246 $2,822 

$1 06 $0 
$0 $951 
$0 $0 

$1 06 $951 

$81 ,615  $52,229 

($21 ,564) $66,022 

South Vi llage community Development District 
Recreational Operating Fund - Income Statement By Month 

For the Year Ending September 30, 2018 

Dec. Jan. Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 4 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $958 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $534 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $414  
$0  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $962 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$2,877 $ 1 , 1 53 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 1 , 724 

$878 $1 ,278 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4, 1 1 3  
$3,333 $3,333 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $ 13, 333 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,369 
$348 $141  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $ 1 , 221 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
$30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $90 

$1 ,4 13  $266 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,269 
$302 $297 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 ,650 
$203 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $203 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25, 082 
$6,507 $5,31 5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $52, 330 

$3,466 $ 1 , 233 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7, 978 
$14 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $538 

$ 174 $423 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 , 0 19  
$0  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$ 16  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $ 1 0 1  
$2,463 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,220 
$6 , 1 33 $ 1 , 656 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $ 12, 857 

$64 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $ 1 70 
$452 $128 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 , 531 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
$51 6 $128 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 701 

$53 ,207 $46, 1 58 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $233, 583 

$297, 1 96 ($ 1 5,23 1 )  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $326,049 



South Vi l lage 
Community Development District 

Series 201 6  A2 Special Assessment Bonds 

1 .  Recap of Capital Proiect Fund Activity Through January 31 , 201 8  

Open ing Balance i n  Construction Account Series 201 6 A2 

Source of Funds: 

Use of Funds: 

Interest Earned 
Transfer In 

Disbursements: Golf Course Acquis ition 
Renovation to Aquatic Facil ities 
Tennis Faci l ity Expans ion 
Renovations to Ath letic Center 
Neig hborhood Improvements 
Add itional Ammentiy and Playground Improvements 
Professional Fees (Soft Costs) 
Cost of Issuance 

Adjusted Balance i n  Construction Account at January 31 , 2018 

2. Funds Avai lable For Construction at January 31, 201 8 

Book Balance of Construction Fund at January 3 1 , 201 8 

Contracts in place at January 31 , 20 1 8  

Construction Funds avai lable at January 3 1 , 20 1 8  

3. Investments -U.S. Bank 
January 31 , 201 8  
Construction Fund : 

� 
Overnight 

Yield 
0 .0 1%  

$ 535,51 5.24 

$ 535 ,51 5.24 

Maturity 

$4,51 4,463.83 

$4,273.08 
$6,527.25 

($2,540,247 . 23) 
($325,3 1 7 .90) 
($1 14,892 .00) 
($23 1 ,809.7 1 )  
($79,222.53) 
($55,688.21 ) 

($1 46,2 1 1 .29) 
($496,360.05) 

$535,51 5.24 

Principal 
$535 ,51 5 .24 

ADJ : Outstanding Requisitions Series 20 1 6  A2 $ 

Page 1 

Balance at 1 /3 1 /1 8  $ 535,51 5.24 =========== 



South Vil lage 
Community Development District 

Series 201 6  A3 Special Assessment Bonds 

1 .  Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through January 31 , 201 8  

Opening Balance i n  Construction Account Series 201 6 A3 

Sou rce of Funds: I nterest Earned 
Trans to/from Debt Service 
Developer Contributions 

Use of Funds: 
Disbu rsements : Roads 

Stormwater 
Water 
Recla imed Water 
Sewer 
General Conditions/Erosion/Earthrwork 
Contingency 
Cost of Issuance 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at January 31 , 201 8 

2. Funds Avai lable For Construction at January 31. 201 8 

Book Balance of Construction Fund at January 31 , 20 1 8  

Contracts in place at January 3 1 , 20 1 8  

Construction Funds available at January 3 1 , 201 8 

3. Investments -U.S. Bank 
January 31 , 20 1 8  
Construction Fund :  

� 
Overnight 

Yield 
0 .0 1 % 

$ 

$ 1 01 , 748.21 

$ 1 01 ,748.21 

Matu rity 

$2,208,094.98 

$2,504.97 
($6,526.50) 
$20,000.00 

($ 1 95,250 . 1 2) 
($470,069.36) 
($283,608, 1 7) 
($220, 1 87.74) 
($281 ,334.89) 
(549,825.66) 
($39, 1 73.37) 
($82,875.93) 

$101 ,748.21 

Principal 
$1 01 ,748.21 

ADJ: Outstand ing Requisitions Series 201 6  A3 $ 

Page 1 

Balance at 1 /31 /1 8 $ 1 01 ,748.21 ============= 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Fiscal Year 201 8 Assessment Receipt Summary 

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 

FUNDING AGREEMENT PER BUDGET 

TOTAL ASSESSED 

. .  . . .  . . .  . . . .  

• · , .· :.: : : . :. : .. · . . . : : : . DlJE / RECEIVED ·:, ··:: 
EAGLE LANDING - UN ITS (1 ) 

DIRECT BILLS DUE I RECEIVED 

TAX ROLL DUE I RECEIVED 

FUNDING AGREEMENT RECEIVED 

TOTAL DUE I RECEIVED 

. . . , . . . , . . . . . . · . . .  · . . • · · • · · . .  . 20 . 
· · · · · · · > # UNITS . .. . .  DEBT SERViCE 

·•••• ASSESSED : : : AssessED • 
1 8  1 8 ,088 .02 
1 8  18,088.02 

1 ,332 1 ,083,541 .50 

1,350 1 ,101 ,629.52 

612,434.22 896 ,765.48 

618,969.56 910,331 .50 

( 1 )  Assessents are due 50% by 1211/17, 25% by 2/1/18 and 25% by 5/1/1 8 

406,505.58 

413,291 .58 

336 ,433.97 

341 ,523.47 

. . . . . . . . . .  · . . . . .  : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . · . 

ti •.! : ::i::::Ei ;, ; ; :j�i�� , 

396,451 .86 

396,451 .86 

328 , 1 1 3.27 

328, 1 1 3.27 

f ,267.36 26 , 14 1 .38 
1 ,267.36 26,141 .38 

1 ,666,408.67 

1 ,667,676.03 

950.52 
950.52 

1 ,379 , 1 60.66 

1 ,380,1 1 1 .18  

3,552,907.60 

3,579,048.98 

2 ,940,473 .38 

2,960,079.42 

.. .... .. .. . .. : .: .: • .:: . .  • ,. · ·  . . . . . . :.: ·:· :: ·: ·: · ·: ·: ·• :.:.: . . . : .: . :  . . • .• . .
. . . . · · • · :: : · . :.:-............. .

....

. 

1 •
.
· ·
·

···•
·
· ·
R
<
E
. D
C
A
E
'l'
I 
. . 
V.
�
E 
..• • . 

D
\ 

.
•• ·•
.
. , :. 

.
••.
•• •. 
R
,

E
!

C
C>

E
l'
I
A
V

L
E
·· ··•

·
D
: i i 1 :

D
$E�.

B
�

T
1�

R
�

·

E:
1c·6

E
�61···P�.

··
.·T
t

.S
�. , .D�

:

EtB�T
1� ..

. •
·
•R;E}CJ.E�

61 •. PA.:·.
·
T:.-

2s•.-. 1 ••··D�E�B�T
1
�. '.R�E;CXEi

6
1:
.
p·A.T:.

23
s ....... 

1
.
1 
;OE-&LM}I'R/E::CHEIU:p··•.:.·T:rSr . :: .:. 2tivbt>uNTY Dis+�1·au+,6.i :1 

1 1 1 /1 5/201 7  1 1 1 ,620.85 34 ,041 .36 1 2 ,771 .09 1 2 ,455.23 52,353. 1 7  
2 1 1 /30/201 7 761 , 1 77.94 232 , 1 38.85 87,090 . 1 0  84,936.1 8  357,01 2 .81  
3 1 2/12/201 7 1 ,7 1 6 ,881 .91 523,602.92 1 96 ,436 .88 19 1 ,578.59 805,263.52 
4 1 2/21 /201 7  1 55 ,900.08 47 ,545.34 1 7 ,837.29 1 7 ,396.1 4  73,1 21 .31 
5 1 11 8/201 8  1 33, 1 85.40 40 ,61 7.97 1 5,238.39 1 4,861 .52 62,467.52 
6 v-2/20/201 8  61 ,707.20 1 8 ,81 9.04 7,060.22 6 ,885.61 28 ,942.33 

% COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 

TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 

75.00% 75.00% 75.00% 0.00% 75.00% ✓ 
82.76% 82.76% 82.76% 82.76% 82.76% 
82.71 % 82.63% 82.63% 82.76% 82.76% 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



AP3 00R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUN"TS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
* * *  CHECK DATES 01/01/2018 - 01/31/2018 * * *  SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

CHECK VEND# . . . . .  INVOICE . . . . . . . .  EXPENSED TO . . .  VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

1/23/18 0 0 0 67 

1/23/18 00038  

1/23/18  0 0 0 3 1  

12/28/17 12282017 2 01712 320-57200-34500  
SECURITY SVC - 12/28/17 

1/08/18 01082018 201801 3 2 0 - 572 0 0 - 34 5 0 0  
SECURITY SVC - 01/08/18 

TIM BELL 

1/05/18 DEC-17 201801  320�57200�43100 
DEC 17 - WATER 

CLAY COUNTY UILTITY AUTHORITY 

1/05/18 5875489 201801  320-57200-43000  
3 9 3 5  EAGLE LANDING # 1 

1/05/18 5929377 201801  3 2 0 - 57200-43000  
3 9 3 5  EAGLE LANDING # 2 

1/05/18 6474431 201801  3 2 0 - 57200-43000  
4045 EAGLE CROSSING DR #2 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

1/23/18 00045 12/31/17 12312017 2 01712 320-57200-34500  * 
DEC 17 - SCHEDULING FEE 

12/31/17 12312017 2 01712 320-57200-34500  * 

DEC 17 - AGENCY FEE 
1/15/18 01152018 201801  3 2 0 - 57200-34500  * 

JAN 18 - AGENCY FEE 
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF 1 S OFFICE 

1/23/18 00060  12/28/17 27 8526 2 0 1712 3 10 - 51300-48000  
NOTICE OF MEETING 

1/23/18 0 0 0 5 0  

CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER 

1/05/18 01052018 201801  3 2 0 - 57 2 0 0 - 34500  
SECURITY SVC - 01/05/18 

1/06/18 01062018 201801 320-57200-34500  
SECURITY SVC - 01/06/18 

JEFFREY DEESE 

1/23/18 00016 11/01/17 NOV 17 201711 320-57200- 34100 
NOV 17 - OPS MANAGEMENT 

11/01/17 NOV 17 2 01711 320-57200-34000  
NOV 17 - LANDSCAPE MGMT 

12/27/17 DEC-17 2 01712 3 00 -2 0 7 0 0 - 10100  
FLOATING POSITION 

12/27/17 DEC-17 2 01712 3 0 0 - 2 0 7 0 0 - 1 0 1 0 0  
TIPS 

11/ 01/17 NOV 17 201711 320-57200-34100  
NOV 17 - OPS MANAGEMENT 

SVI SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS / 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 
V 

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

-

-

-

-

-

RUN 2/26/18 

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

AMOUNT 

130 . 0 0 

150 . 0 0 

- - - -
4 , 13 3 . 8 9 

- - -
225 . 3 5 

1 6 1 .  0 0  

52 . 0 0 

- - - -
100 . 0 0 

60 . 0 0 

75 . 0 0  

- - - -
62 . 1 0 

- - - -
150 . 0 0 

150 . 0 0 

3 , 57 6 . 68 

1 , 6 0 0 . 6 7 

1 , 16 5 . 25 

-

-

-

-

-

8 9 . 00 

3 , 57 6 . 6 8 -

-

-

-

PAGE 1 

. . . .  CHECK . . . . .  
AMOUNT # 

2 8 0 . 0 0 002436 - - - -

4 , 13 3 . 8 9 002437 - - - -

438 . 3 5  002438 - - - -

2 3 5 . 0 0 002439 

62 . 1 0 002440 

3 0 0 . 0 0  002441 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
***  CHECK DATES 01/01/2018 - 01/31/2018 * * *  SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL 

BAJ:iJK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

CHECK 
DATE 

VEND# . . . . .  INVOICE . . . . . . . .  EXPENSED TO . .  . 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB 

11/01/17 NOV 17 201711 320-572 00-34000  
NOV 17 - LANDSCAPE MGMT 

12/27/17 DEC-17 2 0 1712 3 00 -20700-10100 
FLOATING POSITION 

12/27/17 DEC-17 2 0 1712 300-20700-10100  
TIPS 

VENDOR NAME 
SUBCLASS 

EL AMENITIES MANAGEMENT 

1/23/18 00003  12/14/17 6 - 029-49  201712 3 10-51300-42000  
DELIVERIES THRU-12/15/17 

12/21/17 6 - 0 3 8 - 07 201712 310-513 00-42000 
DELIVERIES THRU-12/21/17 

1/05/18 6 - 0 5 0 - 05 201801  310- 51300-42000 
DELIVERIES THRU- 01/05/18 

1/23/18 00018 

1/23/18 00 063 

1/23/18 00121 

FEDEX 

1/02/18 210  201801  310- 51300-34000 
MGMT FEES-JAN 18 

1/02/18 210 201801 310- 51300-35100 
INFO TECH-JAN" 18  

1/02/18 210  201801 310-51300-31300  
DISSEM AGNT SVC-JAN 18 

1/02/18 210 201801 310-51300-51000  
SUPPLIES-JAN 18  

1/02/18 210  201801  310- 51300-42000 
POSTAGE-JAN 18  

1/02/18 210 201801  310- 51300-42500 
COPIES-JAN" 18 

1/02/18 210 201801 310-51300-41000 
TELEPHONE-JAN 18  

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

1/01/18 338039  2 01801  320-57200-46800  
JAN" 18-WATER MGMT SVC 

THE LAKE DOCTORS , INC. 

12/29/17 12292017 2 01712 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY SVC - 12/29/17 

12/30/17 12302017 201712 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY SVC - 12/30/17 

1/12/18 01122018 201801 320-57200-34500  
SECURITY SVC - 01/12/18 

1/13/18 01132018 201801  320-57200-34500  
SECURITY SVC - 01/13/18 

12/19/18 12192018 201712 320-57200-34500  
SECURITY SVC - 12/19/18 

RYAN LUNSFORD 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

- -
* 

* 

* 

- -
* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

- -
* 

- -
* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

-

-

-

-

RUN 2/26/18 

- -

- -

- -

- -

AMOUNT 

1 , 6 0 0 . 67-

1 , 16 5 . 25 -

8 9 . 0 0 -

- - - -
5 8 . 27 

4 7 . 93 

5 1 .  33  

- - - -
3 , 75 0 . 00 

83 . 3 3  

416 . 67 

2 . 53 

4 . 6 0 

332 . 2 5  

117 . 3 6  

- - - -
1 , 926 . 00 

- - - -
130 . 00 

130 . 00 

150 . 0 0  

150 . 00 

130 . 00 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

PAGE 2 

. . . .  CHECK . . . . .  
AMOUNT # 

. 0 0  002442 

157 . 53 002443 - - - -

4 , 706 . 74 002444 - - - -

1 , 926 . 00 002445 - - - -

690 . 0 0 002446 



AP3 0 0R YEAR- TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 2 / 2 6 / 1 8  
* * *  CHECK DATES 0 1 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 8  - 0 1/ 3 1 /2 0 1 8  * * *  sourH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL 

BANK A sourH VI LLAGE CDD 

CHECK VEND# . . . . .  INVOI CE . . . . . . . .  EXPENSED TO . . . VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

1/ 2 3 / 1 8  0 0 0 2 9  1 / 0 4 / 1 8  0 14 2 01 8 0 1  3 2 0 - 5 72 0 0 - 4 6 3 0 0  
INTERLOCAL AGMT FY2 0 1 8  

MIDDLE VILLAGE CDD 

1 / 2 3 / 1 8  0 0 2 0 0  12 / 3 1 / 1 7  0 5 6 8 0 52 3  2 01 7 12 32 0 - 572 0 0 - 4 6 0 0 0  
HE-BALLOON- 2 HIGH PRESURE 

NEXAIR , LLC 

1 / 2 3 / 1 8  0 0 0 2 0  12 / 0 1/ 1 7  DEC1 7  PH 2 0 1 7 12 3 0 0 - 2 0 7 0 0 - 1 0 1 0 0  
TRANSFER O F  DIRECT ACCESS 

12 / 0 1 / 1 7  DEC17 PH 2 0 17 12 3 0 0 - 2 0 7 0 0 - 10 1 0 0  
TRANSFER O F  DIRECT ACCESS 

SOUTH VI LLAGE CDD C/O US BANK 

1/2 3 / 1 8  0 0 0 7 6  

1/2 3 / 1 8  0 0 0 1 6  

1/0 2 / 1 8  9 1 7 3  2 0 1 8 01 3 2 0 - 5 72 0 0 - 4 62 0 0  
DEC 1 7 - LANDSCAPE MAINT 

TREE AMI GOS OUTDOOR SERVICES - - - - - - - - - -
1 1 / 0 1 / 1 7  NOV 1 7  

NOV 1 7  
1 1 / 0 1 / 1 7  NOV 17  

NOV 1 7  

2 0 1 7 1 1  3 2 0 - 5 72 0 0 - 34 1 0 0  
- OPS MANAGEMENT 
2 0 1 7 1 1  3 2 0 - 5 72 0 0 - 3 4 0 0 0  

- LANDSCAPE MGMT 
EL AMENITIES MANAGEMENT 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

* 3 5 , 8 9 3 . 3 5  

* 13 . 6 5 

* ;x. n. 4 /I t 9 , 044 . 01 

* :>- ll  H, :A v  

* 

* 
* 

3 , 3 93 . 0 0 

12 , 5 82 . 34 

3 , 57 6 . 68 

1 , 6 0 0 . 67 

7 9 , 033 . 3 1 

79 , 03 3 . 3 1 

PAGE 3 

. . . .  CHECK . . . . .  
AMOUNT # 

3 5 , 8 9 3 . 3 5  0 02447 

13 . 6 5 002448  

12 , 4 3 7 . 0 1 0 02449  

12 , 5 8 2 . 34 002450  

5 , 1 7 7 . 3 5  0 0 2 4 5 1  



EAGLE LANDING 
SECU RITY INVOICE JANUARY 1 -1 5, 201 8 

0 1 /1 6/1 8 

LOCATJO N DATE . . START ENfr HOURS . RATE; 

Eagle Landing 0 1 /05/1 8 2200 0300 5.00 $30. 00 
Eag!e Landing 01 /06/1 8 1 800 2300 5. 00 $30. 00 

Eagle Landing 01 /08/1 8 1 800 2300 5.00 $30.00 

Eag fe Landing 01 / 12/1 8 1 800 2300 5.00 $30.00 
Eagfe Landing 01/1 3/1 8 1 800 2300 5 .00 $30.00 

CCSO scheduling fee billed at the end of the month 
Clay Cou nty Sheriffs Office agency fee 25. 00 $3 .00 

AMO:UNT : DEPUTY 

$1 50 .00 
$ 1 50.00 

$ 1 50 .00 

$ 1 50 .00 
$ 1 50.00 

$0.00 

. JEFF DEESE . 

TM BELL 

RYAN :LUNSFORD 

- ,.- . 

· Clay Co1.mty Sheriff's Office 

INOIVIDUAL 
· . · TOTAL ·. 

$300.QO 

. $150.00 

$300.0Q . 

. : $0.00 
$7-5,00 

I I nvoice total $825.00 

Make al l  checks payab le to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/0 Br_ittany Gil lard. 

1 /22/201 8 1 :05 PM 



EAG LE LANDING 

SECURITY INVOICE DECEM BER 1 6-31 201 7 
01 /02/1 8 

LOCATION - DATE START - END HOURS 

Eagle Land ing 1 2/1 9/1 8 1 800 2300 5 .00 
Eagle Land ing 1 2/29/1 8 1 800 2300 5 . 00 
Eagle Landing 12/30/1 8 1 800 2300 5 . 00 

Eao!e Landing 1 2/28/1 8 1 800 2300 5. 00 

CCSO Schedul ing Fee 4 
C lay County Sheriff's Office agencv fee 20.00 

' '  

RATE · - AMOUNT . DEPUTY 

$26.00 $1 30 .00 
$26.00 $ 1 30 .00 
$26.00 $ 1 30 . 00 Ryan Lunsford 

$26 .00 $1 30 .00 Tim Bell  

$25 .00 $1 00 .00 
$3.00 Clay County Sheriff's Office 

I l nvoice total 

INDIVIDUAL 
TOTAL 

. $390.00 

: :$130.00 

$1 00.00 
_ $60.00 

$680 .00 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriffs Office C/0 Brittany Gil lard. 

1/22/201 8 1 : 04 PM 

i 
I 



South Vi l lage CDD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Acco u nt # Service Address 
00213095 3924-1 Eagle Land ing Pkwy 
00213119 3988-1 Eagl e Landing Parkway 
00215602 3968-1 Eag le  Landing Parkway 
00220803 3973 Eagle La nding Parkway 
00222067 3989 Eagle La nding Parkway 
00229064 3979-2 Eag le Landing Parkway 
00230632 3965-1 Eag l e  Landing Parkway 
00230638 3965-2 Eag l e  Landing Parkway 
00230640 3965-3 Eag l e  Landing Parkway 
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway 
00230642 3979 Eagl e Landing Parkway 
00235500 4108-1 Eag le Landing Pa rkway I rr 
00233750 1433-1 Eag le landing Parkway 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

00502768 2180 Cl ub Lake Drive Reclaimed I r  $ 
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 

Vendor # 38 $ 
001.320.57200.43100 

Dec-17 
443 .43 
122 .78 
180.56 
107.03 
663 .68 

1,686.05 
50.89 
50.89 
50.89 

217.43 
199 .58 
127.15 
25.78 
75 .18 

132.57 
4,133.89 

----------- · ·-- -.... ��-- - ·-·· -�-��- - .. � · · � ·-·� · .. · - · · · · · - - ·- - · ·��� -�----------------

i '  
' '  

i 
l •  

l 
j 

-;_ 

! 
l 
1 ' '  
r ,  

r··' 
. ' 
j ! 



South Vi l lage CDD 
. j 

Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account # Service Add ress Dec-17 
00213095 3924-1 Eagle La nding Pkwy $ 443.43 

00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Pa rkway $ 122.78 

00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 180.56 
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Pa rkway $ 107.03 
00222067 3989 Eagle Land ing Parkway $ 663 .68  

00229064 3979-2 Eag le Land ing Parkway $ 1,686.05 
00230632 3965-1 Eagle Land i ng Pa rkway $ 50.89 
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Land i ng Pa rkway $ 5.0.89 
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Land ing Pa rkway $ 50 .89 
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Pa rkway $ 217 .43 
00230642 3979 Eagle La nding Pa rkway $ 199 .58 
00235500 4108-1 Eagle La nd ing Pa rkway I r r  $ 127 .15 
00233750 1433-1 Eagle La nd ing Pa rkway $ 25.78 
00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Ir $ 75.18 
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 132.57 

Vendor # 38 $ 4,133.89 
001.320 .57200.43100 



· � - · · 

. 

: . ! 

-

� � - • :·. - : · · ; ; : :;.  ' . .. .. . . : •• . . . . ' . . 

·
::

:

·

:

.:
:.

. -

:

-

� 

�

--

-

·._ 

--
-

�-
-

-

RECE I V E D  JAN 1 1  �·: · :· 

Customer Name: EAG LE LANDING LIM ITED PARTN ERSHI� BI i i  Date: 0 1 /05/20 18 Customer #: 00233750 

Service Address: 1 433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed I rrigation Route #: MC05530373 

(�:!:� · ·;���,::::;:;.l'f::'t'�'-, ·i�"-,���-,.�::,.gf?>w-"•r;: �: ;·• _ ·.,,_·_ : :- ,'c:•w�'&�.�i, .. .,-,,.,,,,.s�--,nf�.i:;;:�-i•.•�f'�£l This time of year many of us make resolutions to improve 

( 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number S ize 
70067265 .75 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 

Read 
Date 

Read 
Date 

01/03/1 8 

Days Previous Current 
Bil led Reading Reading 

01/05/1 8 to 02/07/1 8 
Tier 1 
Tier 2 
ner 3 
Tier 4 

Days 
Bi lled 

.29 

Tier 1 
Tier 2 
Tier 3 

0.0 X 

o.o X 

0.0 X 

0.0 X 

0.0 X 

Previous 
Reading 

9 

4.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

1 3  

0.63 
1 .25 
1 .88 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
CapaGity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return tltis portion with payment 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

4 
$23.26 

$2.52 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0 .00 
$0.00 

$25.78 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$25.78 

EAG LE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Customer #:00233750 

Route #:MC05530373 
Route Group:26 

1 433- 1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed I rrigation 

6248 1 MB 0 .420 17-1 7 
1 1 m• I• 1 1 1 1 1 1 •1 I• 1 1 11 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 ' 1 1 1 1 1M1hl 1 1 1 1 1 1 1h1w1 I  
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 -4761 

J 

our quality of l ife. While you're making your resolutions 
for personal improvement, consider making a resolution 
to conserve water this year. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 :  When our temperatures fal l below 
freezing exposed pipes on the exterior of your home are 
vulnerable. Insulate exposed pipes to avoid potential pipe 
bursts , 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Insulate exposed hot water pipes to 
reduce the amount of water you need to run before warm 
water reaches your faucet. Learn more at 
WNW.sjrwmd.com/waterconservation/ 

Please pay $25.78 by 1 /26/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $25 . 15  was posted to your account on 
1 2/26/201 7 .  

Bi l l  Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Appl icable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

I 1 1 II 1 1 1 1  l ld 1 1  I I l l  ' 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  lu11 1hM •11 1 1 1 1 1 , l  1 1 1 1 • 1 1 " 1 1 1 • , . ,  
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENN INGS ROAD 
MIOOLEBURG, FL 32068 

01/05/1 8 
$25.78 

01/26/18 
$0.00 
$0,00 

$25.78 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 ~ 4  
1 !7().Mi120t8006243 

□□2 3 3 7 5□ s MC □ 553□ 3 73 0□0 0 0 0 2 5 7 8  ao □ ooo□  01 2 62□1 8  □ □ 



: : · . ? .: ; • · , · . . ;. ' �- - � • • : .  : 
.. 

"! , ••
• : •

• 
• 

I 1 � I" �  

RECE I VEQ JAN 1 1 -. - . 
•. ·:: _ . : :  .. · .· .-.. - :_ -:. : r:.;:� � :: -: . · ·  .. .  _ •· . . . . . -

� : r: . :
-

· ·.� .
. 

· -= · \ : .; .. . 

Customer Name; SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bi l l Date: 01/05/201 8 customer #:  00502768 
Route #: MC05531 542 Service Address: 2 1 80 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed I rrigation 

( 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading - Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01 /05/1 8 to 02/07/1 8 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 
82790894 .625 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 

Read 
Date 

01/02/1 8 

Tier 1 
Tier 2 
Tier $ 
Tier 4 

Days 
Bil led 

29 

Tier 1 
Tter 2 
Tier S 

0.0 X 

o.o X 
o .o X 
0 .0 X 

0 .0 X 

Previous 
Reading 

80 

1 4.5 X 
4.8 X 

23.7 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid} 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable} 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

o.oo 
0.00 
0 .00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

1 23 

0.63 
1 .25 
1 .88 

Please return this portion with payment 

· ; :. :_. :,: ·: . . . : . .. · . . . ·. . � ·. · • · . .. · ... , . . : · ... .  
�/�'\. - � · · . � . . :· . ·.: . . . ; :-:: "": (� � : . - � -t � - :� . '

,-· - _
•;:}.

,,;.
(

;; :

· . , ,  : " • • · ,. ,',: :: . .- · - - _ , : :. 2 ,: --- -- , 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

43 

$1 5.4-a 
$9.1 4 
$6.00 

$44.56 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$75. i S  
$0.00 
so.oo 

$75. 1 8  

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer it:00502768 

Route #:MC05531 542 
Route Group:26 

21 80 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed I rrigation 

6262 1 MB 0.420 1 7-1 7 
' I  u ( l  1 •  1 1 1 1  •h • I I • I  , I  l l u l , I I  • I I ,  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 l l l ' l • 1 1 1 l a l  1 1 1 1 1 1 • 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RO 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

This time of year many of us make resolutions to improve 
ou r quality of life. While you"re making your resolutions 
for personal improvement, consider making a resolution 
to conserve water this year. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 :  When our temperatures fall below 
freezing exposed pipes on the exterior of your home are 
vulnerable. Insulate exposed pipes to avoid potential pipe 
bursts. 

Conserving Cl ay Tip 2: Insulate exposed hot water pipes to 
reduce the amount of water you need to run before wann 
water reaches your faucet. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/waterconservation/ 

Please pay $75.1 8 by 1/26/201 8 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $ 141 . 04 was posted to your account on 
12/26/2017 .  

BIil Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

, , tmll l ( l  d 1 1 l 1 1 l • 1 1 1 lhl1 1ln'  ' lh M•ll l l 1 l 1 , l 1 1 1 l , l 1 1 1 1 l apl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
31 76 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

01 /05/1 8 
$75.1 8  

01/26/1 8 
$0.00 
S0.00 

$76.1 8  

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 • 4  
1 1 10-1'5f.101800816� 

□□ 5 □2768  9 M C□ 5 5 3 1 542  a □ □ □0 □ 7 51 8  a □□oaa □ 01262□18  a a 
. - - - - - - -- ·--· · ----- -------- --- · --- -· �� - .. � - - · · ·  - ·· � -� 



Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Service Address: 1 294 Autumn Pines Drive 

• • , ..Jc - - �  . : •• ·- '
.

� :, •
. '• •

� - �-
. •

:
. 

·
, : · . · 

: -
, 

:.:� -- � • - -
-

� . -: ft : 
•
• : 

• 
• •

• •
• -

• • 

·

-
. 

; �  
· .-

: ·- -
• •

• :·· "--: -. : .:.: I _ _ : : . -..:-_::: 

- ; :"c.: :  ·-� . -.. -� ·. � : . . - � - .-

Bill Dale: 01 /05/201 8  Customer #: 00556739 
Route #: KS0555$657 

(i��;.}s�r;0.�;;i��;��:;';�&fJ;�: .. {,-;.�-rir,;;A.!i�::.; : :;;,:-i-�#}g,.d¾�;A��};•,,��,:tr�:>�;i°:;::;--.,,.\��;;\. �,�,ld Th is time of year many of us make resolutions to improve 

( 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 
69806737 .75 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1 .6667 

Read 
Date 

Read 
Date 

01/03/18 

Days Previous Current 
Bil led Reading Reading 

01/05/1 8 to 02/07/1 8 
Tier 1 
Tier 2 
Tier 3 
Tier 4 

Days 
BUled 

50 

Tier 1 
Tler 2 
Tier 3 

0.0 X 

0.0 X 

0.0 X 

0.0 X 

0.0 X 

Previous 
Reading 

0 

36.7 X 
1 3.3 X 
37.0 )( 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

87 

0.63 
1 .25 
1 .88 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid ) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit I nterest Refund 

Current Charges 
. Previous Balance 
Late Charge {If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this portion with payment 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

87 

$23 .26 
$23 .1 2 
$ 1 6.63 
$69.56 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 32.57 
$0.00 
$0,00 

$1 32 .57 

SOUTH VI LLAGE CDD Customer #:00556739 

Route #:KS05553657 
Route Group:27 

i 294 Autumn Pines Drive 

6266 1 MB 0 .420 17· 17 
I '  1 1 1 , 1 ,  1 1 1  hi 1 1 1 - 1 1 I • I •  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I I  1 1 1 1 • 1 l 1 • 1 • 1 , 1 1 1  I l lh 1 " I  1 1 1 I 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
5385 N. NOB H ILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 •4761 

our quality of life. While you're making your resolutions 
for personal improvement, consider making a resolution 
to conserve water this year. 

Conservl ng C lay Tip 1 :  When our temperatures fall below 
freezing exposed pipes on the exterior of your home are 
vulnerable, Insulate exposed pipes to avoid potential pipe 
bursts. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: r nsulate exposed hot water pipes to 
reduce the amount of water you need ro run before warm 
water reaches your faucet Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/waterconservation/ 

Please pay $1 32.57 by 1/26/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $70.32 was posted to your account on 
1 2/26/201 7. 

Bil l Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Prevfous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

• a 1m 1 1 1 1 1 i i • 1 • 1 1 1 • 1 • 1 1 h 1 nln 1 1 1hM• 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 . 1 1 ' 1 1 1 • 1 1 1  

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

01 /05/1 8  
$1 32.57 
01/26/18 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 32.57 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  
1170,1'1VMfllOUti2$8 

0 0 5 56 7 3 9  5 K S D 55 5 3 b 57 □ □ □0□ 13257  □ D O DOO □ 0 12 6 2□18 □ 0 

----- - - -- - - · • - --
·

- --- ----- · - - · - -- - • • • • • •  · - - - · -· , e •  . . . . . . . 



; � �� - - -� - - -· : . . . ' ·� 

:_�

- ·- .
:
. 
:
- · :_ . ·· . � .

"'.,. . -
- ' . •' . . � ·.·_: . . . - •' . ' ·-. ' . '.:. " '. °""" - · · .... .-: · ·: � ; 

. . 1 _ . � · • • : 

. : ":. :- : ,  · : . :· ! .: . - � : -•,;: . · . . 1 -....:· , . :· · ! ' ' • "' •  - � 1: - . • � - - - -·-· -- ··. -= .:.-. -�: :;.· �=· : . 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/05/201 8 Customer #: 00235500 
Route #: MC05531 950 nttl.TRl/"'.T 

Service Address: 41 08·1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reo!aimed I rrigation 

�A��-:�11-�tt���f£�}�;:�1�i����;��t�t!�Qr:ttft;�i�j1t.�ti.��¾�1�:�ilti�1:a 

( 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Cu rren! Current 
Number Size Date Bil led Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/1 8 to 02/07/1 8 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 o.o X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tier 4 o.o X 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days P revious 
Number Size Date Bil led Reading 
54789461 .75 01/03/1 8 29 5353 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 21 .3 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 7.7 X 

Tier 3 43.0  X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Appl icable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o .oo 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

5425 

0.63 
1 .25 
1 .88 

Please return this portion with payment 

.• . - ·.- �.: : . . . . . . .. : - :  . :: . _ . · . . - _: . . -. ; 
.--. --! -- .-. : ::·: = . �.- - - � - . • • . -- . -l �:: _ _ �- · 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

72 

$23.26 
$1 3.42 

$9,63 
$80.84 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 27.1 5  
$0.00 
$0 .00 

$1 27. 1 5  

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Customer #:00235500 

Route #:MC05531 950 
Route Group:26 

41 08·1 Eag le Landing Parkway Reclaimed I rrigation 

6244 1 MB 0 .420 1 7-1 7 
• • I f  la 1 1 1 1  I '  ' 1 1 1 1  I l l  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 •  1 1 l l 1p l l l l l u , l l l 1 •h l l lhl • I • •  
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOS HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 -4761 

J 

This time of year many of us make resolutions to improve 
our quality of Hfe. Whi le you're making your resolu1ions 
for personal improvement, consider making a resolution 
to conserve water this year. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 � When our temperatures fall below 
freezing exposed pipes on the exterior of your home are 
vulnerable. Insulate exposed pipes to avoid potential pipe 
bursts. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Insu late exposed hot water pipes to 
reduce the amount of water you i

i
eed to run before warm 

water reaches your faucet. learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/waterconservation/ 

Please pay $ 127.15 by 1/26/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $ 1 98.53 was posted to your account on 
1 2/26/20 17 .  

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

• 1 1 1 1 1  I I  I I J  d, , t  I I I • 1 • 1 • I 1 • 1 1  h 1 1 11 1 1 l • I I  I I I  1 1  • 1  • •  n • I ,  Jp • 1  • •  1 • I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
31 76 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

01/05/18 
$1 27.1 5 

01/26/1 8 
$0-00 
$0.00 

$1 27-15 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  0023s s □a 4 M C □5531 95 □ 000 0 0 1 2 1 1 s  o □□o□a o  012b2 □ 1 8  a □ 
1 11G-11&'201800fi244 

·- ··· - · - - · · - · - . . . . . .  _. · · · · · · · -- -- - ·----------- ---- -�--·-· 



■
, 

; 0 

•
"-: 0 

•
. : • : 0 0 

: .  
• , 

-
•� • : : _ ;  ::• 0 0 • 

•
• 

•
: ;  . : . •

K = - .- : � -- -•:: • " 'j ,r 
• ' 

� • • •
"• 

•

:'." • 

· •. ;. /\ � = � - . .. �_ . . :_ . .  - . - � ; ·. · · . -: .  - - : �  :: . . -- - - · : · - �-:- · - ·: · :_ . -; _.· 
- �• : , ';; : 0 ·• :, 0 0"0 • •• . : _ • _• _ . • K = • • •, K  : . ; ,_•,"! • •. - :  :• •: O . . . . . -� - - . .. - - .. ... ·:., 

Customer Name: SOUTI-I VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date; 01 /05/201 8  Customer l: 002 1 31 1 9  
Route. #: MC05530624 t'll/::TA l(':T 

Service Address: 3988- 1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

[tJ�1fi;:;,:gi�!!;@;���it1i1�-Y-�I1\t1I5::7ftitftft(t�1l�"���E@g:ff;'tt'9;,�t;tfid This time of year many of us make resolutions to improve 

( 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01 /05/1 8 to 02/07 /1 8 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0 .0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 
56081 900 1 .5 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 

Read 
Date 

01/03/18 

Tier i 
Tier 2 
Tier 3 
Tier 4 

Days 
B il led 

29 

Tier 1 
Tier 2 
Tier 3 

0.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 

0 .0 X 

Previous 
Reading 

9306 

72.0 X 
o.o X 
0 .0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance. 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

9378 

0.00 
1 .25 
1 .88 

Please return this portion with payment 

: . •f ' 
• • • � I .. :. . . -::: : - ·. -:;, . -. . . ' .. . . ' : :-.

_: 
:. . . � ··} :  i. : 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
S0.00 
so.oo 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

72 
$77.42 
$45.S6 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 22.78 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 22 .78 

SOUTH VILLAG E COMMUN ITY DEVELOPMENT 
D ISTRICT 
3988-1 Eagle  Landing Parkway Reclaimoo Irrigation 

Customer #:002131 1 9  

Route. #:MC05530624 
Route Group:26 

6.233 1 MB 0.420 1 7- 17  

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I • ' 1 1" 1 1 1 1 I •n •  h , , l lm • Mui • I 11 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I • 1 1 1 1 1  
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVl:1..OPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N Noa HJLL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

our quality of l ife. While you're making your resolutions 
for personal improvement, consider making a resolution 
to conserve water this year. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 :  When our temperatures fall below 
freezing exposed pipes on the exterior of your home are 
vulnerable. Insulate exposed pipes to avoid potential pipe 
bursts. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Insulate exposed hot water pi pes to 
reduce the amount of water you need to run before warm 
water reaches your faucet . Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd .com/waterconservation/ 

Please pay $1 22.78 by 1 /26/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $152.22 was posted to your account on 
1 2/26/201 7. 

BiU Date 
current Charges 
current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 h l 1 1 1d l • 1 ' 1 1h 11 1 l 1 1 1 1 1hM• 11n1 1 1 • 1n • 1 • 11 1 1 1 1 • 1 • 1 

CLAY COUNTY UTlllTV AUTHO�ITV 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, Fl. 32068 

01/05/1 8 
$1 22.78 

01/26/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 22.78 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  
! 170,M'v2'1180062J3 

0 0 213 1 1 9  a M C □ 553□b 2 �  0 □ □ □0 1 2278  ooa□a□o a 1 2b201a  □ a 

---------- -·-·· -----------·----- ... --... ... .. --... - . . .. . . . . . .  . 



. . : ,.:. ;. :. ·: -:� . �- . �. · s ;-, 
; : ,' . � - . ,,- j ':; ·. - . : •. :: · . • :. :.. . . . · .. ·-: . ,: ·. ·. · . : . . . ... ·. -.....:: . . 

Customer Name : SOUTH VILLAG E COMMU NITY DEVELOPMENT 13111 Date: 01/05/2018 Customer #: 0021 5602 
Route #: MG05530632 n!C!TAl/:T 

Setvice Address: 3966•1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

f :i��.J:�\}�j;)fStil�frf1&Jfd,��-:?§ :;� � �',,.-17 �>i?-� ����:1$ii.s:: •�i::t:-J\{.t-!,v��.:J 

( 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaldl 01/05/1 8 to 02/07/1 8 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 
56081 901 2 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proratron Factor: 0,96G7 

Read 
Date 

01/03118 

Tier 1 
Tier 2 
Tier 3 
Tier 4 

Days 
Billed 

29 

Tier 1 
Tier 2 
Tier s 

0 .0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 

0.0 X 

0.0 X 

Previous 
Reading 
1 131 5 

90.0 X 
0.0 X 
o.o X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity F'ees {Prepaid) 
Deposit I nterest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

o.oo 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 
1 1 405 

0.63 
1 ,25 
i .88 

Please return this portion with payment 

� -- . · : . ... • . . � . . .. - - ·  . . . - :. ,_ : . . _: . . . . . 

$0 .00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0,00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

90 

$123.86 
$56.70 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 80.56 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 80.56 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Customer #:0021 5602 

Route #:MC05580632 
Route Group:26 

3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

6234 1 MB 0.420 1 7-1 7 

I I  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 M 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I• I I  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  • I  I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  ! • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 , , I ,  • I ' I I  
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY OEVELOPI\IIENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 3�351 •4761 

) 

This time of year many of us make resolutions to i mprove 
our qual ity of l ife. While you're making your resolutions 
for personal improvement, consider making a resol ution 
to conserve water this year. 

Conserving C lay Tip 1 :  When our temperatures fall below 
freezing exposed pipes on the exterior of you r  home are 
vulnerable. Insulate exposed pipes to avoid potential pipe 
bursts. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Insu late exposed hot water pipes to 
reduce the amount of water you need to run before warm 
water reaches you r  faucet Learn more at 
www .sjrwmd.com/waterconservation/ 

Please pay $1 80. 56 by 1/26/201 8 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COU NTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $209.54 was posted to your account on 
1 2/26/201 7. 

BIii Date 
Current Charges 
Current Chargf;s Past Due After 
Lend A He lplng Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

• 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 hi 1 1 1 1 I I •  1 • 1 1h 1 1 1  I 1 1 1 1 1 hi· I •  1 1 1 1 11 I' 1 1 1 •  1 • 1 1  • � 1 1 . . . .  
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
31 76 01.0 JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 3206fl 

01 /05/1 8 
$1 80.56 

01/26/1 8 
$0.00 
$0 .4'.IO 

$1 80.56 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  
1 17�-1'5/l!�1&l06l'34 

□ 0 2 1 5 6 02 6 M C 05 5 3 □ 6 3 2  □0 0 □□1 8 0 56 0000□□□  □1262□18 D □ 

- .,. ---- ·----- - ··-·· -- - - . .. - -----�---- - - . 



t .:. � .... : : ; : _ :  : ·-� 
• 

• _._ - � ::- - • 
•

. 

:. ... • • .- --�-:;: _
. 
•

• 
: .

-

: ; ::-•· 
! 'o . • ,  ._ • • , · • , • , · -._.. -., : �t. ·• • :,. • •.'".. • :  . . : : :  \ . ' : : •;� 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BIii Date:  01/05/201 8  Customer It :  00220803 
Route #: MC05530008 rw:::,TA!f':T 

Service Addr$SS: 3973 Eag le Landing Parkway Reclaimed I rrigation 

tdiii/$t.ft�lt11?.�iJi"�i�$fillWff�::�,?Z;:�':,��;;1�§�f<�::f,"1,f;[�,�?.l}li£t:f::J This time of year many of us make resolutions to improve 
Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0 .0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 
68417690 1 .5 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 

Read 
Date 

Read 
Date 

01(03/1 8 

Days Previous Current 
Bffled Reading Reading 

01/05/1 8 to 02/07/1 8  
Tier 1 
iier 2 
Tier 3 
Tier 4 

Days 
Bil led 

29 

Tier 1 
Tier 2 
Tier s 

0.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 

0.0 X 

Previous 
Reading 

41 30 

47.0 X 
o.o )( 

o.o X 

0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

41 TT 

0 .63 
1 .25 
1 .88 

.Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fee� (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If AppRcable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this portion with payment 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

47 
$77.42 
$29.61 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0 ,00 
$0.00 
$0 .00 

$1 07.03 
$0.00 

· $0.00 

$1 07.03 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMU N ITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed I rrigation 

Customer tt:00220803 

Route t:MC05530008 
Route Group:26 

6235 1 MB 0.420 17-17 

1 1 1 1 1  • 1 l l  h •  h l l  • 1 1 1 1 •  I l l l 'h• 1 1 1 h 1 1 1P 1 1 • 1 1M 1 1•Muhh 1 1 1 1 1  

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HIU. RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 -4761 

our quality of l ife. While you're making your resolutions 
for personal improvement consider making a resolution 
to conserve water this year. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 :  When our temperatures fall below 
freezing exposed pipes on the exterior of your home are 
vulnerable. Insulate exposed pipes to avoid potential pipe 
bursts. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Insulate exposed hot water pipes to 
reduce the amount of water you need to run before warm 
water reaches your faucet. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/waterconservatian/ 

Please pay $1 07.03 by 1 /26/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to Cl.A Y COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $ 1 22.78 was posted to your account on 
1 2/26/201 7. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
lend A Helping Hand Of Appli<:able) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 h l 1 1 1 1 I  I• l ' l l h l l 1 l 1 1 l l lh l  , J , l l l l 1 l 1 ol 11 o l , l  1 1 1 f l , p l 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

01/05/1 8 
$1 07.03 

01/26/1 8  
$0.00 
so.oo 

$1 07.03 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  
1 170-1/o/2018006235 

0 022 □8□3 □ M c□ s s 3 □ □ □ 8 □ □ □ □ □t □ 7 □3 □o o □ □ □o 0 1 262 □ 1 8  o □ 

_______________ .. __ - ---- - --- - · - · - · �- �---� �-- - - . . ----------------- ----- -·· ·· · .. · ... . . .. .... _ .. , ,  . .. . -.--



.:.... . ' . :  � . . ..  ·. . 

• •
' 

• 
a ':"  L . < '.' �: ' .. 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY O�VELOPMENT Bill Date: 01 /05/201 8  Customer #: 00222067 
Route #: MC0553001 2  nl<::T � l l:T 

Service Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

tJ�!f·/}�?>�1!1;i��;-:.;��:,._i�:,�:\�i��f��t ·\·:�-� -··->>·)�i:�}1�t��=f.-· �:��:·�!�.;�t·�:-"�J;\�1���--�' --l�?�1l 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date B i lled Reading Reading Usage 
71814243 1 .5 01/03/18 29 6519 6603 84 
Base Charges (Prepaid} 01/05/1 a to 02/07/1 8 $49.89 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 84,0 X i .84 $1 54.56 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tfer 4 0.0 X 0 .00 $0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1 .00 

(2�-;<�.r�{l:�:):;;�)f4�i��\4J.('..'.{}\j\f�;��j;):;i:}i� :: :� ::;'.>: :?' . \ �·:-J �������.;_�,f ;?:,�·+�/·���:�ff;�\?lr�.\1}\�?;�.:-lJ 
Base Charges (Prepaid) $1 1 2.99 
Consumption Charges 84.0 X 4.1 1 $345.24 

(ih<�.��1,,tifl�}������i����F��+�::.�tt:{%�-�Wfzj:_/:it:.�.if :1��;t:�f�1?i�;f��ff�1J�i�¥�t�t�:t�:�fiff�i 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid} $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0 .00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0 .00 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 
Deposit Interest Refund $0 .00 

Current Charges $663.68 
P revious Balance $0.00 
Late Charge (If Appl icable) $0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $663.68 

Please return this portion with payment 

SOUTH VILLAGE COM MUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Customer #:00222067 

Route #:MC0553001 2 
Route Group;26 

6236 1 MB 0 .420 1 7•1 7 
m 1 l 1 l 1 1 hhh• l • 1 J • 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 1 1hnu 1 1 1 1 • 1 1 If 1 1  • 1 l l 1 IMi I 1 1 l • l 1 i 
SOUTH VILlAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

) 

This time of year many of us make resolutions to improve 
our quality of life. While you're making your resolutions 
for personal improvement, consider making a resolution 
to conserve water th is year. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 :  When our temperatures fal l below 
freezing exposed pipes on the exterior of your home are 
vu lnerable. Insulate exposed pipes to avoid potential pipe 
bu rsts. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Insulate exposed hot water pipes to 
reduce the amount of water you need to run before warm 
water reaches your faucet Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/watercon servation/ 

Please pay $663,68 by 1/26/2018 to avoid a $3,00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $1 1 21 .83 was posted to your account 
on 12/26/201 7. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (lf Appllcable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

• 1 1 1 1  , 1 1 ' 1 1 1 1  , . 1  d I• 1 • 1 1 11 1 nl n I 1fhM 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • 1u- 1 1 ' 1  " 1  I • 1  • •  
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
31 76 OLD JENNINGS flOAO 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

01/05/1 8 
$663.68 

01/26/1 8 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$663.68 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  □0 2 220 6 7  2 M C □ 5 5300 1 2  □0 0 0 0 6 6 3 6 8  0 0□□□0 □ 01262□ 1 8  0 0 
11 ?0•1/0'201M()f;Z3� 

--- • -•��r•�•" ~' ---- -- -



. . · . ' · - : . - �
- . . 

. : ·- . ; ' .. : ; · · . . . . - :. :-. :-- -
·
. 

. 
_
: •

.

: � 
. .

..
.. _.

. . 
:_ 

-
� ' -:

· . 
: :

-
� - � : • .-� ; :_: :·� . : , · ; . . ·.·_ �:· ·· .. . = . . .-:-- . . ·:-: . t i " •  -· • • • • - • • 

• .-· 
•

• - •• : ; • ,:;. 

Customer Name: SOUTH V!LlAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BiU Date: 0 1/05/201 8  Customer #: 00229064 
Route #: MC0553001 8 nl�TRlr.T 

Service Address; 3979-2 Eagle Landing ParkWay Irrigation 

{�1�;.������:����,t�ftfi!-i�r����'.:J:�rr�:r�&r�1��J�Jt:�Wr!t�1:rit#��,��� 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 
5591 3599 1 .5 01 /03/18 29 5901 1 59446 435 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/1 8 to 02/07/1 8 $49.89 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 48.3 X 1 .37 $56.1 7 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 72.5 X 2.85 $206.63 

Tler 3 120.9 X 3.69 $446.12 
Tier 4 1 93.3 X 4.74 $91 6.24 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1 .00 

(;/:t�:-�\',fJi.l-::��;,;fi(�":l(/�;i/.f?.'t:';:•- :::·;:-:;·- �\?-:J;)I�H:::�1f:b{;f.)I&Jilt51��•j;fiJ 
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X o.oo $0.00 

tif��tl��tJifl��i��t��ifAf.,���E�!{t�t�df�ga:���fi�7lift��ift£� 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid ) $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 )( 0.00 $0.00 
Proratioo Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 

Tier 3 o.o X o.oo $0.00 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 
Depo�it I nterest Refund $0.00 

Current Charges $1 ,686.05 
Previous  Balance $0.00 
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1 ,686.05 

Please return this portion with payment 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3979-2 Eagle Landing ParkWay I rrigation 

6237 1 MB 0.420 1 7-17 

Customer #;00229064 

Route #:MG0553001 8  
Route Group;26 

) 

I I •  1 1 ,  1 1 1 1  I I  1 . 1 , 1 , 1 1 1 1 1 , 1 1 1 1 1 - 1 1 1 1 . . 1 , 1 1 1 1 . • 1 1 · . .  • . . · • • • · • • · • •  . . 1 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

� 
� 

This time of year many of us make resolutions to improve 
our quality of life. Whi le you're making your resolutions 
for personal improvement, consider making a resolution 
to conserve water this year. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 :  When our temperatures fall below 
freezing exposed pipes on the exterior of your home are 
vulnerable. Insulate exposed pipes to avoid potential pipe 
bursts. 

Conserving Clay Ti p 2: I nsulate exposed hot water pipes to 
reduce the amount of water you -need to run before warm 
water reaches your faucet. Learn more at 
www.sjiwmd.com/waterconservation/ 

Please pay $1686.05 by 1/26/201 8 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $2053 .20 vJas posted to your account 
on 12126/2017 .  

Consumer Confidence Reports are avai lable at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayuti l ity.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

BUI Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Appicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

• 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1hl 1 1 1 t l l 1 1 1 1 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1hl• 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 . 1 1 1 1 1 1 • I ' I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
31 76 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

01 /05/1 8 
$1 ,686.05 

01/26/1 8 
$0.00 
so.oo 

$1 ,686.05 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  0 0 229 □6 4  s M c o ss30018  □□□□□aoa □1 0 0 0000 □ 0 1 2 62□ 1 8  □ □ 
1 170-U�IWIB006237 

. . · · · · - · · · · · -----------------



: � . -· . � : ., . . , 

, ,
•

_-; :
•

-
• � � ; _ .. c

,
• • • • •  

•

•• �• :: ::, '." . . :. �- . . . · . . . . : - ·. '  

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 0 1/05/201 8  Customer #: 00230632 
Route #: MC0553001 3  n1.c;:TQ lr.T 

Service Address: 3965·1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

t:;;•,•:�;:•• •:-:;�:.:;�:��r��-•:•:;=:z��\�•tt;;j/�-:;3r��:�::-.1/��•:\:��i��•���••:i::- ,- �•-�:;1'k�t�;�;�••},t��tt,;� •:��'.�;�••:�] 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Bi! led Reading Read ing Usage 
58535805 1 .5 01/03/18 29 832 832 0 
Base Charges (Prepaid} 01/05/1 8 to 02/07/1 8 $49.89 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 1 .84 $0.00 
Proration Factor; 0.9667 Tier 2 o.o X 0 .00 $0.00 

Tier 3 0.0 X 0 .00 $0.00 
Tier 4 o.o X: 0.00 $0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1 .00 

Gfr:h/?'/'.<t.\··.t:,';•}+\/::·:·<��s�: ".·\·:.':. · •i, ·· _·/«r:'; : ·· ::�:L: '.'': ·:w1t:'··; ; ,:�> : : � '-:-::; j 
8ase Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4. 1 1 $0.00 

fr.�����i���������{,���J·:��F�!�!l'�i�!{ :f�;:�:������f-���:f1���k��:���;���-��:�:�;i��?��-:�:�&J 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number S ize Date BIiied Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0 .0  X o.oo 

Tier 3 0 ,0  X 0.00 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepajd) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (rt Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this portion with payment 

.•
- • 

T
' 

�_. , 
• 0 \ 0 : 

. . • • • 1 -• • • :  ... , •• • • • 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0 .00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
so_oo 

$50.89 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$50.89 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3965•1 Eagle Landing ParkWay Pool Tank 

Customer #:00230632 

Route #:MC0553001 3 
Route Group:26 

6238 1 MB 0 .420 17-17 

I I ' ! l  hi nl I I I  1 , 1 1 1 1 1 f  l t 1 ! 1  ! J  ' 1  I , 1 . ,  1 . l l l h I 1 1 1 1 '  l l  " , 1  I ul . . m 1 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5386 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 ·4761 

) 

This time of year many of us make reso lutions to improve 
our quality of life. While you're making your resolutions 
for personal improvement, consider making a resolution 
to conserve water this year. 

Conserving Cfay Tip 1 :  When our temperatures fall below 
freezing exposed pipes on the exterior of your home are 
vulnerable. Insulate exposed pipes to avoid potential pipe 
bursts. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2 : Insulate exposed hot water pipes to 
reduce the ·amount bf v✓ater you need to run before warm 
water reaches your faucet. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd .com/waterconservation/ 

Please pay $50.89 by 1/26/201 8 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $52 . 73 was posted to your account on 
1 2/26/201 7. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayuti!ity.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Ove After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

1 1 l 1 1 1 l l l l h1 u l d l •p1 lhl n l 1 1 i l l l r l •  i1 I l l l 1 l 1 • l 1 1 • ' ·  1 1 1 1 1 1 1pl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

01 /05/1 8 
$50.89 

01/26/1 8 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$50.89 

C C  U A - 1 1 7 0 • 4  
H 7D--1/E/201 a006238 

0 0 2 3 0 6 3 2  5 M C 0 5 5 3□0 1 3  0 0 0 00□ 5□8 9  □□□ □ □ □ □  0 1 26 2 0 1 8  0 0 

--·----- -- --• - - · ·· · ···· · -·· · · ·· �---



. . � . . : · ... : ·
. : 

... :- ·  . : · �·- · .. .. ·· . . '! . :;:, · ·  . ._. . . ? • • • ff 
•. •

• � .- �· ,.·:; : • • 
• 

•
• •

• • _ - . . . .
.

. 
: 

• 

� · . / .. .. �� .. : -� . , .: -! , � . -: . 1 · · · • • , •: � -'::, ;, "·� · t: · -: , ;-:1- · ; ! - �- •. • • · · . • .:.(· . : : -. . .  · :
·
: : · \· : : .·. 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/05/201 8  Custome r #: 00230638 
Route #: MC0553001 5 n l�TAlr.T 

Service Address: 3965.-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

[ii�0�h¾1.rt�:t1���i�,��¾��El\{,W.».;:;·:�0:;'t'.sf;;ni9't1.�t���i!#"J:i,►�A'�;.jJ�H Th is time of year many of us make resolutions to improve 
Meter Meter Read 
Number Size Date 
72741 390 1 .5 01 /03/1 8 
Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0 .9667 

Alternative Wa1er Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
F>roration Factor: 0 .0000 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

29 62 62 

01/05/1 8 to 02/07/1 8 
Tier 1 
Tier 2 
Tier s 
Tler 4 

Days 
Billed 

Tler 1 
Tier 2 
Tier 3 

0.0 X 
o.o X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 

0 .0 X 

Previous 
Reading 

o.o X 

0.0 X 
0.0 X 

1 .37 
2.85 
8.69 
4,74 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Usage 

0 

$49.89 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 .00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

our quality of l ife. While you're making your resolutions 
for personal improvement, consider making a resolution 
to conserve water this year. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 :  When our temperatures fal l below 
freezing exposed pipes on the exterior of your home are 
vulnerable. Insulate exposed pipes to avoid potential pipe 
bursts. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Insulate exposed hot water pipes to 
reduce ttie arri"olll'it of water you heed to run before warm 
water reaches your faucet Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/waterconservatlon/ 

Please pay $50.89 by 1 /2612018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $50.89 was posted to your account on 
12/26/201 7. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
[._ ____ � __ O_t_h_er_C ..... h_a_.rg.._e_s _______ :J and on our website at: www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Admlnl$1ratlve Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid} 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
PreVious Balance 
Late Charge ( If Applica�) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this porl:ion with payment 

· :; ,.::; . �: -· .. . . -. ·.: , . • . : � : · �•, -· � :'"" .-. · · : 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$50.89 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$50.89 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN ITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Customer #:00230638 

Route 4t:MC0553001 5  
Route Group:26 

6239 1 MB 0 .420 1 7- 1 7  
1 1 1 •  1 I l l l m  I I ,  I 1 1  I I  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  I "  1 1 f l  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 l ) l l l lhl  M l 1l 1 1 lh  
SOUTH VILLA.GE COMMUNITY DEVElOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 -4761 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

• 1 11 1 r 1 1 11hl 1 1 1 1 l l • 1 � 1 1h 1 1 1 f  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1.- 1n •1• 1 1 1 11 1 • 1• 1 
CLA V COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

01/05/1 8 
$50.89 

01/26/1 8 
$0 .00 
$0.00 

$50.89 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  
1 ! 70.ll!i/2018008239 

□ □ 23Db 3 &  7 MC□5530□ 1 5  oo □ ooo s□8 9  □o□oaon 01262□1 8  a o 

------------·-·--- ----- ---· · · · · · -- . -· · --· -- -. ··---· . ··· ·-·-----·--·· · ···---- · --------



: : � �  : '.  .. · . . "- ;�� : .  · · · - � - - . 1., : _ · : � t �  <. ·-: :  . . .. . : : : 
;: : •: •-: � •.: •. I� • • • 

•
• : • :\' •; • 

•, " • • : • , •• .• ' ' . . . � - . . : .. -
-. . ' - -:. 

! ::�� • . 

. . · "' � - .. ._ : - . - - . · _: · . -· :;.· .: 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 0 1/05/201 8  Customer #; 00230640 
Route #: MC0553001 6  rll�TRlr.T 

Service Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

._;�;Vf:-,,.f,l!\'">f:;1:t�t-�,�ritc<;.;�f:"!�,��;?$';t!{::,,,'� i1�� ���:8>-,�1'�f.,�f�-e1�•it>�J€:?'.¥-��t'#,,�fr;-;.;:�';=,; This time of year many of us make resolutions to improve 
Meter Meter Read 
Number Size Date 
58535800 1 .li 01/03/1 8 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

29 1 1 1 50 1 11 50 
01 /05/1 8 to 02/07/1 8 

Tier 1 
Tier 2 
Tie r a  
Tie r 4  

o.o X 

o.o X 
0 .0  X 

0.0 X 

0.0 X 

1 .84 
0.00 
0 .00 
o.oo 

4.1 1 

Current 
Usage 

0 

$49.89 
$0-00 
$0 .00 
$0 .00 
$0.00 

$1 .00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

��¼�?!���1t�friK���t1����:l'a2fr���!���:1:��f��,;���i�)��$��f�}�l��� 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Administrative Fees {Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

C1.1rrent Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicab le) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 0.0 x 
Tler 2 0.0 x 
Tier 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Pfease return this portion with payment 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0 .00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$50 .89 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$50 .89 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
OISTRICT 
3965--3 Eag le  Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

C1.1stomer #:00230640 

Route #:MC05530016  
Route Group:26 

6240 1 MB 0.420 1 7-1 7 
, 1 1 1 1 , 1 1 . 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  • I . ,  hlw 1 1 1 , .  1 1 1t . . 1 1 1  ' h  1 , 1 1 1 ,  ih 1 1 1  
SOUTH VILLAGe COMMUNITY 0EVEI.OPIVI ENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HII.L RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

our qual ity of Hfe. While you're making your resolutions 
for personal improvement, consider making a resolution 
to conserve water this year. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 :  When our temperatures fall below 
freezing exposed pipes on the exterior of your home are 
vulnerable. Insulate exposed pipes to avoid potential pipe 
bursts. 

Conservrng Clay Tip 2: Insulate exposed hot water pipes to 
reduce the amount of Water yoo need to run before ·warm 
water reaches your faucet. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/waterconservation/ 

Please pay $50.89 by 1/26/2018  to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $82. 1 7  was posted to your account on 
1 2/26/201 7 .  

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Oue After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  l 1 • l 1H• 1 • 1 l l  1 I  1 1 h1 1 1 1hl• l • 1 1 1 1 1 l 1 • l 1 1 1 l 1 l 1 1 1 J l 1 1 1 I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHOFIITV 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

01/05/1 8  
$50.89 

01/.26/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$50.89 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4 
117o-1�18G08t40 

0023 0 6 4 □ 2 M C □ S53D □ l b  0 0 0 0 0 0 5089  □□□□□DO 0 1 2 62018  □ 0 

--------� ��----- �• - - - �• - - - - ••- • - - • • ,_,. , .  _ _  • m 
' 

• • • • � • • • • - - • - • • • • - • • • -------- • - •- - • - - •-- -

-
! 



� -� --· . � · - - . � --:-. - · :...· . , . ... - -. - , . . - . ·. - -- :·:-; �--- · : . ! : .- . • . :. :_ . ._ : :· � 
·, . .. . 

·
=-...... : ·- - . . : · _._ ' . . I. ; • i . . - -::. - i ; � - � . :· : : ; • -- � �-. . . . ;, :!. 

-. :.. . . : : .": .. . - . :: ' •: �--�- - . _:.
-

. :-. ' . . ;. · �- ! . .- : · � ' :  # " -- - �- p: . . �- ·:.- · 

Customer Name; SOUTH VILLAGE COMMU NITY DEVELOPMENT Bm Data: 0 1/05/2018  Customer #: 00230641 
Route #: MC0553001 7 r'll�'l"Rl�T 

Servfce Address: 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway ReSidents Club 

Meter 
Number 
7000371 1 

Meter 
Size 
1 .5 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 

Read 
Dale 

01103ml 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter Read 
Number Size Daie 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 

Days 
Billed 

29 

Previous 
Reading 

1095 

current 
Reading 

1 104 
01/05/1 8 to 02/07/18 

Tier i 
Tier 2 
Tier s 
Tier 4 

Days 
BHled 

Tier 1 
Tier 2 
Tier 3 

9.0 X i .84 
0.0 X 0.00 
0.0 X 0.00 
0 .0 X Q.QQ 

9 .0 X 4 . 1 1 

P revious 
Reading 

0.0 X o.oo 
0.0 X 0 .00 
o.o X o.oo 

Current 
Usage 

9 

$49 .89 
$1 6.56 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 .00 

$1 1 2.99 
$36.99 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

This time of year many of us make resolutions to improve 
our quality of life. While you•re making your resolutions 
for personal improvement, consider making a resolution 
to conserve water this year. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 :  When our temperatures fall below 
freezing exposed pipes on the exterior of your home are 
vulnerable. Insulate exposed pipes to avoid potential pipe 
bursts. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: I nsulate exposed hot water pipes to 
reduce the amount of water you need to run before warm 
water reaches your faucet. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd .com/waterconservation/ 

Please pay $21 7.43 by 1/2612018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $276.93 was posted to your account on 
1 2/26/201 7 .  

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at  our office 
(.._ _________ O...;..;th_e_r_C_.h_a_.rg.._es _______ _,J and on our website at: www.clayuti lity.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous 6alance 
Late Charge (If Applicable} 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

( - . 

· Please return this portion with payment 

:: , . . 
: 
. 
- 1 -�

" . .. . . : · .: .: ·:.. ..: • . :� . ... 

;: : "�
-
�:- : · · -�: ) :

• . [ 
.. · . : \.,

.
;�  ': : � � ->�

·
: 

$0.00 . 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$21 7.43 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$21 7.43 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club 

Customer #:00230641 

Route #:MC0553001 7  
Roule Group;26 

6241 1 MB 0 ,420 1 7-1 7 
1 1 1 1 11 h 1 1 , 1 1 1 1 1 1  . .  1 , . l l l 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 •M1 1 1 1 1 • fh1 1 1 1 • l l r - 1 • 1 1 1 . .  I• 
SOUTH VIL.LAG!; COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 -4761 

�� L!H 

Bill Date 
current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A He lp fng Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

• 1 ' 1u • 1 1 1 1 11 .. 1 1 l l • 1 1 1 1h 1 1 1h 1 1 1 1hl-l • 1 1 1 1 11 1 " 1 1 1 • 1 • 1 1 • • 1 1 • 1• 1 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
31 78 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MlllDLEBURG, FL 32068 

01/05/18 
$21 7.43 

01/26/1 8 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$217 .43 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  
117().1/M0/8(1()�241 

0 0 230 6 4 1  3 MC□ 5 5 3 0 □ 1 7  □□ □□□2 17 4 3  □□□□□□□  □1 2 6 2□1 a  □ 0 

- - - · · --- -�--�------- • • •  p � .- --- - - 0 - - - - •- - • • ,-• • • � --�•;::---:-= . - .... 0 ,_ _W O P W �- - - - - • • •• -



� : .\ :: • .._ . : - , : • _: . . -: �� -. . . . · · _ l · : : . .-· ·; , . · = · : •, r  · : -. ·· � · · ·: :· .. � 
··, 1 ·  

- · · : . . . - - : .  -_ :.•_:..· : . : . - � ·- ' . 

Customer Name: SOUTH VI LLAGE COMMUNITY OEVaOPMENT BIii Date: 01 /05/201 8 Costomer It; 00230642 
Route #: MC0553001 9  111<:TRl f'.T 

Service Address: 3979 Eagle Landing ParkWay Athletic Club 

if7\lffr.\l�t-;1����;;1J�If:it�":.;;3Jfi/fli(�-r� f. •:J'"f�ft��t.4'.}f{\q.$'l,;i{�tfi:ti;�1 This time of year many of us make resolutions to improve 
Meler Meter �ead Days PreviOU$ current Current 
Number S ize Date E3i!led Reading Reading Usage 
69850354 1 .5 01/03/1 8 29 502 508 6 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/1 8 to 02/07/1 8 $49.89 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 6. 0 X 1 .84 $1 1 .04 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Tier s 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 S0.00 

Altemative Water Supply Surcharge $1 .00 

C;£'.;�;),i . . _;0.;J:��;-�:;.,;;�#:t��j)i, :::;·;.;vi:��::�:�·t1:1�::r\,��:�;·,;1-s,�?0;,5;,s\���;;:;�:::· .. �:.�ri•;.,:\P) 
Base Charges (Prepaid) $1 1 2.99 
Consumption Charges 6.0 x 4. 1 1  $24.66 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges {Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0,0 X o.oo $0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tter 2  o.o X 0.00 $0.00 

Tier s 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

our quality of l ife. While you' re making your resolutions 
for personal improvement, consider making a resolution 
to conserve water this year. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 :  When our temperatures fall below 
freezing exposed pipes on the exterior of )four home are 
vu lnerable. Insulate exposed pipes to avoid potential pipe 
bursts. 

Conserving Clay lip 2: Insulate exposed hot water pipes to 
reduce the amount of water you need to run before warm 
water reaches your faucet. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/waterconservation/ 

Please pay $1 99.58 by 1 /26/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $193.63 was posted to your account on 
1 2/26/201 7. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
( _________ O_th_e_r_C_h_a�rg._es ________ J and on our website at: www.cfayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepa'rd) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge {If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this portion with payment 

$0.00 
$0 .00 
$0.00 

$1 99.58 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 99.58 

SOUTH VILLAG E COMM UNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club 

Customer #:00230642 

Route #:MC0553001 9  
Route Group:26 

6242 1 MB 0.420 1 7•1 7 
• 1 • h  1 1 I J I I  I 1 1 l l l l  l ■ 1 l 1 l f  I l 1 J l l ! J  I l l  l l l lh• IHlurn 1 , 1 1 , , 1 1 1 1 1 ,  I 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351•4761 

Bffl Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
lend A Helplng Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

• 1 1 m 1 1 1 1 h lul 1 l l 1 1• 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 l 1 1 1 1 1 hl · l � •m1•1 1 1 1 1 ° t . l 1 u 1 1 1 1 • 1 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORllY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

01/05/1 8 
$1 99.58 

01/26118 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 99.58 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  0□ 2306 4 2  b M C□ 553 □ □ 1 9  □□ 00□1 9 958  □o□o□o□ 0 1 262□18 □ o 

11 7<).lRY.ZUIB006242 

_., ____ , . .,, __ . ------- --------·-···--··--------�-

•, 



• • •
• •! � I : • ' • •• · . : : ,_ .. · : . . • -· · ·-· ;J _: ._. :; ·. - :-: . -- - · : � :· . : :.  �:. � � - . ; :

·
: 

- . -. - • • • :. .: ' . . • • • - =. . . . - -. -_ : ·. : � - - - ' .. � . - . : . . ' � 
· -- - · �- ·�

· - . . _ .,_ . · � ··. t · ::- - . : ·�- - - " <:· -. : --... --- - -': :.:-- · __ - �'J : :  . . : .. :. ·. �- �  � .\ ·:- ;.. - : = -:· · " ::. 

Customer Name: SOUTH VIL.LAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BIii Date: 01/05/201 8  Customer #: 0021 3095 
Route #: MC05530000 rw::.Ti::ilr.T 

Service Address: 8924-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed I rr igation 

l�\�\�;)!f�!.%;�:�'.,i::��*'.(���t��!����i�»;;J.·,_;��j't1�����R�isi7!;1f4'.����{�;;���$.,;/f$�Ji:Dl This time of year many of us make resolutions to improve 

( 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Read ing 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 0 1/05/1 8 to 02/07/1 8 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0 .0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 
70785051 1 .5 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 

Read 
Date 

01/03/18 

Tier 1 
Tler 2 
Tier 3 
Tier 4 

Days 
Bil led 

29 

Tier 1 
Tler 2 
Tier 3 

0.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 

o.o X 

0.0 X 

Previous 
Reading 
12796 

72.5 X 

24.2 X 

1 54.3 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
L.ate Charge (If AppliGable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0 .00 

Current 
Reading 
13047 

0,63 
1 .25 
1 .88 

Please return this portion with payment 

� . : · �-- :·>�· - .. -. . . - . . : � - - - : .::._ .-;-_ .. : · _. 
:·: · . ": ' -.:l - : :  : ·--: -: �:-:·: -: :  : ·:.: •.:: 

· ·: . . 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.GO 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.0{) 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

251 
$77.42 
$45 .68 
$30,25 

$290,08 

$0 .00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$443,43 
$0.00 
$0,00 

$443.43 

SOUTH VILLAG E COMMUN ITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3924-1 Eag le Landing ParkWay Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:0021 3095 

Route #:MC05530000 
Route Group;26 

6232 1 MB 0 .420 1 7-17 
d 1 1  l 1 I ' 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 I I  , 1 1 1 1 , " 1 1 1 ,  • • · 1 · 1 1 · 1 1 1 1 ' " • 1 1 1nl 1nl 1 1 l l ' 1M· 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

) 

our quality of l ife. While you're making your resolutions 
for personal improvement, consider making a resolution 
to conserve water this year. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1 :  When our temperatures fall below 
freezing exposed pipes on the exterior of your home are 
vulnerable. Insulate exposed pipes to avoid potential pipe 
bursts. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Insulate exposed hot water pipes to 
reduce the amount of water you need to run before warm 
water reaches you r  faucet Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd .com/waterconservation/ 

Please pay $443.43 by 1 /26/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $733.55 was posted to your account on 
1 2/26/2017 .  

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Ct.UTent Charges Past Oue After 
Lend A Help ing Hand ( lf Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

• 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 11 1 1 1n1 1 1hM 1 1 H  l 1 l 1 1 l 1 1 a l  , l 1 ' 1 1 6 1 1 1 1 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

01 /05/1 8 
$443.43 

01/26/1 8 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$443.43 

C C U A - 1 1 7 0 - 4  □0 2 1 3 0 9 5  6 M C 0553 □00□ 00□ □0 4 4 3 4 3  □ □□ □ □ □ □  □ 1 2 6 2 0 1 8  □ D 
, 1 ro.11S1.201eoo,;232 

---------r•• �-�----• - • • ��• 



rl 
M "' 
N 
rl 
0 
CJ 
CJ ... 

I. 
® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Orange Park District 
Statement Date: 01 /09/20 1 8  

734 Blanding Blvd 
1111 • Orange Park FL 32065-5798 A Touch,rone Ene:ID'� 904-2n -2456 (800)224-491 7 Cooperatlve � 

T t D. t 06 I Web Address 
rus ee 15 dayelecbic.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: {888) 434-9844 
Account Name Service Address 

'"5875489 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 3935 EAGLE LANDING # 1 WATERFALL 8: LIGHTS 

Rate · GS 

GS Non-Demand 

From To Approx Next 
Read Date 

1 2/04/201 7  01/05/201 8 02/05/1 8 

Previous Statement Ba lance 

Previous 
9101 1 

Previous Balance Due on 1 2/2 1 12017  
Current Charges Bi lled 01 /09/201 8 
01 / 02 /201 8 Late Fee 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01 740 X 768 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 01 /23 /201 8 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03079 / KWH -$23 .65 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 
Operation Round Up Contribution for 20 1 7: 

Present 

9 1 n9 
Jan 20 1 7  

107.00 

5 .35 
62.44 
23.00 
1 3.36 
2.53 
7.04 
3.01 
1 .01 
0.61 

$ 1 3. 59 
$ 5 . 3 1  

Meter No Multiplier 

-05102561 

KWH Days Daily KWH 
768 32 2-4 

1 93 1 7  34 568 

$ 1 07.00 

$ 1 1 8 . 35  

$ 225 . 3 5  

"If you participated i n  Operation Round Up  i n  201 7, your contribution is listed on  this bill. No  goods o r  services were 
provided for this contri bution . Please keep this bill as a receipt of your donation .  The Clay Electric Foundation , Inc. is a 

501 (c)(3) charitable organizatioo ." 
R E C E I V E D  JAN 1 8 -�---��-

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in fUII will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

T Tear ttere Y 
When.Paying in Person: Brtng entire bm W1th you .  

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 5755 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656�0308 

Mailing Address Correction, _____________ _ 

91 1 Ernergency Address: 

AccQUnt Number 
"5875489 

Phone Number 

(904) 63 7-0648 
Phone correction 

Return tilts coupon 
with your payment 

Previous Balance 

I 1nctuded an add1tianal amount 
as a donation to Proje<t Shan, 
to help those in need. 

s 
P.avment AmDllnt 

Write Acoount Number on dled< and 
make payable to: 
Clay Electnc: Cooperative, Inc. 

11 1 l l 1 (ul1 l l l 1 l l •h l 1 1 1 1  I • I 1 1 l l l • l l l • • • • . . • • • 1 1 1 l l • 1 1 1 [ 1 1 1 1 1 1 1H 
70471 -9A•tt#27*5755"'••••••••-•s1NGLE-PIECE 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 

Must be paid by 1 2/21 1201 7 
Current Charges 

$ 1 07.00 

$ 1 1 8 .35 
5385 N NOB H ILL RD CDD OFACES 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

0 58 7 5 4 8 9 

Due Date 01 /23/201 8 
Total Amount Due 

□ □0 0 2 2 5 3 5'9 

- · - . . . . . . . . . . . .. - , - - - -----------------------· ---- ---- -· - - -- - - - - - --- - -- - -- - - - - - - - -· .. . . 

S 225 .35 



C 
C 
C 

-

What is Checkout? 

Use the barcode below white you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you1 please visit www.clayelectric.com 

Convenience fee of $1 . 95 automatically added at checkout 

1 11 1 1111 1 1 1 11 1 1111 1 11 11 1 111 1 1 1 1 1 111111 11 1 111 11111 1 1 1 111 
799366144580006371682131419890 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions1 available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



..., "' "' 
N 
.-I 
C, 
0 
0 .. 

® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date: 01/09n0 1 8  
#A Orange Park District 
n •• , 734 Blanding Blvd 

,. +.... Orange Park Fl 32065-5798 A Touchi�ne Energy..(�ll� 904-272-2456 (800)224-49 1 7  Cooperanve. � 
Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 

.__ ______ __, clayelectrtc.com 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: {888) 434-9844 

Accourit Narne Service Address 

5929377 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 393 5  EAGLE LANr:>ING # 2 LANDSCAPE LIGHTS 
Rate - GS 

GS Non-Demand 

From To 
1 2/04/201 7  0 1 /05/201 8 

Previous Statement Balance 
1 2/ 27/2017 Payment Received - Thank You 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
02/05/1 8  

Previous 
70948 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Bi lled 01 /09/201 8 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01 740 X 1 1 99 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Ftorida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sates Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Cu rrent Charges Due on 0 1 /23 /201 8 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03079/KWH • $36.92 
Government Taxes /Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 
Operation Round  Up Contribution for 201 7: 

Present 
72147 

Jan 201 7 

1 49 .00 
149.00CR 

97.48 
23.00 
20.86 
3 .62 

1 0.07 
4. 1 8  
1 .45 
0. 34 

$ 1 9.32 
$ 7.21 

Meter No 

05102567 

KWH Days 

1 1 99 32 
1 997 34 

$ 0.00 

$ 1 61 .00 
$ 1 61 .00 

Multiplier 

Daily KWH 

37 
59 

"If you participated in Operation Round Up in 2017, your contribution is listed on this bi ll. No goods or services were 
provided for this contribution . Please keep this bill as a receipt of your donation .  The Clay Electric Foundation, Inc. is a 

501 (c)(3) charitab le organization . "  

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to you; account the following business day. Bi llings n ot  paid in full will 
Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

V Tear Here V 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying Sy Mail: Return thlS portion with yoor payment. 
Clay Electric CooperaUve1 Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 s1ss 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction; _____________ _ 

I I • 1 1 1  l 1 1 I , 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 ! l 1 I I  1 1 1 l t ! I  I I •hi • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I • 1 1h 1 1 I 1 1 1 1 1 1 
70471 -9A"ll#27"575S••.,.••• .. ,... .. SINGLE-PIECE 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD CDD OFFICES 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

0 5 9 2 9 377  

Account Number 
5929377 

Phone Number 
(904) 637-{)648 

Phone Correctiori 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 01 /23/201 8 
Total Amount Due 

0 □ □ □16 1000  

I included an additional amount 
as a donation to Project Share 
to help toose in need. 

s 
--ent Amount: 

Write Account Mumber on check and 
make payable to: 
Clay Electt-ic: Cooper•tive, Int'.. 

$ 1 61 .00 

$ 1 61 .00 

-------- -- ---- -- ---------------------

7 



What is Checkout? 

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.clayelectric.com 

Convenience fee of $1.95 automatically added at checkout 

II I I IIII II I Ill llll II I II Ill I I II I IIII I II 111 111 111 1 1 111 111 
799366144580006371682131434915 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.paylthere.com/erecelpt. 



tn 
M 
Cl "' .... 
0 
0 
0 -

E
® Clay Electric Cooperative, lnc. 

Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

.� Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Date: 01 /09/201 8 

Trustee Dist 06 I 
Web Address 

-------� dayelectrk;.com 
A Touc������er� 904•2n-2456 (800)224-491 7 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 
Account Name Service Address 

647443 1 EAGLE LANDING LIMITEO PARTNSP 4045 EAGLE CROSSING DR # 2 IRRIG AND LIGHTS 

Rate - GS 

GS Non-Demand 

From To 

1 2/04/201 7  01 /05/2018 

Previous Statement Balance 
11 /27/20 17  Payment Received • Thank You 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
02/05/1 8 

Previous 

24706 

Previous Balance 
Cu rrent Charges Bi l led 01 /09/2018  
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01 740 X 220 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 01 /23/20 1 8  
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03079/KWH -$6 .77 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 
Operation Round Up Contribution for 201 7 :  

Present 

2-4926 
Jan 2017 

50.00 
50.00CR 

1 7. 89 

23.00 

3 .83 
1 . 1 5  

3 . 1 9  
1 . 52 
0.46 
0.96 

$ 6 .32 
$ 6 .74 

Meter No 

21 626882 

KWH Days 

220 32 
230 34 

$ 0.00 

$ 52 . 00 

$ 52 .00 

Mu ltiplier 

Daily KWH 
7 
7 

a -

'' If you participated in Operation Round Up in 20 1 7, your contribution ts listed on this bill. No goods or services were 
provided for this contribution . Please keep this bill as a receipt of your donation .  The Clay Electric Foundation, Inc. is a 

501 (c)(3} charitable organization. "' 

Payments received after 3 pm wil! be credited to your account tbe follow(ng f>uslne$s day. Billings oot paid in full wlU 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinql..lE!nt amo1JJ1t (whichever is greater) that wi ll be added to your account. 

T Tear Here "ff 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Retum this portion With your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P. O. Box 308 s1ss · 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: _____________ _ 

91 1 Emergency Addresi;; 

I l • l ldn 1 1 1 1 1 1  IMI I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • 1  l l l ■ J I  l 1 1 1 u• I 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I 
70471 ·9A"#lfl.7"5755""0

"_ .. .,, .. SINGLE-PIECE 
EAGLE LANO!NG LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385  N NOB HILL RD CDO OFFICES 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

0 6 4 7 4 4 3 1  

Account Number 
647-4431 

Phooe Number 
(90-4) 637-0648 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 01 /23/20 1 8 
Total Amount Due 

□ □□□0 52 0 01  

I included an additional amount 
as a donation to Proj"'ct Shar« 
to help those in ooed. 

s 
f'a"""""t Amount 

Write Account Humbel' en check and 
make payAllle (ll :  

Clily lalectri< Cooperative, Inc:. 

$ 52.00 

$ 52.00 

· - · · · · - · ·  _ _  , .. _____________ _ --- - -• • • • • • •n •  - • • - • •, • u ,. -..- • •• •-• •---••-•�., ......., -• • --� ---- ••-- � • • • • - • Nn .. - • �  



" 
,a 

M 
m 

N 
rl 

0 
0 
0 

-

What is Checkout? 

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.clayelectric.com 

Convenience fee of $1.95 automatically added at checkout 

1111 1111 111 111 1111 1111111 11 1 1 1 1 1111111 11 1 111111 11111111 
799366144580006371682131757752 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



EAGLE LANDING 
SECURITY INVOICE JANUARY 1 -1 51 201 8  

01/16/1 8 
: • · 

. LOCATION · 

Eagle Land ing □1 /05/1 8 2200 0300 5.00 $30.00 
Eagle Land ing 0 1 /06/1 8 1 800 2300 5.00 $30.00 

Eagle Landing 01/08/1 8 1 800 2300 5.00 $30.00 

Eagle Landing 01/12/1 8 1 800 2300 5.00 $30.00 
Eagle Landlng 01/ 1311 8 1 800 2300 5.00 $30.00 

CCSO schedulina fee billed at the end -of the month 
Clay Countv Sheriffs Office agency fee 25 .00 $3.00 

$ 150 . 00 
$150.00 

$ 1 50.00 

$1 50,00 
$i '50. 00 

$0.00 

. ·.- -:_:.IEFifQ�!; : 

·: . .  :._ : tM :a1;u.; ·• · . :.· ; ·  

RVAN"LUNSfORO 

. . . . . ' �· .. •. 
." . . ' . . . · . · ,. , 

. ·  . .  ' Cla'V Cot.inty S�rifr-s Off.'u;e 

l lnvolce total 

· : - ' ·_$�ll!),QO : -' · :  

· :·: • , ��o.o_�·: · · 

, . . - . $300".,0g.: . . . 

: :_ . ;  '$1{.09._· ' 
. : <$'7.5.00 

$825.00 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/0 Br_ittany Gillard. 

1/22/201 8  1 :05 PM 

- • ---• - --••- • • • • • - •- - - - - •-- • • • • • • • • •• " ' � , :...:._  • , • • � • • • •-• • • • • • • -�• " - • •n• • - - • • • - - • •  • • - - • • - - • - :::......:....:.:..:..:..--::.:... .:. � :..:_-. 
- - - -•--

.
- • -

.
--

.:-: :- :.---
.
- -:- -:• •

.
- •:-: •

_ : •:.__-..-: :  - • -: . 

-' 



EAGLE LANDING 
SECURITY INVOICE DECEMBER 1 6�31 2017  

01/02/1 8 
. . . ., , -' . ' :: : : / . · · -/ . :  .. · .. , , ..;: · :·: - : . ' " > ; ·•:_ :.:.':; -: _ , ·:. ; . : - , · .: ,·: \· , · ' : './· · _·, .. . /. , : .; . :: . . . · l�P.IVlQUi.\i 

i..OCATiO.tf •. - :□ATE: · ·  SlART ·. - . EfiD--· HQURS. . ·, ·-.AATI;·-.: _ AM.Q.UNT . - · · . _ : pEeUJY.. • . . '. · ·-tPTAL· , 

Eag le Landing 1 2/1 9/1 8 1 800 2300 5.00 $26.00 $ 1 30 . 00 
Eagle Landing 1 2/29/1 8 1 800 2300 5. 00 $26.00 $130 .00 
Eagle Lan ding 1 2/30/1 8 1 800 2300 5.00 $26.00 $130 .00 ·  Ryajl LLinsfo:rd. ; - : · =--��9;00_ . .  _ -

Eag le Landing 1 2/28/1 8 1 800 2300 5.00 $26.00 $1 30.00 . • : Tbn,"B'elf· - ·  ,f ,: '. :-: /�$l�Q�P"<l :. · : 

CCSO Schedu ling Fee 4 $25.00 $1 00.00 \:_ . �

-

\"_: _ �: .. �

.

:��-�i"i�

-

- - : : -:.�. ·. . _:___.-$100:0�- . 
Clay County Sheriffs Office agency fee 20.00 $3.00 . , -e1{1.y:,:c9.;tnty:· Sfi11J.riff)�_'Qffl.�e � '.:;$60.0'0 · . .  

! Invoice total $680.00 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office CFO Brittany Giliard. 

1/22/201 8 1 :04 PM , 
. -- - -------· · · · � ·  · · - - . . . . . .. .  ��·· � -- - ---- - - --- - - --- - -- ----- -- ----

_
_ ; 



"1:0--i� . - --r 
aarece1pt 

351 3 l:.s. HV-.'Y- 17 • rlernhY,J Island. A_ 32003 
Phcrie; i904J 2f4-32GO 

1 1  G2 A 1 A North, Unit 1 03 • Poni.8 Vedra 8eacl1 FL 32C82 
P�one: (:J04) 285 -8831 

Advertising Invoice 

SO UTH VILLAG F.: COD C/O GMS LLC 

475 W TOWN PL #114 
ST AUG USTINE, FL 32092 

Salesperson: Clay Legals Classification: Legal Notice 
Advertisement Information: 

Cust#:503305 
Ad#:278526 
Phone#: 904"940-5850 
Date ; 12/19/2017 

Ad Size: l .0 x 4.60 

,_I ___ D_e_s_cr_i_pt_io�n���- ,...1-��t=�r�t�- -�- .  L .. . . . . ��op ;-.,..I _I_ns_._-_j;....

. 

�- -�- -��-o�st_lD_a_.c.y_
· -,-I ��To�t�a•=---

jclay Today j I 2/28/2017 l l2/28/201 7 1  1 I 62. 10 I 62. 10 

Payment Information: 

Date: 

12/19/2017 

O rdei# 

278526 

Type 

BILLED ACCOUNT 

Total Amount: 62.10 
Tax: 0.00 
Amount Due: 62.10 

Attention: Requests for credits or refunds for early cance llations must be made within 90 days. 
Ad Copy 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLllGE connrnNITY 

DEVELQl'MENT DJSTI!l1;T 
The reg:uJar meeUng: of the Board or 
Supervlsors of the Sou t.h VIUage. 
Communit�· D.e1,·eloprn-ent Di.strict 
wm he he�d .-:m .,......!e.�d:1o:r, J-:1!"!-ua:ry .!\ 
2018, at 6:30 p,,n. d tho E•gl• 
La>td!Jtg Resident� Club, 3�75 Engle 
I;mding l'Drkwoy, Orong" !'Mk, 
Florida 320Ga. The meet! ng ls ope11 
to the p1.1,blfo a11d wUl hf.'l ccmd:uc:ted 
in el'!card.anoe w(th the provisio11s of 
Florid.a. Law fol" Com munitf 
De,•elopmen.t IHsti•fots. A. C!opy -of (he 
ngendas fot· theie meeUng'..'i- may be 
obtai ned from the District Manage1\ 
4-75 Wesl Town Place, Suite 114, St. 
Augustltie, l'lorid8 32092. (�nd phone 
{9041 940-{;B50). This meeting may be 
continued to a dHte, tim-e a.nd p,faee 
lo be spe<!lnod on the rocord at the 
meeting. 
Any p-enion requurng special 
accommod.ati-ons at this meeting 
becal.lse of a disabHit:, or ph)•sic11l 
irnp�-drment .should CTJnti:lt.!t the 
District 0!11ce at CB04) 940-0850 nt 
le.u.:·i't two -Nl le.ndar days p1•lor to the 
meetiugT Ir you ilJ'"Q: h'!-:!l.t"lng or- sp.eeeh 
impaired, please -contact the FJorJd.a 
Relay Se,-viee sl 1-ll00·955-8770 f'or 
nid \1, co11t11ctlng the Oioh'lot Office. 
Each ,Pf:l:rson wbo decides to appeal 
.any :acti-cm taken :at the:-st': meeU M.$ la 
-i\ctvi$Od th�t p-e:r:s-on will 11ee-d a 
re:cotd ol' the _proeeedi ngs and thal 
.ucc.ot<:1Jngl)·1 U1e. per:so:n may .ae�-d to 
ontmre thnL a v-ei·b.ntirn rceord a.f the 
proceed ings I• mode. iaclud\ng the 
testimony and evid enc<, u1>01, which 
such appeal lo sQ be b3"ed. 

James: OUver 

·
·-:,_ 
· .: .f 
--:·:;.; 

JAN O 9 2G18 
···-·······•·"'""-�--,...."---� ., .. ., ,. ....... ,. 



1 of l 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PU.BUSHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Parle, Florida 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Jon Cantrell, 'Mio on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
''Ciro: Today'' a newspaper published v«iekly at Orange Park in Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

in the matter of 
JANUARY MEETING 

LEGAL: 40904 ORDER: 278526 
v.m published in said newspaper in the issues:  
12/28/2017 

Af:fiant further says that said ''Clay Today" is a newspaper published at Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper hl!S heretofore been continuollllly published in said Clay Cowity; Florida, weekly, and has been entered 1lS Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Cl:w County, Florida, for period of one year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paidnor promised any person, firm or corporation any disco wit, rebate , coiµrnissfon or refund for the. purpose of securing _this advertisement for publication in the said newspaper . 

......-": __ .,,.. ....... ) , . .  ,- -.,.. /, ,( ?fl� .r:i,V:'.'.".�·-�,. ,,1, oi l  ,._ // --- (,.,/ 

3515 US HWY 17 Suire A, Fleming Island FL32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX (904} 264-3285 

E-Mail: Cllristie@opcfia.com 

NOTICE OF MEET SOll'l'R VILLA.GE q)Mjlro�, DEVELOPMENT .DJSTl'llCT fhe r"�la.r moe!:i11g of Lhe Board or uperv1s?rs of the South VI.Ila " �1j:_j.'t_ Development ni,,tri�I 2018 at e ... 9�n 'l'ues,lay, January ,; 
I ••- p,m, 'It tile Ji:agl Lmading'Jtesid""t9 Clllh ,.,...., ., • .,,� £.andin p ' -·� .,_ Florid•gm�• Orange_ Park, to the Jll.lhlic a.nil Will�ting •• open ii, aecordance With lbe P�n�ncted Florida Law for Co s100s_or Development D . t-' ts. rnmu nity ,s .. c A eopy of the •!l'•n.das f<ir these meeUngs may be obta med from the :Olstriet Mana 4?5 We,;t Town Pla,:e .su·

t.e 1 l:<lr, Augustine Flortd 8.2092 ' 14, St 1904) 940 5850) ,..:1 • !and pbone · · • • ,., • meeting 1118 b continued to a date, tuna and k e 10 he_ specified on the record a� .:'." meelu1g:, woe Any person requfrlug •peeial :ccommodati� at this �eti • eca�se of a d1Sabil ity or pbysie':f �Pa!rmeut should ecmtact D1stnct Office at (9041 941J..58,.0thi: least ... _ 1 d •' at 111eetJ •wu ,ea en ar -days Prior to the . _ng. lfyou are hearing onpeech ::r:1red, P�ease contact the Florida • Y Sen-ice at 1-800-955-lJ"nO for i!;'J1 eontacting the District Office. person who decid-es to a 1 any_ action bllcen at these meeu!�ej,, advised th�t person Will need record of the . a ncoordl I thproceedittgs alld that ng Y, e person may need to ensure tbat a vetbatlm record of th pro�eedings is ·made, including th: lestnnony and evidence l.lpOn wlucb tuch appeal is to be based. Jame,; Qfilfel' n.uitnet M°Maget' �egal
C
'�-113114 Plllllished Dee 28 2117 u, ... y County's • 

I newspape.t Clay Today 

aboutblank 

12/19/2017 5:28 PM 



EAGLE LANDING 
SECURITY INVOICE JANUARY 1 �1 5, 201 8  

01/1 6/18 

LOCATION ·OATE : START END · : HOURS RATE . . AMOUNT DEPUTY 

Eag le Landing 01/05/1 8 2200 0300 5.00 $30.00 $1 50.00 
Eagle Landing 0 1 /0611 8 1 800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $1 50.00 JEFF DEESE 

Eagle Landing 0 1 /08/1 8 1 800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $1 50.00 TM BELL 

Eag le Landing 0 1 / 12/ 1 8 1 8 00 2300 5.00 $30.00 $1 50.00 
Eagle Landing 0 1 /1 3/ 1 8 1 800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $1 50.00 RYAN LUNSFORD 

ccso scheduling fee bil led at the end of the month $0.00 , •  

C lay County Sheriff's Office agency fee 25.00 S3.00 Clay County Sheriff's Office 

! I nvoice total 

INDIVIDUAL 
TOTAL 

$300.00 

$150.00 

$300.00 

$0.00 
$75.00 

$825 .00 

Make al l checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/O Brittany Gi l lard. 

1 /22/201 8  1 :05 PM 

---·-------·· · ---· · ···- - -- -- -- --- · ----· ------- · - · . ·--- - - ·-· · · · · · - ·- ·- · · - · - · · · · · ··· -- · --·· ·-----

I . 

I '  I 

I '  
! : 
! ·  

- - - - _ _ :;. 



RJJ1 Day : 01/02/2018 
Run Time : 9 : 54 AM 

JD Dellland 

Acmmt No. 
Date Ref Posting Remarks 

EL Amenities Management Corp 
Period Summary of Postings 

· For Period 3, Ending Dece.J11ber 31, 2017 

Debi t 

?age : 1 
donnas/118/das 

Credit ·---�-�-----------------�--
54005-030 CDD Floating Posi tion 

* Beginning Balance : 
J.2/08/201 7 JE Journal : PR1208 PAYROLL () 
12/22/2017 JE Journal : PR1222 PAYROLL 0 
1 2/27/2017 JE Journal : CR1227 Depos i t  SVCDD (Oct/Nov Reimbursement) 

* Net Post ing for Period : 
* Ending Balance: 

55001-030 FICA 
* Beginning Balance :  

l2/08/20 l7 .IB Journal :  PR1208 PAYROLL 0 
[2/22/201 7 JE Jouma 1 :  PR1222 PAYROLL () 
[2/27/2017 JE Journal ; CR1227 Deposit SVCDD (Oct/Nov Reimbursement) 

* Net Posting for Period: * Ending Balance :  
E�003-030 PUTA & SUTA 

* Beginning Balance :  
12/08/2017 JE Journal : PR1208 PAYROLL () 
:2/22/2017 JE Journal :  PR1222 PAYROLL 0 
12/27/2017 JE Journal'. CR1227 Deposit SVCDD (Oct/Nov Reimbursement) 

* Net Posting for Period ; 
* Ending Balance: 

** Company Balance : 

""~,;:.·:.
· I i / , ••• 

v..,: 1 i : ; �P .. ,.) I 

,
F

, 
_ _.....,....,u•-.,._ ., u ,.,.,.._,• 

\)� \ l.o  

3i .13�Al0 
707, 24 
370. 27 

·239;6'4 
54. 02 
28. 32 

, ,;,.,,.�-r�,-0-• _-.:,,., 
, I 

( 82. 34 ,// 
·"..._ _ _, _____ ,.,...,,,,·-' 

22AW 
3. 63 
1 r,7 

' ! 1 

(/'"s, 40") -- � -�--�·· 
1, 165. 25 

3, t3 s.-go 

2, 058, 39 

157, 30 

Hi. 64 

. 00 
__ ..,. ___ .... _.,... ___ �. --------- -� 

•
L- • O• �•

- • • ••• ,._ 

l?L7'- . � . 7-,.0:\CD . I D l oO 



Run Day : 01/02/2018 
Run Time : 9 : 53 A:1! 

On Demand 

Account :h 
Da:e Ref Posting Remarks 

2 1000-000 BANQUET TIPS 
* Beginning Balance :  

12/08/2017 JE Journal : PR1208 PAYROLL 0 

EL Amenities 1lanagement Corp 
Period Summary of Post ings 

For Period 3, Ending December 31, 2017 

�2!27/2017 JE Journal : CR1227 Deposit SVCDD (Nov17) 
12/27/20 17 JE Journal : CR1227 Deposit SVCDD (Oct 17) 

* Net Posting for Period: 
* Ending Balance : 

** Company Bal anc e :  

.() 2'�· C. 

\J* \V 

Debit 

89. 00 

Page : 1 
.donnas/118/das 

Credit 

97: 0l 
303: 13" 

311. 14 

()l:7"2- , 7:PO , 1.,o�OO . I o I oQ 

-- -- --- - -� ------- -
· - - -�----�--- ---· - · - -- --- - .. 

-�- - -�- -· -- - - - · ···· · ··· --·· --·- ··· -- ·---�-- . --- -- · · · - · 



EL Amenities Management Corporation 
1 4700 Vi llage ·square Place 

Midlothian, VA 231 1 2  

Bi l led to: South Vi l lage Community Development District - General Fund 
Attention: Patti Powers - ppowers@gmssf.com 

·SVCDD GL Code Month & Department 
SVCDD Contract - Labor November General Fund 
001.320.57200.34100 Operations Management 
001. 320.57200.34000 Landscape Management 

TOTAL DUE: 

INVOICE 
Invoice: November 2017 
Invoice Date: 1 1 /01/201 7  

Management Fee 

$3 ,576.68 
$1 ,600.67 

$5, 177.35 

Please direct any questions regarding this invoice to Donna Semonich - donnas@eastwestp.com or (804) 523-4148 

- I _  - - ---------------------�--- - ·- · ·  - - I - - -----------------------··- · -



4i���.iu�: �ijft�g��i-e�.;;,���-�ron .. · - . : ::_,: ·: : :  ·, : · . 
14700 Village Square Place 

. . 

Midlothian, VA 231 12 

· Bi l led t1>: South Village Community Development District - General Fund 
Attemior.: Patti Powers - ppowera@gmssf.com 

. SVCa·o GL Code · .Month &:De..:irtmant 
SVCDO ContraCI. . Lallor Januarv General F'und 
001.320.57200.34100 Operations l\.iana gement 

001.32.0.57200,34000 Landscaoe Management 

TOTAL DUE: 

INVOICE 
Invoice: January 2018 

1111/oice Dale: 01/01/201 B 

Manaiiement Fee 

$3,576.68 
$1 ,600.67 

$5,177.35 

Please dfreot any questio11s regarding this invoice to Donna Sernonich - donnas@eastwestp.com or (804) 523-4148 

. .  ,. ,.,.., _ _ . ___ ,.._ -----.�---�------------· 



Bil l ing Address: 
GOVTL MGMT/SOUTH VI LLAG E  COMM 
5385 N NOB H I LL RD 
FO RT LAU DERDALE FL 33351 

I nvoice Summary Dec 19. 2017 
FedEx Express Services 
Transportation Charges 
Specia l Hand Hng Charg es 
Tota l Charg es 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE 

O ther discounts may a p p ly. 

I nvoice Number Invoice Date 

USD 

USD 

Dec 1 9, 2017  

Shipping Address: 
G OVTL MGMT/SOUTH VILLAG E COMM 
475 W TOWN PL  STE 1 1 4 
SAi NT AUGUSTINE  FL 32092-3649 

53.08 
5.39 

$58.47 
$58.47 

Invoice Questions? 
Contact FedEx Reu-enue Services 
Phone: (800} 622-1 147 

M-F 7 AM to 8 PM CST 
Sa 7 AM to 6 PM CST 

Fax: (800) 548-3020 
I nternet www.fedex.com 

R EC E I VED JAN O 3 --� . . 

Page 
1 of 3 

.. . ..... . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .. . . . .. . .. . . ......... . .............. . . . . .. . . . . Detai led descriptions.of .surcharges. can .be located at fed ex.com .... . . .. . . .. . . ... . ........ ....... ... . . . . . . . . . .. . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
To ensure propercredit please rel!Jm lhis portion witk yoor payment to Fw8t I nvoice Number Account Number Amount Due Please do not st\'lple o r  fold. Please make check payable to fed& 
D For�hangeof address. check here and complete formoo reveiseside. 6-029-491 51 USO $58.47 
Remittance Advice 
Your payment is doo by Jan 03, 2018 

•J' I • 
0 04 2 2  9 2  01 i\B 0.400 ••AUTO Tl l 1 352 333SH761 1!5 ·COI-P42334�1 

l l 1 1  i l l  1 ln j  lp • I  ' 1 ' 1 1 ' 1 1 1 I •  h ln l 1 1 1 1 • I I p l hh1lp, l t 1 1 1 1 l l • l 1 1  
6 OVTL MGMT/SOUTH VILLAGE COMM 
5385 N NOB H I LL RD 
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33351 

IIIII I l l llll I II 11111 1 1 1 1 1111 1111 1 1 1 11 11 
600125200361 l 4  

1 1h 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 P I •1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I ' I 1t J l l l h 1 1 1 • II 1 1 1 Ju  1 1  
FedEx 
P.O .  Box 660481 
DALLAS 1X 75266-0481 

1 3 52-01-00-0012291-0002-0102592 



Adjustment Request 
Fax to (800) 548-3020 

I nvoice Number I nvoice Date Page 
Dec  19 201 7 2 of 3 

Use th is  form to fax requests fo r adjustments d u e  to the reasons ind icated below. Requests for adjustments 
due  to othe r  reasons ,  including service fa i luresr should be submitted by go ing to wwwJedex.com or call ing 
800 .622 . 1 1 47 .  P lease use mu ltip le fo rms fo r add itiona l  requests. 

�! 

--, 

·-rii.ffl11tl��fj�����i�i!l�lliijlilf!lij,�t�l!�rdl��tl��i11Jllfil1B�lil-ll�fllfflll!iffll�I-IIIIIIIIIIIIl!illlll!■- -, 
Please complete a l l  fie l ds  in b lack i nk. =• 
Req uestor Name ..... l .....__......__.I___._I __._....__I.___._I___.__.__..L.......J.___._r __._r ...... I___.__.___._I __.I.___.___._ ...... I__._I _.__....__ ......... I □ate LLJ /  LLJ t  LLJ 

=· 
Phone �-�I - �I -�1 - �I ��- Fax# I ._ ......___.__.I - 1  I - 1  

E-mail Address 

di' - , , ' I  I I I I I I I I 
; 

l ADR -Address Correction 
C = DVC - Declared Value 
te IAN - Invalid Acct # 

i 

�ii 
[I! 

Tracking N umber 

fl1. I I I I I I I I I �dfi I tJ� ' I I I I I I I I I �,� �- -�! 
I I I I I I I I I fli!� I �-ii i�:" I I I I I I I I I I s>,,! 

1.i1e 1 I I I I I I I I I �1�!1� 

�� 

Check all that apply 

I I I I I I 

INW • Incorrect Weight 
INS - Incorrect Service 
OCF - Grd Pick-up Fee 
OCS - Exp Pick-up Fee 

Code 

I I I I I I I l I 
I I I I I I I I I 
I I I I I I I I I 
I I I I I I I I I 
I I I I I I I I I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

. ' 

[ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Oves, I wantto update accountcantactwirh the above information. 

Bi l l  to Account $ Amount -
I I 
l" I  
I I 
I I 

I ! I I I I I I I I I I I l • LLJ 

OVS - Oversize Surcharge For all Service failures or other 
RSU - Reside11tia l  Delivery surcharges please use our web 
PND - Pwrshp Not Delivered site www.fedex.com or call 
SOR - Saturday Del ivery (800) 622-1147 

Aerate information only I round to nearest inch) 
$ Amount LBS L w H 

I I I I l • LLJ I I I I I  I I l x l  I I I x !  I I I 
I I I I l • LLJ I I I 1 1  I I ] X I  j I I X I  ) I I 
I I I I I ·  LU I I I I I  I I l x l  I I l x l I I I 
I I I I l • LLJ  I I I 1 1  I I 1 x l  I I l x l I I I 
I [ I I I •  LU I I I I I  I I l x l  I I l x l  I I I 

t�1��i1!il���!iii:: 
Effective Date LLJ 1 LLJ 1 LLI . .  - - . •u • - . ' • -••- --_,.,. .,..,.......,_ , .. � -••ao •- -, • �..- •• •m- • -• ,_, ,...,._. ,.. • .,.,. mN • •�•--- .,, __ .,._. ,.......,.,__,..,,...__... • •r• � - -- -----· �- -- · · •-•------ ·-· -- --

□Shipping Address {Physical Address) 

Campany I I I 
Address 

Address 
Dept 

Floor 
!I /It City 
j: ki!i State 

t\ 

I Phone 
�t ;t_. fax# ,��w {�ti 

I I I 
I I I 

,\· . J 

1 · I I 
I I I 
I I I 
LU 
I I I 
I I I 

I I I I 
I I I I 
l I I I 
I I I I 
I I I 
I I I I 

Zip Code 

I - I I I 
I - I I I 

I I I I I 
I I I I I 
I I I I I 
I I I I I 

Apt/Suite #  

I I I l I 
I I I I I 
I - I I I I 
I - l I I I 

.. . . . . . . ·· · · ·- · --

I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I - l 
I 
I 

0 Billin Address Only 0 Bi lling Same As Shipping Address 

I I Company I I I I I I I I I I I 
I I Address I I I I I I I I I I I 
I I Address I I I I I I I I I I 
I :I Dept I I I I I I I I I I I 
I I Floor I I I Apt/Suite # I 
I I I I I I r I I I I I I 
I I State LLJ Zip Code I I I I I I - 1  I 

; Phone I l I I - I I I I - 1  I I I I 
I I I I I - I I I I - 1  I I I I : Faxlt 
' .. - .  ·---�� 

1 352-0l-00-0042292-0002-0102592 ' 



I nvoice Number 
6-029-491 51 

FedEx Express Shipment Detail By Payor Type (O riginal ) 

• Fuel Surcharge· - FedEx hu applied a fuel  surcharge of5.00% to this shipment 
• Distance Based Pricing, Zon.:i 3 
• Pa cl,a g a  s entfrom: 3331 2 zlp coda 

JNET 
770943418820 
FedEx Priority Ovemight 
FedEx Envelope 

Sender 
Patti Powers 
GMS-SF, LlC 
5701 N Pine Island Road 

I nvoice Date 
Dec 1 9  20 17  

Recipient 
Brittany Gillard 
Clay County Site riffs Offu: e 
901 N ORANGE AVE 

. I 

Automation 
Tta,;;king ID 
Service Type 
Package  Type 
Zone  
Packages 
Rated  Weight 
Delivered 

03 FORT LAUD ERDALE FL 33321 US GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 US 

Svc Area 
Signed by 
FedEx Use 

1 
N/A 
Dec 1 1 ,  2017  09:20 
A5 
ff.CO LEMEN 
000000000/197/_ 

Transportation Charge 
DAS Comm 
Fuel Surch arga 
Total Charge USO 

• Fue l  Surcharg e - Fed EK has applied a fu e l  surcharg e of 5.00% to this shipment. 
• Dislance Base d Pricing, Zone 3 

Automation 
Tracking 1 0  
Ser11ice Type  
Packa ge Type  
Zon e  
Packagos 
Rated Weight 
Delive re d 
Svc Area 
Signad bv 
FedEx Use 

INET 
770983967056 
Fed Ex. Priority Overnight 
Fed Ex Envelope 
03 
1 
N/A 
De c 14, 20 17 10:07 
A4 
J .JASON 
000000000/1 97/ 

� 
Patti Powers 
GMS-SF, LlC 
53B5 N Nob Hill Road 

Reciuient 
Steve Andersen 
2105 HARBOR LAKE DR 
FLEMING ISLAND FL 32003 US 

FORT LAUDERDALE FL  33351 US 

Transportation Charge 
fu el Surcharge 
TQtftl Charge 

Thi rd Party Subtotal 
Total FedEx Express 

USO 

USD 
USD 

26.54 
2.60 
1 .46 

26.54 
"1.33 

S2.7Jf1 

$58.47 
$58.47 

13  52.(l 1-00.0042192.0001-07 02591 

. .  __. 



Billing Address: 
GOVTL MG MT/SOUTH VI L LAG E CO MM 
5385 N NOB H I LL R D  
FO RT LAU DEADALE F L  3335 1 

Invoice Summary Dec 26, 2017 
FedEx El(press Services 
Tran sportati on Charges 
S p ec i a l  H a n d l i n g  Cha rges  
Tota l Charg es 
TOTAL TH IS INVOICE 

Other d i s counts may a p ply . 

I nvoice Number Invoice Date 

USO 
USO 

6-038-07555 Dec 26.- 2017  

Shipping Address: 
G OVfL MGMT/SOUTH VILLAGE COMM 
475 W TOWN PL  STE 1 1 4 
SAINT AUGUSTI N E  FL 32092-3649 

43 .04 
4 .89 

$47,93 
$47.93 

Invoice Questions? 
Contact FedEx Revenue Services 
Phone :  {800) 62 2- 1 1 47 

M-F 7 AM to 8 PM CST 
Sa  7 AM to 6 PM CST 

Fax: (800] 548-3020 
[ntemet www.fedex .com 

Page 

1 of 3 

. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . ........ . . ..... . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . ... . . . ,Oetai led . descrlpti o n s .of .su r cha rges. c a n .be .. located. at fedex.com ..... . . _ .. . . . . . . . . ........ . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ....... -............ . 
Toensure !)fopercredit. pleasereuim lhisporlionwi!.h yoorpaymentto fedEx. Invoice Number Account Number Amount Due Please do not staple or fold. Please make chock pa,iable to fedEx. 
0 forchangeofaddress,checkhereand complete form on reverse side. 6-038-07555 USO $47 .93 
Remittance Advice 
Vour payment is due by Jan 1 0, 201 8 

0 0 3 8 4 6 4  Ol AB OAOO !'ALI'rO T8 2 1 359 33351-476185  -COl-1'38 502-1 1 

1 1 1 I I 1 1 1 1 1 1 l lh  • 1 1 1 1 •  I I  I 1 1 1 l l 1 1 i l  l 1 l l 1 1 I I  IMp 1 1 l 1 1 I J l 1 1 1 I J l u l  1 
SOVTL MGMT/SOUTH VILLAGE COMM 
5385 N NOB H ILL RD 
FORT LAUDERDALE Fl 33351 

lllll l l l llll l ll lllll l I I I III IIII II llllll 
60017590039795 

• 
1 1 1 1  I • 1 l ■ l ld •p ll l l 1 1 1 1 l 1 I I I • I  , 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I" 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I l l 
FedEx 
P.O. Box 660481 
DALLAS TX 76266-0481 

1 359-01 -00-0036464-000Hl094517 



Adiustment Request 
Fax to (800) 548-3020 

I nvoice Number 
6-038 -07555 

I nvoice Date 
D e c  26, 201 7 

. ... , .. , _ __ ... . ... ......... �. 

Page 
2 of 3  

U se th rs  form to fax requests for adjustments d ue to the reasons ind icated below. Requests for adjustments 
due  to other reaso n s, i ncluding service fa i lures, shou ld be  submitted by go ing to www.fedex.com or  ca l l ing 
800.622 . 1 1 47. P lease use mu lti p l e  forms for add itiona l  requests . 

•' -
;•,::,,--

'��j�i��ii�[�lt.:l.ll'1ri!fi1il!it�iHi��l���r��l!;f',!i!��m���iii�iHi!il���ilill��•11�k'ili!illil�i-�l.le������:�: 
Please complete a l l  fie l ds  i n  b lack ink. 

Requestor Name  I I I I I I l I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I DateLLJ t LLJ t  L1-J 

Phone I I I I - I I I I - 1  I I I I Fad I I I I - I I I I - I  I I I I 
E-ma ii Address D Yes, I wantt!J update a ccount contact with the above information. 

Tra cking Number Bi l l  to Account $ Amount 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I l I l • LU  
l I I I I I I I I I I I l I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I l • LLJ 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I l I I I I I I I I I I I I I l • Ll.J 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I l I I I I I I I I I I I I I l · LLJ 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I [ I I I I I l I I I I I I •  Ll..J 

. .. 

ADR - Address Correction INW - lncorrect Weight OVS - Oversize Surcharge For all Service fa i lures or other 
0 DVC - Decl ared Value INS - Incorrect Service RSU - Residential Delivery surcharges please use our web 

IAN • Invalid Acct # OCF - Grd Pick-up Fee PND - Pwrshp Not Delivered site www.fedex.com or call 
OCS - Exp Pick-up Fae SDR - Saturday Delivery (800) 622-1 147 

Re rate information only {round to nearest inchl 
Tracki ng Number Code $ Amount LBS L w H 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I l • LLJ • I I I I I  I I l x l  I I l x l  I I I 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I ! I I I I I I I I I I I l • LLJ ' I I I 1 1  I I l x l  I I ! x i  I I I 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I [ I I I I I I I I I I l • LLJ I I I I I  I I t x l  I ! l x l  I I I i 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I l • LlJ· I  I I I I  I I l x l  I I l x l  I I 1 1  
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I [ I I I I I I I I I I l · LlJ I I I 1 1  I I ] x i  I I t x l  I I Ii 

" :'•]f[��1i'J'll""s\'",'l]i,. .. [ll�"t�i"lil�ffii'��1��!llll!�!ii" 1f!li!j�l!l)!�-�,��,���iili'iil �-Wf-"7il!l�M""t1-:'�-!i6"""'.� '"''"""'"'"""· 'Iiil',,ill:�1N,t{,�r.fi!�.,, �.�1n -�•� . .,�,, •�J •. , ,,,i. .: �'=•··· ·"· '"···"""''"·""·"-..a,, .. �,,...,.•• • •. . . : , • .  , t.. ill ..... : .• · �!L •. ,. -·'"'- _, -� 
Check all that apply 
0 Shipping Address (Physi cal Address} 

company I I I I I I i 
Address I I I I I I I 
Address I I I I I I I 
Dept I I I I I I I 
Floor I Apt/Suite I 

City I I I I I I I 
State Ll.J Zip Code I I I I I 
Phone I I I I - I I l I - 1  I I I 
Fad I I I I - 1  I I I - I I I I 

. . 

I I 
I I 
I I " 

I I 
I I 
I I 

- I I 

.. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

. . 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

j 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

EHJctive Date LLJ / LlJ / LLJ 
• •

M ... O 

0 Bi l ling Address Only D Bil l ing Same As Shipping Address ! 
Companv I I I I I I I I I I I ! I I i 

I Address I I I I I I I I I I I ! I I 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I ' 

Address 

Dept l I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
Aoor I I I Apt/Suite# I I I I I 
City I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
Statll LU Zip Code I I I I I - I I I I I 
Phone I I I I - I I I I - 1  I I I 
Fax # ! I I I - I I I I - I I I I 

-· -· 
�. 

-· --· -· -· -, == 
�· 

�· 

1 J59-01 .(J().00J64640002-0094527 



Invoice Number 

FedEx Express Shipment Detai_l By Payor Type (Origi nal) 

• fuel Surc h a rg e  - Fe d Ex has applied a fue l  surcharge of 5.00% to this shipment. 
• Distil n e e  B ased Pricin�, Zona 2 

Automation 
Trac king I D  
Service Type 
Pa cl<age Type 
Zone 
Pa ckages  
Rate d We ight 
De livered 
Svc Area 
Signed by 
FedEx. Use 

I NET 
771 054155593 
FedEx 2Day 
FedEx Envelope 
02 
1 
N/A 
Dec  2 1 ,  2017 1 1 :44 
A2 
K.JASON 
OOIJ000000/1 108/_ 

Sender 
Sarah Sweeting 
6MS, LLC 
475 W. T nwn Pl., Ste. 1 14 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 US 

• Foe I Surc harge - FedEx has a pp l ied a fuel su rcharge of 5.00% to this shipmeflt 
• D istance B11 sed Pricing, Zone 3 
• Packa g e  sen t from: 33312 2ip coda 

!NET 
771 05691 0526 
Fed Ex Priority Overnight 
Fed Ex Envelope 

Sender 
Patti Powers 
liMS-SF, LLC 
5701 N Pine Island Roa d 

Invoice Date 
Dec 26, 2017  

Recipi,.11l 
Marilyn Ayers South Vilag e CD 
1880 Eagle Harbor Parkway 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 US 

Recipient 
BrittaJJy Gillard 
Clay County Sheriffs Office 
901 N ORANGE AVE 

Page 
3 of 3  

Automation 
Tracking ID 
Service Type 
Package Type 
Zone 
Package& 
Rated Weight 
Del ivered 

03 FORT LAUDERDALE Fl 33321 US  GREEN COVE SPR I NGS FL  32043 US 

Svc Area 
Sig ned by 
FedEx Use 

1 
N/A 
O 11c 21 , 20 17 1 1 :04 
A5 
R..COLEMEI\I 
000000000/197/_ 

Transp<1rtation Charg e  
OAS Comm 
Fuel Surcharge 
Total Charge USD 

Third Party Subtotal USD 

Tota l FedEx Express USD 

26.54 
2.60 
1 .46 

$30.611 

$47.93 
$47.93 

! 359-01-00-0038464-0001 -0094526 



B illing Address: 
G OVTL M G MT/SOUTH VI LLAG E COMM 
5385 N NOB H I LL RD 
FO RT LAUD ERDALE FL 3335 1 

I nvoice Summary Jan 09. 2018 
FedEx Express Services 
Transp ortat[o n Charg es 
S p ec ia l  H a nd l ing Cha rges 
Tota l  Charg es 
TOTAL THIS INVO ICE 

Other d i scounts may app ly. 

I nvoice Number Invoice Date 

USD  
USO 

6�050-05380 Jan  09, 20 1 8  

Shipping Address:. 
GOVTL MG MT/SOUTH VI LLAG E COM M 
475 W TOWN PL STE 1 1 4 
SAI NT AUG USTI N E  FL 32092-3649 

43 .3 1  
8 .02 

$5 1 ,33 
$51 .33 

Accounl Number 

Invoice Ouestions? 
Contact FedEx Revenue Services 
Phone :  {BOO} 622- 1 1 47 

M-F 7 AMto 8 PM CST 
Sa 7 AM to 6 PM CST 

Fax: (BOOJ 548-3020 
I nternet: www.fedex.com 

RECE I VED  JAN 1 6  -�·:·�· 

Page 
1 of 3 

· ·-· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · - - · · · · · - - · ···---·---------·--·-···--···· · ····-·D eta i led_ descr iptio.ns of su rchc.!!11�.�.£��--�·�··;::·!9::::··�.::;··�;::·�:::· d==at:::f
::;
e

;:;
d e=x=.c

;::
o=m�-;::::::===========.:..:.:···--· · · -·-------

10 ensu,e proper credit. please return th 1s portkm wilhyoor payment to Fed&. I nvoice Number Account Number Amount Due Pl�.asedn not staple o r  fold. Please make check payable to fedfx. --K----------1 
0 Fonhgnge ofaddress, checl: here and COO'(llete form on reverse sida 6-05 0-05380 US D $51 .33 
Remittance Advice 
Your payment is due by Jan 24, 2018 

0 0 2 9 9 2 5  Ol l\B 0. 100 ••AUTO T2 0 1008 3 335l -476185 -C0 1 -P299 54-1 1 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 •  1 1 1  I • '  1 , 1 1 1 1 - 1 1 ,  l 1 l 1  I I  I lp 1 I I I I I 1 • 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1h l 1 1 l 1 l l 1 1  I i i ,  
6 □VTL MGMT/SOUTH VILLAG E COMM 
5385 N N OB H ILL HD 
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 3335 1 

111 11 1 11 1 1 1 1 111 1 1111 11111 1 11 11 1 1 11 1 1 1 1 
600060B002621 8  

hi • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I I  l • l i  1 1 , , 1 1 , 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 . 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • • I I  

Fed Ex 
P.O . Box: 66048 1 
DALLAS TX 75266-048 1 

100....01--00--00'-9925--000i-0071056 

-, 



Adjustment Request 
Fax to (800) 548-3020 

Invoice Number 
6-050· 05380 

Invoice Date Account Number Page 
J a n  09 201 8 2 of 3  

I Use th is form to fax requests for a dj u stments d u e  to the reasons i ndicated below. Requests for adjustments 
' due to oth e r  reasons including service fa i l ures should be submitted by go ing to www fedex com or ca ll ing f I . 

; 

1 

i 

J 

800.622 . 1 1 47. Please u se mu ltip le forms fo r add itiona l  requests . 
. . 1iYii,fll1lJH�[�il�,i�:!lffll���l�����1�:!tl:!JilBIBl;IJf.�llli�Mli;.il'i:IJ.!E . . 

P lease complete a l l  fields in b l ack  ink. 

Requestor Name / I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I i I I I I Date UJ  I LLJ I LLJ 
Phone I I I I - I I I I - I I I I I Fax # I I I I - I I I J - I I I I I 

E-mail Address 0 Yes, I want to update account contact with the above information. . . 

Tra cking Number B i l l  to Acco unt $ Amount 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I l • LLJ  
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I •  LU 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I • LU 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I l · LLJ 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I l l I I I I I I I I I I I l • LLI 

. . . .  . . . . . . . . . .  .. . . .  �'.:�1�i�i��!�i��i�����ffi��t;J�;i��l�ii�iiJ;fiilf�1-li11�i�liil:1111111lilliliillli 
C 

ADR - Address Correction INW -Incorrect Weight OVS - Oversize Surcharge For all Service fai lures or other 
0 DVC - Declared Value INS - lncommt Service RSU - Residential Delivery surcharges pl ease use our web 

IAN - Invalid Acct # OCF - Grd Pick-up Fee PND - Pwrshp Not Del ivered site www.fedex.com or cal l e 
OCS - Exp Pick-up Fee SOR - Saturday Del ivery (800) 622-1 1 47  

R a  rate information only ( round to nearest inch) 
Tra cking Number Cod e $ Amo unt LB S L w H 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I l • LLJ I I I I I  I I l x l  I I l x l  I I I 
· J I I I I I l I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I l • LU l I I l l  I I I X I  I I l x l  I I I 
' 1  I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I l · LLl l I I I I  I I l x l  I I l x l  I I I 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I l • LLJ I I I 1 1  I I l x l  I I l x l  I I I 
L I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I ! I I I I I I I I l • LLI I I I I I I I l x l  I I l x l  I I I 

ril� 
..... -x;= .. . . . . .  O H  . . · - - · - • • • u • , . . . .  , . . . . . - - - · · · · · - · · ·  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .  . . .  . . . . .. . .  , 1 ,. • • • • • 1 u •  • • • • n

• • • • - • •
• • • • • • •  • • • - • • • • • • • o r  • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •  • • • • . . . .  , . . 

Check all that apply - . . . 
D Shipping Address (Physical Address) 

Company I I I I I I I I I I 
Address l I I I I I I I I I 

Address I I I I I I I I I I 
Dept I I I I I I I I I I 
Floor I I I I Apt/Sui te # 

City I I I I I I I I I I 

State LU Zip Code I I I I I 
Phone I I I I - I I I I - I I I I 
Fax# I I I I - I I I I - I I I I 

. .  �, 

I I I 
I I I 

I I I 
I I I 
I I I 
I I I 

- I I I 
I 
I 

Effective Date LLJ 1 UJ 1 LLJ 

D Bil l ing Address Ooly D Billing Same As Shipping Address 

Company I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
Address I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

j Address I I I l I I I I I I I I I I I 
Dept l I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
Floor I I l I Apt/Suite I I I I I 
City I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
State LLJ Zip Code I I I I I - I I I ) 
Phone I I I I - 1  I I I " I  I I I 
Fax # I I I I - I I I I - 1  I I I I 

. . .. . . . . . 

-; ____ 
� l  -
_ i  

- l  --
-- ; 

-- , --
� !  

10Q8.01 -00-0029925-00W.-0071056 



I nvoice Number I nvoice Date Account Number Page 
3 of 3  6-050-05380 

FedEx Express Shipment Detail By Payor Type (Orig inal )  

• Fuel Surcha rge • FedEx h a s  a ppli ed  a fuel surcharge o f  5. 25% to this sl\ipment 
• D istance Based Pricing, Zone 2 

INET 
771 1 18149879 
Fed Ex  Standard Overn ight 
Fed Ex Pak 

Sendet 
Sarah Sweeting 
6 MS, LLC 
475 W. Town Pl., Ste. 1 1 4  

Jan 09, 201 8 

� 
Dream Finders 
8081 Philips Highway 
JACKSDNVI UE FL 32256 US 

Automation 
Tracking ID 
Service Type 
Package Type 
Zone 
Packages 
Rated We ight 
De livered 

02 SAINT AUG USTINE FL 32092 US 
1 
1 .0 lbs, 0.5 kg s 
Jan 03, 2018 1 2:57 
A1 
c.J OHNSTON 
000000000/1283/_ 

Transportation Charge 
Adult Signature 
Fue l  Surcharge 
Tot,d Charge 

• Fu el Surcharge - FedEx has a pplied a fuel  surcharge cf!i.25% to this shipment 
• Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2 

INET 
771 141876207 
FedEx 2Day 
FedEx Pak 

Sender 
Sarah Sweeting 
GMS, 11.C 
475 W. Town Pl, Ste . 1 1 4  

Recipient 
Dream Fin d ers T!tle 
8081 Phffips Highway 
JACKSONVI LLE FL 32256 US 

Automation 
Tracking ID 
Service Type 
Package Type 
Zone 
Packages  
Ra ted  We ig ht 
De llvered 
:&'vc Area 
Signed by 
Fe dEx Use 

02 SAINT AUG USTINE FL 32002 US 
T 
to lbli, 0.5 kgs 
Jan 05, 201 8 1 1 : 14  
A l  
M.JADA 
000000000/5980/ 

Transportation Charge  
Fue l  Su rcha rge 
To1al Charge USD 

Third Party Subtota l USO 

Total FedEx Express USD 

25.79 
5.75 

17.52 
0.92 

$18.44 
$51 .33 
$51 .33 

1008·0 1 .Q0-0019925-0001-0071055 

-. 



Governmental Man agement Services, LLC 
1 001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
South Village COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 1 1 4  
St Augustine, F L  32092 

Description 
Management Fees - January 201 8 
Information Technology - January 201 8 
Dissemination Agent Services - January 201 8  
Office Suppl ies 
Postage 
Coples 
Telephone 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 210 
Invoice Date: 1/2/1 8 

Due Date: 1/2/1 8 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

3,750.00 
83.33 

4i6.67 
2.53 
4.60 

332.25 
1 1 7.36 

Amount 
3 ,750.00 

83.33 
416.67 

2.53 
4.60 

332.25 
1 17,36 

To,tal $4,706.74 

Paiyme,111ts/Credits $0. 00 

Ba[a nic:e Due $4,706 .74 



lfl'Joice #, 338039 
The lake Doctors, Inc. 
; Aquatic Manal!"lll"'ll SO!Vi� • Account # 7 1937 1 

-
�� -----�+------·- ·--·: j Invoice Date l! l/20Hl 

3543 State Road 419, Winter Spring,, FL 32708 1-•-•, .~-ee•�•-�-�------

J SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
j GMS 

1 Due Date 
· ---- ---,..,,_.,_,.._._, .. 

Invoice Questions: 
PJeru;e call us at 

1! 1 1/20 l8  

1 475 WHSTTOWN PLACE 
SU!TE J 1 .:1  

I 
I l �800-666-5253 or 

ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 3'.W9Z 
J luke&Bllakedoctors.com 
l 

-------.. ,••!t-o-,.-.� .... .. --1 
J ·····•···· P.O. No. Terms Re�----·-1 t� ... ��-....,,,,.,-�"ll'.fln:l!U:'1.k<S-1._ia-; ___ ,&-T,,O:,ltJ;'S.--=:,.-.,;,= _,,,: ------------------"7"'" I 
1 ( NET to DAYS ! MAS ' ·---'''---------------- ··-.. · · .... ·, •--1 · !_� , ... --------+------� 

Item Number Description Amount 
i--· ........ _.._, _ ; 

l l'926Jm J i\fonthly Water Mc;mt 8erv-R 

Customer Total Balance st,926.oo ! ' 
. INN'OICE DATE. REFLE/CTS MONTHjSERVICE PROVlhEDt 1 1 ',: 

-
To bdp ensure prompt and accurate credit 10 youi;- account, please include yo«r actaunt 
number '11)d lDvoke number ,on )'OUr che1.:k and alw11;y:. imilude your remi!Dlnee- stub with 
your payment, 

Please- d,. not semi an}' corres-pondence with y-011r payment a� it may delay our r�sponn 
10 your inqmry, 

l'l.EAS.E DETACH & REITlJRN THJS PORT.ION WITH PAYMENT 

Bill To 
soun-r VILLAGE COD 
<iMS 
475 WEST TmVN PLACE 
sum� 1 14 
ST. AUGTJSTiNE, FL 32fJ9:>. 

1
·
'"'·----· 

i I P!fLISl> Check Box ifNew Add,css and M11ke Ch1111ges Allow 
i....--t 

The Lake Doctors� foe. 
3543 State Road 419 

Winter Springs, FL 32708 

............................... -....... -� 
\ Anml,l Bt Enclosc:,,J ! 

--�--J ' ! l..-----·---......... 

r·-lnvoice # 338039 _
_
__ 
_ 

l Account # 1 7 1 937 1 

J·-·- Da\e I lilf10l 8  
. . .

...
. 
; !._ ____ . ______ ... L--------- ---' 

Save :. Slamp • Go Green &. (ln l'ill)llries.�! Ha•i: y11Pr iD\'Oic� ew.nil�� 
Email .ddrt.'>S: ____ ···-···· ........... _________ _ 

1 ff PAYlKG BY CREDlT CARO, FU.L OUT BELOW ! 
: M,mcrcard Vliia American E:,nr.:ss l l E:;rJ.c -�- . ! 
! Card Verilicaticm /; _________ l 
j E;\�. Dai<! ti 
, l'rint N:une ----:-::---,--:-:-----:--
; lli!Hng_ Add:-es:.: __ Oieck box if same as above 
-.. ·---------------

: Sigm:.m.r,, __ =============--

,J 

-, 



EAGLE LANDING 
SECURITY INVOICE JANUARY 1 .. 1 5, 201 8 

01/1 6/18 
.. • · 

. LOCATION- . OAlE . START _ , .. ENb·: : : :�Ol,
.RS .  RATE" . AMOUNT 

Eagle Landing 01 /05/1 8 2200 0300 5 .00 $30.00 $ 1 50. 00 
Eagle Landing 01 /0611 8 1 800 2300 5 .00 $30. 00 $1 50. 00 

Eagle Landing 01 /08/1 8 1 800 2300 5.00 $30. 00 $1 50.00 

Eag le Landing 0 1 /12/1 8 1 800 2300 5.00 $30 .00 $1 50.00 
Eag le Landing 01/1 3/1 8 1 800 2300 5.00 $30 .00 $1"50.00 

lN.PIVIDUAL 
: : .- TOTAJ._ 

. ·. - - :_. .JEFF:· ·oEESE :· . . . . : . · ·  .$�0Q.QO . 

"i . : ... TM Bl=LL, · . · .:. · . . $150,00 • . 

RYAN LUNSFORD ·. . $300,0Q. : 

CCS O scheduling fee bil led at the end .of the month $0.00 . . . .. . . : : :  $0.00 
Clay County Sheriffs Office agency fee 25 .00 $3.00 . · _ · :· Gla:y Coµ.-ity.· Sh�riff's Office 

jlnvoice total 

: . . $75.00 

$825.00 
Make al l checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/0 B�ittany Gil lard. 

1 /22/201 8  1 :05 PM 

------ - ··- ·-·-·· · --- · · -- - - -· . . . .. . . . . . . _ · - . . . · --- · ·· · · · . . .. . .. . .. . . - .. . -· · - · . . 



EAGLE LANDlNG 
SECURlTY INVOICE DECEMBER 1 6-31 201 7  

01/02/1 8 

LOCATiOt f DATE · START E,;fo . . HOUR$ , · . RATE-

Eagle Landing 12/1 9/1 8 1 800 2300 5,00 $26 .00  
Eagle Landing 1 2/29/1 8 1 800 2300 5.00 $26 .00  
Eagle Landing 1 2/30/1 8 1 800 2300 5 .00 $26 .00 

Eagle Landing 1 2/28/1 8 1 800 2300 5.00 $26.00 

CCSO Scheduling Fee 4 $25.00 
Clay County Sheriff's Office agency fee 20.00 $3.00 

AMOUNT . 
. . .. 

DEPUTY · . 

$1 30.00 
$1 30.00 
$1 30,00 Ryari Lunsfo_rd 

$1 30.00 Ti.m BeU . . : : . 

$1 00.00 • . : · :. ;•, , 
Clay -CQ\fnty .s·heriff s Offi.ce 

I I nvoice total 

· INDIVIDUAL 
· .'TfrrAi..· 

· . .  ' $3�o;oo 

· . . -: _$130�00· 

. . · .. :· $1 00:00 · 
. · .: ::_$BO.OO . 

$680.00 
Make al l checks payable to Deputy name and mai l to the Sheriffs Office C/0 Brittany Gil lard. 

1 /22/201 8 1 : 04 PM , 



Middle Vil lage 
Community Development District 

9655 Florida Min ing Blvd. 1 Building 300 ,  Suite 305, Jacltsonvi l le, FL 32257 

lnvoiSt� 

JJH! To: South Vi l lage COD 

Amonnr Due: 35,893.35 I nvoice l}ate: 

Due Da te : 

Antount ,l t1e per l nlerlo{:111 Agreement between the S•;mth Vil lage COD and the Middle Vi l lage CDD 
dated January 1 2, 2004. The amomil due for Fisrnl Yt>it t• 20!8 is cakufa!ed as fol lo,\·s: 

Ln11<lsCll\l¢ Main!l.'.nance 

Amnml 
Disllict 
EXJleH!le 

$ 1 15 ,785 .00 

Allocated 
Pei•ccntnge 

J OO% 

A 1no11 !lt Due :  

Shoulc! you have any -questions, p letlse contact Rich Whe1seJ @ (904) 759-8923 
tW rwhetsel@_gmsn"f.com 

gemit Payment: 

Middle Vi llage Comnw 11lty Development Dish'ict 
c/o GMS, LLC- AT'fN : Rieb WJ1etsel 
9655 Florida Mining B lvd., B"ttildillg 300, Suite 305 
Jacksom1i lle, FL 32257 

- --- ---•-• --- •-•-- � - • - •-
•

• • - • • • • • � •  • • •�••" • - .. • r • • -- • • -. • • - - - • •- - - - y . ,. 

Allo-<:nled 
Amnml 
A mo u 11 t  

$ 1 1 5 ,785.00 

0 1 4 

U1,011 Receipt 

Village 
l':c1·centnge 
Allocation 

i.\Ud1lll' 
Vi ii.lie 

Perceutag� 
Allocation 

69.0% 

79,89 1 .65 

79,89 1 .65 

--------· ·· · ·-·- -·---- -·· · •· - · . , . -



Midd le Vil lage CDD 
lnterlocal Agreement with South Village 

Cost Share Calculation 

Total Cost 
Annua l  District Expense $ 109,69 2 
Liab i lity Insurance*""" $ 609 
Deferred Maintenance and Replacements (5% of Annual Cost) $ 5,484 
Total $ 115,785 

'-' * * Liabil it)l Insurance ca lcufatlon: 
General Fund Budget $ 216,037 
Recreation Budget $ 1,686,395 
Total Budgets $ 1,902,432 

landscape Contract FX2018 $ 411,168 

Landscaping % of total budget 22% 

Liabi lity I nsurance $ 10,652 
(Amount paid per Genera l Fu nd for FY18} 

Allocation to landscapi ng $ 2,343 

Percentage Allocated to lnterlocal 26% 

Annual Amount $ 609 

Middle Village 
(69%) 

$ 75,687 
$ 420 
$ 3,784 

$ 79,892 

- -- - · ---�--· -·-·-- - · · ·· . - . ---

South Village 
(3.1%) 

$ 34,005 
$ 1.89 
$ 1,700 
$ 35,893 

-! 



CYLINDER RENT AL 
INVO ICE 

nexAir 311157 EXP 1/31/2019 
2312 W Beaver st 
Jacksonville FL 32204-1736 
904-388-0561 

B 1 1  S - 1/2; S S 99 

n 

I 
t 

l 

T • 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
DBA EAST LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

C 't' L  R 

I f  yo 
th i s  
( 800 ) 

s about 
1 

2 

THI S  IS A CYLINDER l!EIIITAt RECORO. llUYER ACCEPTS THIS I NIIO!CE AS ACCURATE AND 
BINDING UNLE$S BUYER NOTIFIES US WITHIN 30 DAYS OF ANY INACCURACY. A SERVICE 
CHARGE OF 1.5% PER MONTH OR THE HIGHEST RATE PERMITTED BY LAW WILL BE CUE 
ON PAST OUE ACCOUNTS PLUS REASONABLE ATTORNEY' S FEES ANCI COLLECTION COSTS. 

0 

• • 
M 

I 
T 

T • 

• 
8 
! ' 

T 
D 

0 

nexAl.r ¥ LLC 
PO Box 125 
Memphis TN 38101-0125 
800-315-1365 

EAGLE LANDING LTD PARTNER 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Tl;II" 

250 

2 :. H . 408 

1 . 00 

, r . 

TAX : 

1 2/3 1 / 1 7  P8739 
CYL INDER RENT AL 

INVO I CE 

T 
Q 

·. ; , t .:. : · . : · - : :. - .' · -· . . . . . . · . 
, ' : ._ . : ,:; j"- � .. :: - - -� �  · ;  :: " 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
□BA EAST LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

M 

I 

T 

0 

P 8 7 3 9 0 5 b8052300 □013b5 4  

----- • • O & O  • •  0 F - - F • - • -- • ------• - ••-
•

-• -- • • • • 

AMOU\IT ENCLOSED 

. - � · :  ·. : . . • . , 

. -· - ·  . -- . . . . . . 

nex.l"ir; •-·r.:;u:! - - · ·· --
PO BOX 125 
MEMPHIS TN 38101-0125 

' . . . . . ,-· - -· -· · ·----- · ·-- -- - -- ------· ---- · __ _  ,, _  

PAGE 

1 2 . 65 

1 . 00 

. 00 

1 3 . 65 



vt:1 1uor NO . . i:iVC.;DD8 Check No: 000121 7 
Vendor Name: ·south Village COD Chec�1/09/1 8 

INVOICE DATE INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE AMOUNT DISCOUNT AMOUNT PAID COMMENTS 
DEC 1 7  PH5 1 3,070.69 

12 ,437.01 
633 .68 

.00 1 3,070.69 Ph 5 1 8  cottage 
59991� 1 06 
59999-106 

f;S C � J',/Ef \ 
_ .; .  J�H . 7 2 rcJj ;  
j � &.JC 'K-l lfr� --
�t 1·� � �  � ·..;tl.., . _ .... ·-- · -

JAN 1 g 20 '. i, 

Oust #: Bulk Acres 
BY.· 

iM-W 1 3, 01O.eg o.oo 1 3, 010.ag · -_--... --- - -... 

DETACH AND RETAIN THIS STATEMENT. THE ATTACHED CHECK IS IN PAYMENT OF ITEMS DESCRIBED ABOVE . 

PROPERTY ID:  13-04-24- 005542-010-00 

: i .-:'-L�r;/41�:- _; �-- :;_ r i�i,�tiiit:6� i�g:j�;:�1it �\�g;J:U£��iJ:I: /;i1�J}�itr;� �i�i�,Ym\ ;\::'.:J.l1li�tt\\._: 
5 18 $1,381 .89 $24,874.02 $70.41 $1,267.36 $26,141.38 

total ·: ' :. : -:-- '; : · -,'.· · ; ';_ 1'. ' :.: ti,.(:):-'.'/ ;;,\,:_/, "}}\ \: :> :: fi ;/,\ t/ ' -' /� ::$.��;-�74;9,i i" _:: _; :<>·r:, \:,) '�/- :.<.f '.st�,.7.��:$.' ,}r).\}$2ii.)i4t:-a·s 
Due in fu l l  by  D ecember  1, 2017 or in installments as outlined below: 

PAYMENT SCH EDULE :  
:: . :/ : JNVOitf.#_- ·:>·: ;: iDiJ.EDATf·: ;·: ;: ::· :;%: pc,£ :; :-- �- �:: _ -:otei $E.RY'"/f. _-; i- ;.{'iji:,Ji/:;�:.__;:. . . _:J,TOTAf.Q:UE :.- .:.- .; 

ELL12/1/17 12/1/17 50% $12,437. 01 $633 .68 $13,070.69 
ELL2/1/18 2/1/18 25% $6,2 18 .51 $316.84 $6,535 .35 
ELLS/1/18 5/1/18 25% $61218.50 $316.84 $6,535.34 

__ ·-·,:.:; -r·/ ·: ·<T> '/// '.( : · ',< ·; ·//>. : , - i \-'/t> ·;/ -: ). '.! :< :J�ij:;,$7��'.Qi _ _ ;.-:A3$J.J!lJft�6 h.'-'.:/\$.ZG/t.�1:..;as 

In the event that an assessment payment is not made in accordance with the schedule stated above, the 
whole assessment - including any ·remaing partial, deferred payments for FY18, sha ll become due and 
payable; and shall accrue penalties and interest in the amount of one percent (1%) per month p lus all costs of 
collection and enforcement, an shall either be enforced pursuant to a foreclosure action, orJ' at the District's 
discretion, col lected pursuant to the Uniform Method on a future tax bi lJ, which amount may include 
penalties, interest, and costs of col lection and enforcement. Any prejudgment i�terest on delinquent 

,,,.,.,.--- �--------assessments shall accrue at the rate of any bonds secrued by the assessme ts, or at the st<J.t-ufory 
� prejudgment interest rate, as applicable . ..___/ 

_ ,:�\ "\ . � 
Please Remit to: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Attn : Sheryl Fu lks, Assessment Roll Administrator 
475 West Town Pl ace, Ste 114 
St. Augustin e, Fl 32092 
{904) 940-5850 

1 I 1 v' (A,�'> (p � 1) IV' JU- fa..V 'i$, '• 

�___z.u _____ _____ 
.-z_ o"'.'.\'o:.:> · 1 0 • 0 i.J G V 

oO} . :,(X) ·
1
� _,, l/ 

7) (}._ y i.AJ,. � #---- - _r_ . . . C .. ------ - ---- -- -�-----& ----- - .. - w
• -

--- � - . .. .  - · ·  - - · � · ·· - . - ---· � ···-· � - ·· .. - - -

t .  

. \ 



Tree Amigos - - - - - - - -- -- - - ----o�iiJoo-; --s��i�es:·:-- -- - - - - · - -,_- - -

Billed To: South Village COO 
21 05 Harbor Lake Drive 
Felm1ng Island FL 32003 

Description 

To invoice you for maintenance services for month 
of December 20i 7 as directed. 

Notes: 

Invoice 
lnvofce#: 9173 

Date: 01 /02/2018 

Project: Eagle Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 

Quantity Price Ext Price 

1 .00 12,582.34 1 2 .582.34 

Invoice Total: S12,582.34 

5000-i8 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming lslancl, fl. �\2003 ornce: (904) na- �oso Fax: (904) TT&-1045 

Emaii:treeamlgos, @oehsoutil.net Welisito: v,-ww . .TreeAmigosOut::ioor.com 

------·-··· ·-- - ------------- ----- - - - ·- - -- ·-- - -�--- --- ---- - - -- - -- - . . I 



E°L: A.!lleriities_ 118an�g�m�J C�p_oration 
14700 Village Square P!ace 

Midlothian, VA 231 12  

13i!led to: South Village COmmllnity Deve!Qpm,mt District • General Fund 
Attention: Pam Powers - ppowep.;@gmssf.com 

. SVCOO GL Code Month &; Denartment 
SVCDD Contract - Labor Januarv General Fund 
001.320.57200.34100 Operations Management 
001.320.57200.34000 Landscape Management 

TOTAL DUE: 

IIIIVOICE 
Invoice: January 2018 

ln110ice Date: 01/0 11201 8 

Mananement Fee . · 

$3,576.68 
$1 ,600.67 

$5,1 77.35 

Please direct any queslrona regarding this invoice to Donna Semoni:;;h • donnas@easlwestp.com or (804-} 523-4148 

.. --··�---------,-,----------------�----------



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
* * *  CHECK DATES 01/01/2018 - 01/31/2018 * * *  SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - REC FUND 

BANK B SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

CHECK VEND# . . . . .  INVOICE . . . . . . . .  EXPENSED TO . . .  VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

1/24/18 00031  1/05/18 6588982  
JAN 18  

1/05/18  6588990  
JAN 18 

1/05/18 6589006  
JAN 18 

201801 330-572 0 0 -43000  
- ELECTRIC 

201801  330-57200-43000  
- ELECTRIC 

201801  320-57200-43000  
- ELECTRIC 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 

1/24/18 00020  12/23/17 8495 74 2 0 1712 320-57200-41500 
979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

12/27/17 8495 74 2 0 1712 340-57200-41500 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

1/03/18 8495 74 201801  360-572 0 0 -41000 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

1/24/18 00055 

1/24/18 00018  

1/24/18  00061  

COMCAST 

1/01/18 69487 201801 370-57200-46000  
TERMITE TREATMENT 

DISCOVERY SERVICES LLC 

1/02/18 211  201801 360-572 0 0 -34100 
JAN 18-REC. FUND ACCOUNTNG 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

1/01/18 1163615 201801  320-5720 0-46000 
REGULAR SERVICE 

ORACLE ELEVATOR COMPANY 

1/24/18 00043 12/01/17 13129557 2 01712 330-57200-52200 
DEC 17 - WATER MANAGEMENT 

1/01/18 13129557 201801  330-57200-52200 
JAN 18 - WATER MANAGEMENT 

POOLSURE 

1/24/18 00064 12/11/17 INl-9100 201712 320-57200-34500  
PROXIMITY ACCESS CARD 

SECURADYNE SYSTEMS 

1/24/18 00042 12/14/17 1 0 147831  2 0 1712 3 60 -57200-54000  

1/24/18  00095 

LICENSE RENEWAL 
SESAC 

1/01/18 9317452- 201801  320-57200-46700 
JAN 18  - REFUSE SVC 

1/01/18 9317452- 201801  340-57200-46700  
JAN 18  - REFUSE SVC 

WASTE MANAGEMENT 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

RUN 2/26/18 

AMOUNT 

1 , 4 5 1 . 0 0  

2 , 436 . 00 

1 , 992 . 00 

2 0 0 . 15 

2 7 1 .  84 

140 . 95 

195 . 0 0  

3 , 33 3 . 3 3  

120 . 0 0  

8 5 0 . 00 

1 , 275 . 00 

762 . 6 5  

203 . 00 

498 . 4 6  

4 9 8  . 4 6  

PAGE 1 

. . . .  CHECK . . . . .  
AMOUNT # 

5 , 879 . 0 0  004908  

612 . 94 004909 

195 . 00 004910  

3 , 333 . 33 004911 

120 . 00 004912 

2 , 125 . 00 004913 

762 . 65 004914 

2 03 . 0 0  004915 

996 . 92 004916 



AP3 00R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2018 - 01/31/2018 *** SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - REC FUND 

BANK B SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

CHECK VEND# . . . . .  INVOICE . . . . . . . .  EXPENSED TO . . .  VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

1/24/18 00017 12/26/17 115685 2 0 1712 3 3 0 - 57200-43200 
PROPANE - 12/26/17 

WESTERN NATURAL GAS CO . 

1/24/18 00054 1/08/18 134899 201801 320-57200-46100  
TOURNAMENT BALLS 

10-S  TENNIS SUPPLY 

1/24/18 00016 12/27/17 DEC-17 201712 300-20700-10100  
FLOATING POSITION 

12/27/17 DEC-17 201712 3 00-20700-10100  
TIPS 

EL AMENITIES MANAGEMENT 

TOTAL FOR BANK B 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

RUN 2/26/18 

AMOUNT 

1 , 344 . 4 8  

518 . 3 1  

1 , 165 . 2 5  

8 9 . 00 

17 , 344 . 8 8  

17 , 344 . 8 8  

PAGE 2 

. . . .  CHECK . . . . .  
AMOUNT # 

1 , 344 . 4 8  004917 

518 . 3 1  004918 

1 , 254 . 2 5  004919 



::. ..... 
"J'.'. ;:-·--

.1•; Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
73-4 Blanding Blvd 

_ _ +,.__ orange Park FL 32065-5798 
A T<>uclt�:,;:��t� 904-172-2456 (800)224-4917 

Ac:courit Service Address 

Statement Date: 01/09/201 8 

T 0• 06 j Web Address ruslee 1st clayelectric.com 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888} 434-9844 

: I Meter No J Multlplie.- I 
"6588982 EAST WEST PARTN£R'S 3965 EAGL!i I.ANDING PKWY POOL PUMP HOUSE 11239501 40 

Rate · G� 
GS Non•Demand 

From To 
1 2/04/201 7 0 1 {05/2013 

Previous Statement Balance 
12/27/201 7 Payment Received · Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 01 /09/201 8 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01 740 X 12720 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 

- Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sates Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
02/05/1 6 

Previous 

Previous Balance 

16381 
Jan 2017 

1 , 533.00 
1 , 533.00CR. 

1 ,034. 14 
23.00 

221 . 33 
32. 76 
91 . 1 3  
35 .47 
1 3, 1 1  
0.06 

KWH l Days l>ally l{WH 
1 2720 32; 398 
9480 34 279 

$ o.oo 

Currenl Charges- Due on 01 /23/201 8 $ 1 ,451 .00 
Total Amount Due $ 1 ,451 .00 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03079/KWH •$391 .65 
Governrn�nt Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 
Operation Round Up Contribution for 2017: 

$ 172.47 
S 5.61 

"lf you participated in Operation Round Up in 201 7, your contnbutton is lfsted on this bill . No goods or services were 
provided for this contribution. Please keep this bill as a receipt of your donation. The Clay Electric Foundation, Inc. is a · 

501 (c)(3) charitable organization." 

Paym,mt!i .-ecelved a!wr 3 pm wlll Ile credited m your iu:cotHlt the follow!na busln1!5S limy. Bllllnp '10t p.1ld In full will 
Incur ,1 1'14e CMr&e of $!>.DO or s,i; of the dellnql(ent amoL1nt (Whlehever ls greater) that will be added to yo...- ac:-munt. 

V T<N!r' l-lete 'I' 
Wilen Pay!t1g in Person: Brin!! eotire bill with you_ 

When !>ayln� By Mail; lll'tum this portioo .,,;ti, your payment. 
Clay .Electric Cooperative, Jr,c. 
P.O. Box 308 U39 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Maili11g A.ddress Comxticin: --------�----

91 1 �merge�cy Address: 

1l l lill1lf1 l • 1 • l • l 1 1 l l l l 1 l 1 l l•l' 'l ll l l"IP11hJl lnl l lml l (H(n 
70471 -9A•9•11139••AUTO.,SCH 5-0IGIT 31065 
EAST WEST PARTNERS 
3989 EAGLE LAHDIHG PKWY 
ORr\HGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

0658 8 98 2  

· - .Account Number 
·6588982 

· Phone Number 
(�0-4) 637-0648 

Phone CQrr«tron 

Return this coupcm 
With your payment 

Current Cl'\arges 
Due Date 01 /23/201 8 
Total Amount Due 

00 01 4 51□ □ 4 

1 mcluded an acldwonal ""'C<lt'lt 
u a dll!latlon to P<-oj<!ct stw-.. 
to beip l!..,,., fft oeed. 

· $  
p,.,....m: Amowtt 

Wtire l\e<$.llt tlernb,!t oo di.'<"« """ 
""'k" payllf.l!& to! 
Clay El<l<tttc wopet ... 'fw, UI" 

$ 1 ,451 .00 

S 1 .45 1 .00 



:5, Clay Electric Cooperatjve, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

_ • ., . Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Pate: 01/09/201 8  

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
. dayelectric.com 

,', t◊U��:;';��,-���;;� 904•272-2456 (300)224-4917  
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Service Address j Meter No I Multfpl�r I 
6588990 EAST WEST PARTNERS 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY RESIDENTS a.ue 

Rate · GSD 
GS Demand 

From To 
1 2/04/201 7 01 /05/20i3 

Previous Statement Balance 
1 2/27/2017 Payment Received • Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 01 /09/201 8 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Demand 69. 600KW X 4.35 
Power Cost Adjustment . 01 740 X 22800 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Approx Next ' Previous Read Date 
02/05/1 8 3801.4 

Previous Balance 

Present 

38l� 
.I.In 2D't7 

1 ,983.00 
1 ,983.00CR 

1 ,368.00 
80.00 

302.76 
396.72 
55.03 

1 53.07 
57.82 
22.03 
0.57 

0531 5943 

KWH Oays 
22800 
18-400 

s o.oo 

lZ 
34 

80 

Daily KWH 

713 
54 1 

Current Charges Due on 01 /23/2018 $ 2,436.00 -----�· 
Total Amount Due S 2,436.00 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03079/KWH -$702.01 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Etectric 
Operation Round Up Contribution for 2017: 

S 287.95 
S 5.89 

.. If you participated in Operation Round Up in 201 7, your contribution is listed on this bil l .  No goods or services were 
provided for this contribution . ?lease k€ep this bill as a receipt of your donation. The Clay Electric Foundation, Inc. is a 

501 (c)(3) charitable organization." S.S (), '{ .SOOO 
-tl 1 u  <' / 0,n 

O• 1 _, (.t? ,  ....., 

P�y111imts received after 3 pm will be credited to your i,ccount die following business day. Billings oot pllld fa full wtll 
t11Gur a late cha� of $5.00 er 5% al the del!l'lque11t 11m011Rt {whlche\'ef" b greater) that will bi- Uded to yaur account. 

Y Ttar Her� Y 
When Pa)ling in Pe�n: Bring er1tire bill with you. 

When Paymg lly Mail; Retotn Uri, l)Ottioo with Yo\11' paymenL 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 1a39 
Keystone Heig'1ts, Florida 31656-0308 

M21iUr>g Address Ccrr;o,ctlon: --��---------

11 1 1  '.Emerg_ency Addre:cs: 

1 I II 111 di ii 'l'I 1lull ll1lrll11uum• IJI I' ldllnlll, 11111111 • • 
70471 -<JA•9•1539••AUT0°'5CH 5 -0IGIT 32065 
EASi WEST PARTNERS 
3989 EAGLE LANOfNG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

0 6 588 990 

:Account Num�r 
6588990 

Phone Nuinber 
(904) 637-0648 

- Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 01 /23/1018 
Total Amount Due 

000 2 4 36 0014 

r inc1vded an aaamona( am011nt ».  dOJ'Ati<ln to Pto;,tct Slw'e 

(<> llelp lhc>>e In l\eed. 

$ 
-·- illnount 

Write Accounl llllrnbe!' m cltecl<. an4 
,,. �bk ta: 
� Elecrl(;Ceo:,petllllYO, Inc. 

$ 2,436.00 

$ 2,436.00 



�,- Cloy Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
73-4 Blanding Blvd 

.. �- · _ ,. • r. • .•.• � Orange Park FL 32065-5798 .-, ,, ,., ,_h,�.,n, . .. .,,,., :,,c 904-272-2456 (800)224-49 17  Cf;.;,pt:M:th·t � 

Ao::coL1nt Name Service Addres5 

Statement Date: 01/09/20 1 8  

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Ad�ress 

clayelectnc.com 
Automated Outage Reporting Line! {888) 434�9844 

Me�r Ho MLllti_plier 

6589006 EAST WEST PARTNERS 3979 EAGt.E LANDING PKWY ATHLETlC CLUB 05-422207 80 

Rate • GSD From To Approx Nex.t Prevfous Rctad Date 
GS Demand 12/04/2017  01 /0S/101 8  02/05/1 8  35397 

Previous Statement Balance 
1 2/27/201 7 Payment Received • Thank You 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Billed 01 /09/2018 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Demand 94.400KW X 4.35 
Power Cost Adjustment .01 740 X 1 6320 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 01 /23/2018 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable FUel Amount @ .03079/KWH •$502.49 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 
Operation Round Up Contribution for 2017: 

Present KWH !Jays Dally KWI-I 
15601 16Jlel l2 510  

Jan 2017 201 60 34 593 

1 , 9 35.00 
1 ,935 .00CR 

$ 0.00 

979 .20 
80.00 

410.64 
283.97 
-44.95 

125.01 
50.05 
17.99 
0 . 19  

$ 1 ,992.00 
$ 1 ,992.00 

$ 238.00 
$ 5.76 

"If you participated in Operation Round Up in 2017, your contribution is Cisted on this bill. No goods or services were 
provided for this contrtbutlon. Please keep this bill as a receipt of your donation. The Clay Electric Foundation, Inc. is a 

501 (c) (3) charitable organization." .SJ O . "'f S OCD 
.$ J q Q l .,.,.o / r t o-;, , V 

Payroern;$ fl!Celved after 3 pin will be credited to your accau11t tile fulklwln1 buslneS• day. BUllngs not paid In full will 
ln.:ur a late cil.arge of $5,00 or 5% of the dettnque-nt amo11nt {wfllchever Is greater} that WIU ba lltldecf to your account. 

V iear Here • 
Wl-.er, Paying tl'I Per-so,"\: Bring entire blll witb )"CLI . 

When Paying_ By Mall, Return thh (IOl"tiOO v.ith your paym.::nt. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 1e39 
Keystone Hei3hts, Florida 32656-030B 

!MlliogAddress Correction; ______________ _ -----�-- . . . ..... . ·· · • ·· ·····-··· · · · · · ·-

1 l l1 1 l l 11J iJ11 1 (1l 1 1 ll l l1l1l l 1 11 1 1 1 1 1 11 l l l 11bl lJKJllml l l lHu 
70<!71 ·9A"9"1839•"AUTO"'SCH 5-DIGIT 32065 
EAST Wl:ST PARTM£RS 
39&'.l EAGL£ LANDING- PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065•·2641 

□ b 5 8 9□□ 6 

Ace4Unt Number 
6589006 

Phone- Number 
(904) 637-()648 

Phone Correction 

Retul'n this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 01 /23/2018 
Total Amount Oue 

D001992007  

• - "" a<ldllional amount 
os a dOfl<ltlon lo Project !!hate 
to help tl-..m ro •-· 

$ 
Pa-•nt Amouflt 

Wn\l>,lCCOll/lt ... n,l)er ••uiiect """ 
... .rw pa,.a� ta: 
Clay Electric C�, •r.:;, 

$ 1 ,992.00 

$ 1 ,992.00 



COMCAST 
BUS INESS 

Contact us: ?�\;1 www.bU$lness.comca&t.com 

Eagle Landng Athletic Club 

for ,..,n,;,,., al _ 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PKY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32005�264 1  

News from Comcast 
Your account is now past due and has been assessed a 
late fee. We val ue you as a customer and understand that 
this may be a11 oversight To continue to receive our 
variety of programming,  please remit payment immwiately. 
Please disregard if payment has been made, 

------- - - - - - -- · - -.,-
- Account Number 
- Bilfing Date 

8485 1'4 144 0309643 
12/2311 7 
$200. 1 5  ; Balance Forward 

! New Charges 
, Total AmQtlnt Due 

$200. 1 5 - Due 01113/1 8  
$400.30 
Page 1 of 2 

.. . . ............... -........... . ..,,_., . . .. ..... .. . � - · . _,... .... . .......... _.,., __ .. . .. . --· - ------------------- -·---· ···-,---,------- -----·---

Previous Balance 
Payment 
Balance Forward 
New Charges - Due by 01/1311 8  

Sea .oelow to r  mDl'fl informooon 

200 . 15  
0 ,00 

200 .15 
200.15 

Total Amount Due $400.30 r 

�-:.:\s:· : _;?:i: �: .-:::::\\/,:_:-}:r::�:-i-::)\i,.�,::}: . :: _:::�I� '.i::J::'.:�'.';:r:IiJ;:i;�=�: I 
comcast Business cable 1 83.1 5 
Taxes, surcharges & Faes 1 7.0o 
Total New Charges $200.1 5  

Detach and. enclose this coup()n with your payment Please write your 11teount number on your dleck o r  money order. Do not send cash 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
U undel ivarable, please return to: 
1 41 NW 1 6TH ST POMPANO BEACH FL �0eo-5250 
e53;0310  NO R� 23 1224201 7 NNNNl,'r1,IN 01 00121 1 I.Ji).lC 

EAGLE LANONG ATHLETIC CLUB 
3979 EAGlE: LANO!NG PKY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

8 4 � 57414 403D964 3004 0030� 

Account Number 8495 74 144 0309643 
__ Paxment Due By __ ___ ~- -�~-··.. Due Now 
Tota l Amount Due $400.30 

.. ................. w ,  .. , ., , ,  • • • • - • � • · • • .. 
•

• • •- • • r - •- -�M .. 
Amount Enclosed $ ..,__ ______ � 

Make checks payal>Je to comcast _ a�d remit to address below 

COMCAST 
PO BOX. 53009a 
ATLANTA GA S0353·0098. 
· • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 tl · 1 1 1 • 1 · •w 1 1 " • 1 1 1 l l • l  1 1 1 1 , ,1 1 1 1 , 1 1 1 , 1 1 1 •1 • 1• 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  



COMCAST 
BUS I NESS 

,• · 

Account Number 
· Billing Date 
. Balance Forward 
New Charges 
Total Amount Due 

8495 74 144 1 144296 
12/Zl/1 7 
$1 33. 1 9 
$1 38.65 - Due 01 '1 711 8  
$271 .84 

• Page 1 of 2 
.�.�.�!.��� ... ��·:· ·· ::JL::.�:���.'.��comcas!::�-�-:!1L��!�.�-��-����oo ·- ----·- ·--· .. ~· ···--· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·-· -----··--·- :.�:::=:::::::::··-- -··-·---· .. <_ 

The Eagle landing Resi 

For so,vica al: 
3975 EAGLE LANDI NG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

News from Comcast 
Your account is now past due and has been assessed a 
late fee. We value you as a customer and understand that 
th is may be an oversight. To continue to receive our 
variety of programmlng, please remit payment Immediate ly. 
P lea:se disregard if payment has been made . 

{!x�1�t;: ::�tt1:·\\8i\{} ;}t:s?:·1.i.t:i{!�·:,.:};;i;:;::�:::�;, ·t!:��:1{;:I:)�: 
Previous Balance 
Payment 
Balance Forward 
New Charges - Due by 01 /1 7/18 

See befow for m0/1:1 information 

1 33.19  
0.00 

1 33.1 9 
1 38.65 

Total Amount Due $271 .84 fl 
,::·):;::/:":·:: : !)�/ : ?::)-:.,_ ?:;\,\:·'.· :;::.:---.� � .-- : ._ �- / ·. ::,, :• ·_:. : , \J , ,;,. · '; _:=,; :>t:-��'. ·- -.... = Comcast Business Cable 1 07.50 
Other Charges & Credits 1 4. 75 
Taxes, Surcharges & Fees 16 ,40 
Total New Charges $1 38.65 

Detae:h and enclose this coupon with your payment Please write your account number on your  check or money ordar. Do not -send cash. 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
If undeliverable. please return to. 
1 41 NW 1 6TH ST POMPANO BEACH Fl 33060-5250 
86!13 0310 �JO RP :!1 1228201 7 NNNNNYNN 01 000082 0005 

THE EAGLE LANDING AES! 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN MATT BIAGETT, 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Account Number 8495 74 144 1 1 44296 
. �ayment Due By _ _ . __ . . . . . . .. .. .. . . .. ... .. Due Now . . . . .. ·-· · ·  
Total Amount Due $271 ,84 

......,.,_, ..,J, • ..,..,.._,...,_.. u m _,,.,_. ,.,. • •  � •  • �v, .,w,�•,r .,-.,..,..,�.,,.,.. - . •  .. •�-ff ........., = a••- -- • - • - •  _,,.----. .. 

Amount Enclosed $ ____ _ 

Make checks payable to Comcast, and remit to address below 

COMCAS'f 
PO aox 530098 
ATLANTA GA 30353-0098 
, 1 1 1 1s 1 h l l • l 1h l l 1 1 l • l l 1 1 1  , ,  1 1 1h l • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1Jul 1 1 • I  1 1 1 1 1 1 1ul 



COMCAST 
BUS t N ESS Account Number 

· BilNng Date 
Total Amount Due 
Payment Due By 

8495 74 144 1354200 
01 /03/1 8 
$1 40.95 
01 (24/1 8 
Page 1 of 2 

Contact us: \,'/ www.buslness.comcast.com ,_;\;::. 1 -800-391 -3008 ·- - . . . . .. .,,;::• · . ·- . --- - · .... . . . --···- - · . . ,. . . .. . . . . . .. . .. .. . . . . .. . .. :�.�-= - . . . .... . .. . --· - -·-------•-- -- ·-- . . . , ,. ' .. . ..... . . . ______ _ _ ____ , _____ ,_,_ ··· ····-· -----·------------·-~--·-· _· __ , -
Eagle Landng Athletic Club 

F 01 s11rvica at : 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OFC 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641  

News from Comcast 

Go paperless with Eoobil ! ,  s ign up to view and pay your 
Comcast Business bi ll online at buslness .comcast.com/myaccount 

: :��:1:�}_-':$·, ��_-,:f ��� ::�_i;�1,::::�;�i��t::_��� :;·;w� �;}jJ;,i;:i·::;;_,::.:::_·:.·: · ,:·�:·}
.-·'{'::· . .'?::: ::-�-:._ �:; 

Previous Balance· 
Payment - 12/28/17 - Thank You 
New Charges - see below 
Total Amount Due 

347.SS 
"347.85 

1 40.95 
$140.95 

Payment Due By 01 /24/18 m 

· : :.1:'.�j)1:�r>:�:�t';�;�{�::.;t�;-��-�·;:{/;;;\,�·\ ./� : :. ,  _ _ ;::. -:.s �\. ·,',;\_:_: ·,;.:: -::�· , .:i:� � 
Comcast Business Internet 239.85 1 

Other Charges & Credits -99.95 
Taxes, Surcharges & Fees 1 .05 
Total New Charges $1 40.95 

Oe1anh and enclose this coupon with your payment. Please wnte your  account number on your check or money order Do not send cash. 

COMCAST 
BUS INESS 
I r  undeliverable, please return to: 
1 41 NW 16TH $1 POMPANO BEACH fL 33060-5250 
663:1 0310 NO f\P 03 0104c01 11 NNl,:NNYtll-l 01 00004R 000!> 

EAGLE LANDNG ATHLETIC OlUB 
3979 EAGLE: LANDING PKWY 
OFO ATTN MATT B!AGETTI 
ORANGE PA'1K, FL 32D65 

Account Number 8495 74 1 44 1 354200 

_P._�yment Due Bv: ________ ___ ________ ··· - _ �1 ��_4/1 � -~·-· ·· · . 
Total Amount Due $140.95 

Amount Enclosed $ --- -----·-··----

Make checks paya ble to Comcast, and remit to address oelow 

COMCAST 
PO BOX. 530098 
ATLANTA GA 303S3·0098 
1 1 1 1 , h  .. 1 1 1  ' ! "h 1 1 - 1 1 1 1 1 h 1 lh 1 1m01 1 1 I •pm 1 • 1 1 1 h  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I 



From; Dfacovery Setvicea LLC 
PO BOX 1 1 22 
Middleburg, FL 32050-1 122 
904-695-8894 

DJ���XtIB:Y 
Put Control• Lawn Cere 

Temite Control 
. -•-·--.. 

!:ma1t CS@Oi$coveryPestSeivices.com 
We,bsile: www.DiscovwyPeslSeNk:es.cam 

invoice # - . Invoice Dale · Payment Due -

To: South Village COO 
Attn: Matthew Biagetti 
3973 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice For. 3977 Eagle Landing Pkwy. Orange Pafk FL 32065 

( = D� :: ] oeacrtptJon : : - : : : : 
·
: :  

PO # 

69487 1/1/2018 1 /1/2018 

Last PaymentRecelved 600.00 
Previous Balance 0.00 

Invoice #69487 Total 195.00 
Sales Tax 

Account Balance · · $195.00 

Account # 3675 

-i Qty I ·  Pric:e I Total I 
3/3/2017 Last Payment Received (Ref #: 00004736) 600.00 

- - -- - . .  - - ;,...;.....;,-,... NEW ACCOUNT Acrivitv �- . - - - -- - -- -- -- - - - -- - - -

211i2016 . Termite .Protection Renewal 2018 
· .. · .. . · ·- · Please contact the {)ffioe- to sctiectuie iiour·anriuaiinspection 

1 .00 

To View.Your Invoice OnUne . . 

· 195.00 

Go to ·https://DiscoveryServices.manageandpaymyaccount.com/pay :a�pi( and. enter the code "38F3O�40017-8C4B6". 

Client Name 
For 

· Invoice # 

South Vil lage COO 
3977 Eagle Landing Pkwy, Orange 

Park FL 32065 
69487 

Invoice Date 111 /2018 

Amount Due $1 95.00 

Amount Enclosed 

PAYMENT STUB 

Disoovery Services LLC 
PO BOX 1 122 
Middleburg, FL 32050-1 1 22  

Thanks for your Business! Pay a year in advance and rec:eiv& a 5% discount. 
Payment received or made in the last 1 0  business days may not appear on the iOVQice. 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bi!I To: 
South Vilfage CDD 
475 West Town Place 
SUite 1 14 
st. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Rec Fund Accounting - January 2018 
HoursJQty 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 21 1 
l nvorce Date: 1/2/1 8 

Due Date: 1/2/1 8 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

3,333 .33 3,333.33 

Total $3 ,333 .33 

Payments!Credlts $0 .00 

Balance Due $3,333.33 



Local Offroe: •. \.� ORACLE ' :  .. . -- E LEVATO R 
Oracle Elevator Company 
41 21 Lafayette St 
Marianna, FL 32446-565 1  

Oracle Elevator Company -Jacksonv 
3491 Pall Man Drive Strite 1 1 0  
Jacksonville, F L  32257 

I 

(904) 374-2090 

INVOICE . . - Invoice # .. 

90793•15.20 1 24281 -1 .:l  1 oz  

IS EAGLE LANDING ATH LETIC CENTER 
3973 EAGLE LAND I NG PKWY 
ORA NGE PARK FL 32065 - 2641 
1 1 11 I I ( l l 1 , ll 1 1 1l l l ! l  tlp11lhlhhl•I tt lJ ol •1 1• 1l f• flu1 ul,1] 1 1 

Quantity 
1 .00 

Jan 0 1 ,201 8 
1 1 6361 5 

t1,scrip.lion 
Regular Service 

Teffll& 
PO # 

Upon Receipt 

11 63615 

Aecoum: Eagie Landing Recrealional Center 
3975 Eagle landing Pkwy 
Orange Park , FL 32065 

Aecount #: 4044-0067 

, .  : 

1 7992 

44-01 - Micllael Heyset Job # · · 85144 
40-4407 Jab 0...... 4044-0067 • LS 

Ta)alhle ·Measure Price 
No Each 120.00 

7 ) /\ 
__) _,.,,., 1.,_./' � - � ; ; (. /" " --. � . .  ,1 -··o 1 � � ..._,, . 

.!IJf /,... " 
"" •() (} Cl / 0( 

: Invoice for schedtJled ma[ntenance per your quarterly contract ror the periOd beginning Janu.iiy, 2018 Taxable . . .. . . . .. . . . 
through March , 2018. Job Oe$cnption: 4044,0067 . 1..s 

· - - ·· · 
Non-Taxable 

Sub,Totoi 
sa1es TillC · - -- - - · - " ·· -· ·· ··- ·· -· l'OTAL : 

- -- - 1 

Amo1,111t 
S1 20.O0 

S0.00 
$120.00 
$1 20 .00 · - .. 

SO.OD 
$120.00 

l'aymGlltsfC�illl . . .. . . . . ' .. - �· - · · · . , ._ ... , 
0.00 .. . .. . .. .... . .. . . . . ... _ . , 

_8'111ni.$' 120.00 
Page l 

PUIASI! DETACH 1HIS PORTION AffD RE.TURN WITII PAVME'Nr 

Pay by Cred't Card! □ Visa □ Ma.etereetd 

·CreGil Con:! Number 

□American Express 

Ei<p. Oala 

:credit Qird Bi ling Address City_ Stale. :Z.p Code 
l •uthoriie Oracfo Ele-vato. !:Qmpany to charge my cr&llt card for this: Invoice. 

Name as II appeets �n ca,d 

□ DiSC1J-Yer 
AclO<lunt # 4044-0067 

Eagle Landing Recreational Center 

1 163615 
$120.00 

Paid 

Oraele Elevator Company 
PO Box 636845 
Cincinnati, OH 45263-6845 



9()193 1 24281-2.3 

-
� -.. . ... . ,�  ORACLE 

, �  E LEVATO R 
Statement of Account 

Statement Date: 1 2127/17 

Statement Balance: $120.00 

EAGLE LANDING ATHLETIC CENTER 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 • 2641 

Eagle Landing Recreauon.il CJ:!nter 
3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

O�ail by Blfflng T)l]l� :  

Orange Park. FL 32065 

Account #; 4044-0067 
17992 

Invoice # Type 0-1te lnvolcaJI Payments Cl9dits/Write Offs 

1 1 636 1 5  Mafntenance 01/0 1 1 1 8  $120.00 

$120.00 

.... 1 
61,90 Oay;; 

$0.00 

Any questions concerning this statement, please contact Darla Schmitt, (904) 374-20$0 

Please submit ycu( remittance lo: 

�� 

Oracle �evator Company -Jacksonville 
PO Box 636845 
Cincinnan., OH 45263 6845 

� �se usa the enclosed remittance envelope to return al payments. 

$0.00 so.oo 

Over 90 Days 

$0.00 

Days 

$120.00 

5. 



I'""" 
! Bil l To 
!,.-••  --

1 707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
'NWW. pool sure.com 

! GMS, LLC 
· 475 W. Town Place, Suite 1 1 4  

Sa int Augustine F L  32092 

--
Item ID . ' Description 

lnvr.>oce 

Terms 

Due Date 

1"0 # 
Custom.er # 

Ship To 
South Vl! !age COD 
3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Date 

I nvoice # 

Net 30 
12/1/201 7  

13SOU035 

Qty Units 
W/Vl-CHEM-BASE Water Management Seasonal Billing Rate 1 ea 

[Pi, . 
4>� 

�eason i;n1 1n Schedule: 
Summer - Ap�il th rough September monthly service 
Winter - October throug h  March month ly service 

Remittance Slip 

Customer 

Invoice # 

1 3SOU035 
13 1 295575195 

nnim 1 111 HI 111 111 1 1 11 111 
1 '.'11 -:ia,;,;7,;.1 Q,; 

-c; ">('?ft? . 51,:-io-:> 

Amount Due 
Amount Paid 
Make C hack:; Payi1ble To 
Poolsure 
PO Box 55372 
Houston, TX 77255-5372 

Total 
Amount Due 

$850.00 

'1 1/1/20'17 

13 1295575 1 95 

Annour1t 
850 .00 

850.00 
$850.00 



11 ·�(( 
Poo1..sure 

� 
1 707 Townhurst Dr  
Houston TX 77043 
ar@poolsure.com 
80O-85&-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

Blll·To-'. . '  - . ·
·
_. .. . '. - -. · . · · 

GMS, LLC 
475 W. Town Place, Su ite 1 1 4 
Saint Augustine FL 32092 

···•Olffllll 

Invoice Date 
I nvoice # 

: · . · renns Net 30 

: . · · . . -
· .- : :. -; . . .  , . - · · . · .. _ · ·. Oue:Q·ate 11311201s 

·: : ·- ·
· : ..

. 
: : · . _ · _ : : 

· . ·· .. · _ , - '- -i PO'#" 

· , : ' . . 
· · · · :. -. ::. · . -;. - ' . D�liVeryTi�kel,# Sales Order#1320323 

, _: - ; -: . :- � , . - . '_:_:- i .': > /: .Delivery _D.ate 

1 11/201 8 
131 295576201 

;: ;_, . - · · . : . . · . . DeQvery.Loi:'at;ion Eagle's Landlng /South Vlllage COD 
' 
·
.-. · · ' ·· · : . . . .> • .Cusiomer .#.· 1asouo3s 

' . · . . ' 

: · · . . · South Village COD 
. . · 3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Ship To · Orange Park FL 32065 
·: -= :. 

LATE FEE: This ooostitutes notice under the truth in lending act that any accounts remaining unpaid after the due date are subject to 1 1/2% per 
month late charge and attorney fees. 

ltem lo_· : . - - . · : . -- - - ; _ , . . ttem . - . . . , . . · . ·- . . Qua'ntita, ; . .- : . - - . . .. untts · _. 
WM-CHEM-BASE Water Management Seasot �®�.ft!t1f '\W' � fn)  1 ea 

M/! JAN 1 9 2 0 1 1  J 

Remittance Slip 
Customer 

Invoice # 

1 3SOU035 
1 31 295576201 

111 1 11 11 1 111 111 1 111 11 1 IU Ill 
1 3 1 19557620 1 

BY: ., .� ---
- - - ...... ....  f-'11, """, ... -

Amount Due 
Amow,t Paid 
Make Checks Payable To 
Poolsure 
PO Box 55372 
Houston, TX 77255-5372 

_Rate' - . : . •. . . Amou11t- . :. 
1 ,275.00 1 ,275. 00 

Total 1 ,275.00 
Amount Cue $1 ,275.00 

$1 ,275.00 



For the Purchase of Chemicals and Providing of Cm,tr-0lk,s 

1. The rcdpiept of chemicals ("Customer") described on the im•oice contained on t!Je reverse side bcn�of h;;;; engaged Poolsurn (''SuppliN·") to provide 
certain chemicals ucl.'.cssa1·y to maintain chlorine, pH, cakium, sfabilizer and alkU!ioit}' le;•eis ofwaf<'rS l!e!d in one or mo::e S¥.tllnming pools antl ethe1· bodies 
of water owned or maintained by Customer (whether one or mo.re-� '''f'ools'!) ::md identified on the invoice, wtlich chemicals may include b11t not be limited to 
ch!orille, pool acid, sodium bicarbonate, l.'alcium chloride.. :u1d cy:murk :tdd (lh� "Chemic�ls"). Su:ppli.cr wm .deliver the Chemicals to t!li;. lociri:i.on{�) nol·ed 
ot1. the im'oicc, and Customer agrees to provide Suppli-er reasonable �lceeS:s to the a.rea(s) where Chemicals am stored :c:.t each sacb Poi�I in flrde:: to fodJitatl' 
such deHvery, ii" being understood th.at Supplier wm not directly introduee any Chemicals into wa.ter be.id in ariy P"ools. foe th(� :woid,mce of doubt, 
'"Chemicals" to be sold by Supplier to Customer do not inclllde chemicafa ttecessary tQ correct water chemistry imb:i.hrnce ci.HJ.sed by property negligence, 
v.apda.Usm, pool dntloing, faulty or ina.deqo.atc electrk servic�, i.n:}dl'4uate drcu.l�tion or A,trs of God. 

2. In consideration of the foregoing, Customer agrees to pay Supplier, wiH101.1t reduction {l> set-ofi� a monthly fel'.: eqoa! to {a) lhc :!mnunt of Hie monthly 
i;atc indi.catcd on Lhe involte; .and (b) the monthly foe! ch:arge rhen in etfoet, which s.l;\::i.U be based (H1 the 11atifma! dic::icl .focl average price. The fuel clrnrgc 
may be- adjusted quarterly by notice to Customer to re-fleet the thcn-£1.m·ent national diesel fuel ;.vemge price. Payment 8huH be rcecived by Su[Jpiier hy the 
:Wth d2y ofth.emonth for tho then eurrent mollth of servkc. lfpoymt'.!lt in full is nol recr.:-ived limeJy, then irttcrest sh.all accrue on such unpaid am-ount5 frt)m 
the 2ot� day of-the applk2.ble month at a rate.of the lesser of18% per- airnum oa· the highest rntc aihiwe<l under applica!lie law. 

3. At no 2.dditional ch.nl"'ge, Supplier .�hall provide to Customer. and install, o□c Cann·oller for e�th Pool. "'Controller'' mean::; il mec.h,rnlcal dl!�'icc- to 
.;'1.Ssist Customer in monitol'iug !ind controJiing Water chemistry in a Pool. The Co11tr0Hers provided t� Ca�wmer (and any n:p!acem.ent thereof} $hall remain 
the sole property of SuppH�r, and shall be oetnn1ed to Supplier' upon tNmim.11ion of Customer's mm1t"My (or more frcqucai) purchllsC� of Chemka!s from 
Supplier (such period fo whi.-:l"l sm�h purchases are m.ade. being refcrrt.:d to a.<; the "Term") in. good Wofklng condition, reasim11bl!: wear and tear ei;:eepted. 
By accepting and ut1.Hzing Chemicals from Supplier, Custom<;ir eYi.dences its agrccmcat tfl�t it shall indep�iiderltly test the water dtemistry of e:.tch Pool no 
less th:m daily (or more often if ,·equired by hnr), and sb�U keep an accwrate and u.pMtfMhtk wril"tcn Jog of sueh test� rluriug the Tc.rm i111<l for two (2} years 
tb.�1·caftcr. ln the e\'ent th.at sucll test,; reveal that !<Ul)' Co�troHcr is uot maiolaining proper waMr chemistry, Customer shail promptly notify Supplier fsfHw 
same. and Customer wm add Cimmicals to the Poefa by h.:H:td :ls necessury tn maint.ain proper w�iter d1ei:oi$lry ther�in, until imch Co11tr1JUer is repaired or 
ref}laccd b)' Supplier. Supplier's sole rcsponsibi!il-y ij_nrler these Terms and Coadltio-1.s i� to suppiy C11cmicats along with one or mer-e Controllers :i.11d to 
Npalr sueh Controller,; as fui--thei: provided htrein; afl responsibility for rm1intenam:e of the Chemici�h in the Pools. sl::,)IJ :1cel'1Je tG uud be the :·esponsibility 
oftb.e Custome;r. 

4. :\-faintainiag proper water d1ernistry in the Pools is the solf! respon.sihi!ity of Custome, i:h�Sf>it� S.ippUer Otning �,greed to provide the Cont.oller as a 
tool to a:ssist Customer in connection tb.erc1vith. Subject to aor !imit:.Hions mi demages co11tai:H�d llcrci:n: Customf:r �,ill inrlcm.:ify, defe11r! :u,d hold Supp,!kr 
hannlcss from: any tosses, darnai;cs, claims1 or liabilities arising: in cotmectioa ,,vi.fa a�y failure rn nrnlnt:1in proper water d:1emlstry i;i anj' Pool, regardless 
of cause; the a(;t..� or omissions of Cnstomet\ it!. employees arad/or agents; and the i;t1_;-;-age of the d-wmic:il.i; tm Customer's prcmlH$. S11bject to the 
limitations on d.11:1ul:ges contained herein, Su.pplier ,vm imlenmify, defeRd :and ho!d Customer harmt-e5s fr.om :rn;i' foss,;s, damages, daims. &r lfabil.ities to the 
extent caused by the ntts or omissions of Supplier, it'> empfoyees :mil.for agents. 

5. Pricing initially supplied by Supplier to Cu.stomei· sh:..H remaiu in effect unW the sonnet to ticcur 9f Hu: end of the Term or the one ye:lr :,rn.111'i·ers�ry of 
the first delivery of Cheroica.!s t-0 Customer. Upon the first mrniversary and each e.dditiomt! 1H111iversai-y tJ1er-eafte,, Supp?!er may :atljus1 tl:e prki!ig upon 
thfrty (30) days prior written notice to Customer. Suriplic.r ma;r tet"mi.;i.ate its ob-ligation to supp!y Chemkah; :md tbc- Courr0Ue1·, and Custmnc.i· rn.ay 
terminate its rccei.pt of Chcmi.cu.hi, 2t �my time, tt[}Oll :i:t le:1st thirty (30) days prior written notice to :he other party. 

6. [N NO £VENT SH.ALL STJPP!.XE'.R BE UA8L8'. fOR lNCW)<":NTAl.. CONSEQUF,NTIAL (L'\C1..UDJ.NG LOST PRO.F!TS:_), SPECLA.L PUNlT.lVE OR 
EA'EMPLARY DA.l\.-lAGES lN CONN!!:cno:x \YrTH ns OBl..JGATrDNS 1·0 cusro:vnr.R, OR THE 0-H�:VHC\LS OR AN\' CONTROLLERS 
PROVWEO HER[UNDER, "EVEJ\ iF NOl'ICE \'\IA.S GH'EN Of THE rossrnrr..rrv OF' SUCH DAMAGES A .. "\°D E'\.'EN ff SUCH DAMAGF.-S WERE 
.REASOl"'<ARtY FORESEEABLE. 'rl-fE CONTROi.LEl<.S ARE PROVfrH•:D 0� AN "AS lS" BASIS. A:--;D SUPPLIER .DlSCLAt:VtS ALL 
VVARRA�TmS OF ANY KL'{D, En'HRR EXPRESS OR fMPLIED, \V1TH RRSPlICT TO SUCH. CONTROLLERS. 

7. If a Controller is damaged, lost or d�stmycd (otbe-1'. than du.e t-O rhe ::ii::t or omission -of Supplict), thcu Custom-er win promptly pay Stipp!icr for the cnst 
of repaix or rl;lplacement of such d�maged ,Coutrollei:-. Customer sJ:rnU m�hrtithl .adeqm1te insunl.nte to pmt1:ct 1,1galnst damigc. to. loss of or destruction of a 
Coatrollcr p1·ovide.d by Supplicl' hereunder {oth�r t!;nrn <lu� to tile act or nmissioll ofSllpp!icr). 

8. Supplier shal! not be Uabk for d�faolt tn tile petformance m· disctrn.rge uf any duty or oblig.:ition unde1· these Terms nnd C.{mditions, to the extent 
'"·""�"f' Q}° ucts of God, civil or military attth-ority1 public enemy, fi.,e, fkHJds, winds, storms1 labor dlsonfo.-s, strikes, work stoppages i,r oth0:-1' fabor trouhli.\, 

ts, dots1 civil commotion, closing the- publk highw::tys, ternirist acts or threats, goYernmental i,iterforcnce or regulations and other contingencies, 
sii.,.. ·o the foregoing, beyond Supplier'!. reas-fmable co-ntrol. 

9. These Terms and Conditions and :.n chims or causes of ttction arising hcreundc!" shat! be go.,-�rnerl by and con�truf;d in :..cc-01·dance with th¢ faws of 
the State of Texas, exclu.ding its co1d1icts oi" law.s poovisions, and h:i the eveut of a dispute ari�i.ng u.nder this Agreement, th.i Cnsfomc.< and Supplier �ei·eby 
submit to exdu.sivl' ju.dsdi.ctl.on in the fede::al o.- ;,;tate cnu.-ts foc;.tcd i n  Harris Comity. Texas, and .::1g,·ec that venue is proper and con1'enlettt in snd; forum. 
lf any pro'\.ision nfthese Tc.t·ms and Condition is Agreement i.-: found by :, court of competent jurisdiction to be tm�nfoi-eeable for uny rc;1$1m, the remainder 
of this. Agreement shalt continue- in full force ar.d (!ffed. In the eYeat of :i.ny contrnversy_, claim llr dfaputc lJc-tween Customer :md S�pp!for arising ou! of or 
rdatlng to these Terms and Conditions {Ir the bre11ch thereof, Hie preYai:!ing p2r-ty sbaU be eatitle-d to rc.:<i,•er from the other p;1.rty tts r(!a!rnMhle ex;1ense;;, 
.attorney';; fees, and costs. These Terms and Comfitions co11&titutc the. eniire agrecmeut be.tween Customer u.nd Suµplic-r with rc8pe�t to the matters 
dcseribe.d herein, and Slf'p�rsedes :rny prior t£rms afld eonilitions o• any te.rms a�d cor.dit.ions pn,vidc-rl by Customer {written m: verlml): providctl1 however. 
unless changed by Supplier. tltesc �erms .:md Cond.i:tirms shali upp!y TO all ddiv�des of Chemkc"lh by Supplier tl\ CuS:tom�r aud �ll Contro!!�rs supplied by 
Supp.lJ/i!r to Cusfonl(:t\ iududing tirnse ma{k ;:,i.·io, ':-!} the del.'i.n:ry of Chemi-:2.b:; rnvere<l by the invf,i<:i:. tQ Wl!1.-dt tlies� Term;; :rnd C-01Hfiti1>ll.S 1u-<:· affl,l;!d. 

Hl. AU notices rcquiri!d or penni!tc& herc1rn.der shall he !n ,Hiting :rnd nn!ess pen:oua! <lciiV\·�y is .en'ectl;'/J, �!ic::ill i)e dc,emed dc-liverctl wtien (leposited in 
the United States Mail, pMrnge pre-pa.id, rcgi;;tenc-tl or eeritfi.eC: r.h1ii, r�turn NCe-iµt requ,;-;sreci. :.<ldres1:cd to Cu�!omei· or Sapp!ier, .11s a�plic2blt', :.t the 
:u!dress .set forth her�ln nr �t sach other addre.'ss D.s may htwc b�er, srcd.fit'.d hy writtea notice (lelivei-ed in �c,;:-nrd:�!v,c f)erewhh. Fm· the parpose.-., of th-t' 
rHl"tke prnvisions of these Gener.al 1'erm.s and Ci:rr.tlitions, the :c,ddre.�s for Supp!i1:.-s!la!i be- ]7{!7 Tc•nihuc·st l)fr.-�. H0t.!$Nm, T�xas 7704.3 am:l th{! .idtln.•.ss for 
Cu�tomer shall bi!" th� add1·css pro\'irled by no�ke r,mrs1Janr hen:to from Cuswmer tQ S:.1r,pHe, i;.� i.f �() such srntkc h�s l;l('e1� ;•ecei'led, the ad<lre.s..r. c-m:talned 
in tile regubr hoots :ar,d :-�cords of Stipplier-. The n(idress of Castomer or Supptkr m�,y he ch:rnge-d by n-0tk!: prm•ided p-ursu:1ut herern by th1: r�kv:u�t 
party. 

H. l'be pr6visions ofSectfo,ns 4, G, 9. rn and H of these Tcrr.m; nv.rl Coriciit!(ms sh2.l! sll"niv-e the Term. r�1ym�nt by Ct.stome}· to Suyplie. for the shlpment 
of Chen1ic11b; described on the reverse side. of tbt>'i-e 'fern!!; 2ml. Cmi.d.iHon� or use of such o�emh�2ls shall c1rnsHbte ac,;;ept;.nc-e -0f e:'.1.Ch of these Terms tmd 
Cm.i.difi(Hl.S- Supp.Iler expressly objects t.o :wy teli'ms pre\iously pr(1posNi by Customer which ::u·e cm:t1.nclic1-0ry or difi.'ei-cu.t fro.m the terms s.et forth herein. 



··-
East West Communities 
3975 Eagle La11din9 Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 
Ur.iled States 

East West communities 
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

QUOTE 18772-1--0 
Access Card Box Sale 
Requested By: Matt Biagetti 

30 S1 1 6  

• 

I nvoice 
:,/ :': ·c�rf::· 1 Le , I I i NiJOlc::1, l ', 
1,\ J-�' .L ! ! ! '1 I 1 '-'J • J • 

12-1 1 -201 7 
Customer Number: 

Securadyne Sy.stems 
Attn: Accounts Receivable 
1-4900 Landmark BoUlevard, Suite 350 
Dallas, TX 75254 

P) +1 (469) 310-61 34 

SIGNED 
QUOTE 30 days net 9571 00 

IN1 -910036996 
1 035875 

HID:ProxCard n Proximity Access 
Card 

Freight 

Total Price Before Tax 
Ta)( Amount 

Tolal Solution Price 

Down Payment AppUed 
Total Olla 

33_65 USD 

762.65 USO 

�-·-�
-
�-· 

·:�--oso 
0.00 USO . 

s�-"(}$0
�-

...--z - / C 
/,. .. ,,_j , f,$> .,;,,  



g1.1mga 
35 MUSIC SQUARE EAST 

NASHVILLE, TN 37203-4362 
1 -866-21 8-5823 

SESAC FED. I .D .NO. : 1 3-1 325220 

Current Invoice Na: 1 01 47831 

Previous Open Balance 

Net Amount Due By: 01/01/2018 

-

Eagle landing 

$203.00 

$.00 

$203_00 

3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Account Number:761 50 
Bill To Number:739587 
Date Printed: 12/14/20 1 7  

Message Center 

Mail any correspondence to: SESAC 35 Music Square East, Nashvi l le, TN 37203 

----------------------------------------------�----------�-----------------------------------------

Amount Paid $ 
For Internal Use Only If paying by credit card: Pay on.line at www,sesac.colJl!P-?JY 

login Account Number:781 50 Bill To Number:739587 
or Call 1-866�2 18-5823 

1 1J•• l l 111 " 1 1 H1 1 ll 11 1 11 111 1 1•1•11 1 s 1 •11•1n 1 1 11 1 1 1 11• 1 1 1nlll1 I 
SESAC � EAGLE LANDING 

� 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32066 

0 0 0 7 6 1 50002 3 � 583 □0 0 00002 □ 3 4  

oons1 
T35 P1 P.O. BOX 5246 

New York, NY 10008-5246 



Account Number:761 50 

Eagle Landing 

Inv Number I Inv Date I Inv Amou nt 

Bill To Number.739587 

I Amt Paid I Late Chgs I Other Adj 
- - - - ' 101-47831 : -- 1 - - - , 011011201s · · - - -- 1 :._.· : ' · '· . .-_ · -$26s.oo - - 1 - . . . . - L - -!! ·  ' _ ;. : . ' · 1 - . . . . �. . . -. . . 

. · -· . · : : -. -. · 
. - . . _ 

Eagle 1La11dlng j 3975 Eag le Landing ParKWay, Orange Park, Fl 
Contract No. : 64452-1 !Multi-Unit Residential, Jan 0 1 ,201 8 : Dec 3 1 ,201 8  

Group Total: 

Balance 

: : . · ·_$203_.oo_ : = .  

$203.00 

$203.00 

·--------·· -�-------------------�--------- ------------
:Jnl ine Payment and Account information. If you have any questions concerning your account balance, please call us at 866-21 S-5823 
::,.r email us at �Y.&l9!"f?f.S!!;)l"\lice@se�.<;J�.c . .;>n_i, To pay onlme, please visit �,sesac.oom!W-.Y.- To obtain more information about 
SESAC and leam about SESAC services, please visit our website located at �Y)N'-�es_a_c.oorn. 

Ne take this opportunity to thank you for al lowing us to serve your music l icensing needs. 

:>lease mail al l correspondence to: 
SESAC Inc. 
3S Music Square East 
\lashville, TN 37203 



W.:- , . , ,_,v 
WAl8'11'15 MAII\IIASEMIENT 

� 
: �

I I I I I ! 1 r ,! > S I I 1 1 ,• • ,... � • 
�; c 

":: 

. . Hpw i'T'o Cont,,.;:t Us . - - , 
\ r'l I J H , ;

,._ 
F I �• )\ I • : <, ,'\.r ' ,� - 1 �, 

Vis it wm.com 

Customer � 
(904) 2&0-1591 

I NVOICE 
CUstomi!r ID: 
Customer Name: 
Service Period: 
I nvoice Date: 
Invoice Number: 

·i-a , 1 1 1  , I • ' ' a l  , I • �� > ,..., � -• ' <  J 

,. . ' , ' Yo'ur l,'ayment IS DD� \ 1 • 
) 

, ,  
' I  J , I  I I r Ji ,  I l l < r , 

Jan 3 1 ., 201 8 

Page 1 of 3 

1 3-50769-22005 
EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 

Oi /01 /1 8-01 /3 1 /1 8  
Oi /01 /20 1 8  

931 74 52-22 24-6 

· - , .  · :'¥0.u/Tot�I Pue ;' · . ' 

$ 1 ,954.07 
I f  payment is  received after 
01 /3 1 /201 8: $ 2,026.85 

See Reverse for Important Messages 

rm�; �Ci + �1HMbl31� + ' + ---� = �5:ail•lr-� 
9 57.1 5 I 0.00 0.00 ; _ I 996.92 , 1 ,954.07 

L. t 
• I r o;i�,,$·io;·s;;,;;�; l;�ai,�;;;--.. ---- -------· ---· ·- -- -- - -- -- -·- - ____________ _ __ _ .. _______ __ ______ ·c�;�;r·io:·- - - -�09192�oioo1·--- - · - - -- --- -·· - - -- · · -- ... . .. .. . . 

j Ea9l1J Lundtng swimming (Y). 3975 1::agle Landing Pkwy, orange Part FL 
'. 32065 

l Description ___ 
.
_ _:""""' . �--�------�- . �.--------- . . : -·-----r--·,we . �-,-- - - •--n�t-~- -·T·--Q� _. 'Ainounj·--:•--'"'""' 

, Recydable rooterial offset ! 
-·---- -··4···- · ·  ·-.. · ·- - ----- ··--· ., .- .. . . . ,. fo.'i i f"' 

; 2 Yard recyde 1x. week ! 01 /01 {18 1 .00 89.63 
i fuel / environm.mtal charge. i 2a33 
�,.9!:!t��rv cost rl;'CO'tlef'V charoe 1 4-25 

: Total chatn@S for service locat[on 132,H 

'r Details for Service Location! Customer ID: 1 3-50769--22005 
: Eagle Landing Swimming, 3975 Eatle Landln9 Pkwy. Orange Park FL 

32065-2641 
' Descrlptio-1'1--------------------

_.
-i-: .-u

-
et
-

e-
�-- --Tldre--t-·-•r · -Qu�tay·-- ·-T-· :- -- · -��t·--·-: . 

-c"'"orn:
-ai,..:ner_

:ser
_v--:-it:e.......,pla

:-n-----'-----'-------'----+
i o
::-,1""'1-=-01,,..,,.,.ie"+-'---�- -1:- -- ---•- - . - - --- 2:00+·-- - - _ . .  - . · 39_8() ... 

: 8 Yard dompster h week . 0 1/01/18 '. 2.001· 51 2.74 
· F11e! / em1ironmental ch..rge :j . 1 7  4.68 
Regulatory cost recovery charge 2 6.1 a 

- Adm1rnstrat111e cltarae 5.00 .... .,..... ......... - . ........ �-�-� 
:}< - . • • · - · . " - •  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ·  - - - - - ·  - PJe•,;e det1HJhafltl S¥llld the /OWtlrpo,IJon wllh_peyment -- - (no cob orslatpleS) - ·  - • ·  - - - - - - - - • • - - - ·  - - - - - - • - - - -

w- --
WASTI; MAHAGEMl:NT 11-IC, OF FLORIDA 
P0 80X 4.2930 
PHOENIX. AZ 85080 

(904) 260-1592 
(866) 381-9369 
{904} 2li0- 1 449 Fi>.X 

01101;201 8 

_ Payment '.f'erms 
931 7452-2224 -•6 

Total Due 
Total Due by 01 /31 /201 8 $1 .954.07 
lf Received after 01 /31 1201 8 $2.026.85 

Amount 

222 4 0□013507b922 □□509317�S200□ □0099b92□DODDL9S�07 7 

01�'3530,01 NI 0,◄00 "J\Uto T:107lSS 32065--U4173 .all�37ll..i1 I02�Sl 
l l l l1 1lunl l11(11lhl• ' l l 1 l luud 1 l1 1 t1 l 1 1l 1 IH11f1M1dl 1 I I J I  
EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 
3973 EAQlE LANDING PKWY ml ORANGIS PAAK Fl 32065-2641 fla 

THINK GREEN�· 

l l i'1 1h1Plln[ip l lt, 1,l11ldll l •h1• 1 1M 1•1Jllul l l) • 1lll 1l 11 
WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF FLORIDA 
PO BOX 105453 
ATLANTA, GA 30348-5453 



·: : . .  , • · !  :- .:"' .[./ : 
: �� • 

, 1 

• . • ' • . ' . :� . ;: . :· . . 
' . �: -· , 

.. i: • '  , . .  1 0  

WAl!!ITl!i MANAGIIIMIEl'lff 

. IDetalls for servrc:e Location: 

Customer ID: 
Customer Name: 
Service Period: 
lnvOLce Date: 
Invoice Number: 

Page 3 of 3 

1 3-S0769-22005 
EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 

01 /01 /1 8-01/3 1 / 1 8  
01 /01/201 8 

93 1 7452-27.24-6 

Customer ID: 1 3-50769-22005 
: Eagle Landing Swimming, 3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy. Orange Park FL 

: 
! 

32065-2641 
: ll>ff«lptlo� .. . -- · ·  ·- ----� - · - -· l · �.-J,. !!��-! . .  : ._,,J . . . . ;�-��--'__.'., Amo�

06
�

6
';;--i 

.. clayco.��Y, fr�c.hi� .fl:e_ , _  . .. .  _. ______________ _._ ___ ·,___ , · 
-·-· - -·--,. . .. . . - J  

· -rota! chorges for �rvr� loe&tlon . 864.56 ; · . .. , .i;i;;r'��;�teh�;;;·""·" "· ·-·--------·------ ·-------------...,..:..----99&.927 
.. . . . , . . . . .. .. . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . .  -. . .. .. .. . . . . .. . . .... -�------------------�--��--�------· ..J 



SVCDD 
ATTN : MATT BIAGETTI 

Western Natural Gas Co. 

2960 Strickland St. 
Jacksonv111e, FL 32254 
(904) 387-3511  • FAX (904) 387-6034 

* * * STATEMENT * * *  

3973  EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK , FL . 3 2 0 6 5  2 3 112 

ACCT# 1156 85 1 2/2 6/17 

LAP POOL - AMENITY CENTER ADDRESS CORRECTION o ✓ 

�::Nr i:i: I I Ill 111111 ARM -------
· _ _  . . .  t ·  -- . ' : · · ·  . . ·· · - -:: • · ·: · · · :· ·· · - · · ·· ·· · ·· : ·  . . . . . . . . . .. . .. .. .  ,_ . . . . . . . .. .. .. .. . . .. . . . . - · . 

. · · , :DAT� _ _ REF # . DESCRIPTION 
. . . . .. . . -· - - . .  : • ' . -
TO ASSURE PROPER CREDI;i TEAR Off Al'lD RETURN TOP PORTION w1 :.t1 'l'OIJR RITTlllTTAJIIGE 

11/2 9 / 17 
11/2 9 / 17 
12 / 0 6 / 17 
12/0 6 / 17 
12/2 0/17  
12/2 0/17  
12 / 2 6/17  

9 8 2 6  
9 8 2 6  

1 0 0 14 
1 0 0 14 
1 0 6 3 0  
1 0 630  

53284 14 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

PROPANE 2 85 . 0  GAL 
UTILITY TAX 
PROPANE 2 1 0 , 0  GAL 
UTILITY TAX 
PROPANE 17 0 . 0  GAL 
UTILITY TAX 
< < < INTEREST >>> 
< BALANCE DUE > 3 -.::> /1 I , � ..._ ,., 'l 

0 U � � � � V l-
4! ! ? U Ll  LI lf 

.f -..,J  i i · i V  

AMOlJNT 

5 6 4 . 3 0 
12 . 43 

4 15 . 8 0 
8 . 4 8  

336 . 6 0 
6 . 87 

.- ,2s.>·r'14.-
. ..--3.3-S(r;1f 7 ,, 5�-F-l '1 F" 

THE FUEL ADJUSTMENT ALLOWANCE FOR THE - MON1'H OF NOVEMBER IS 
$ 0 . 9 7 .  

�.EM17 TO 

CURRENT 
13 74 . 22 

Western Natura! Gas Co. 
2960 Strickland St. 
, ... ...  , . - • -- . "� '- .... , "...,""',-.Ji 

OVER 3 0  
1 9 8 2 . 6 5 

OVER 6 0  
o . o o  

OVER 9 0  
0 . 0 0 

OVER 120 
o . o o 

ACCT# 115 6'85 

TERMS: Paymenl shall he net cash thmy (30) days from date of invoice: 
·1 1-�%late charge per mo11lh alte, :Jt da�. 

�CHCi:: SEE F.;S!:f f!J!E SIDE fa� iMPOR1,�tff INfOR!l!!.i!,l!Oi'il 



I nvoice 

1 0-S Ten nis ·Supply 
1400 NW 1 3th Avenue 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 
Tol l-Free: (800} 247-3907 
Local: {954} 969-5440 

RE CE IV ED  JAN 1 1  . . . 

Fax: (954) 969-5451 

Bi ll To 
Matt B1agetti 
South Village CDD 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise FL 3335 1-476 1 
United States 

Terms 
Net 3 0  

QlJ@ti ty 
QS2218  
QS 1350 

QS 1650 

QS 1750 

1 <1A AQO 

oueoa.te 
2/7/201 8  , Mark 

Description 
1 Wtlson Quickstart Net 18 '  
1 Wilson US Open 

Tournament Red Balls (72 
Balls -24 Cans) Red Dot 

2 Wilson US Open 
Toumament Orange Dot 
Balls (72 Balls - 24 Cans) 

1 Wilson US Open 
Tournament Green Dot 
Balls (72 Balls - 24 Cans) 

Sh ip  To 
Matt Biagetti 
Eagle Landing Country Chili • Orange Park 
3979 Eagle Landing Pky 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United Statea 

$$1e.S R.ep 
Beatrix Tunyoghi 

$hip\/ia Phone.. # 
FedEx Ground® 724-986-2789 

C.Ustbrn$r Qescriptiori 
139.00 
79.00 

79.00 

79.00 

I 

Subtotal 

Optrons 

Shipping Cost (FedEx Ground®) 
Total 
Amount Due 

Amount 
139.0-0 
79.00 

1 58.00 

79.00 

455.00 
6331  

51831 
$51831 



R;1n Day : 0 1/02/2018 
Rm Time : 9 : 54 AM 

:in Dem.and 

Accoun t No. 
Date Ref Posting Remarks 

54005-030 GDD Floating Posi t  ion 
* Beginning Balance : 

12/08/2017 JE Journal : -PR1208 PA&JOLL () 
12/22/2017 JE Journal : PR1222 PAYROLL 0 

EL Arr.�nities Management Corp 
Period Swmnary of Postings 

For Period 3, Ending Decemb er 3 1 ,  20 17 

l 2/27/201i JE Journal : CR1227 Deposit SVCDD (Oct/Nov Reimbursement) 

* Net Posting for Per iod :  
* Ending &! lance : 

55001 -030 FICA 
* Beginning Balance : 

1 2/08/2017 JE Journal : PR1208 PAYROLL 0 
12/22/2017 JE Joarna ! : PR1222 PAYROLL () 
12/27/2017 JE Journal : CR1227 Deposit SVCDO (Octfi,'ov Rei11tr..1rsement} 

* Net Posting for Peri od '. 
* Ending Balance : 

i:�003-030 �V't� & SfffA 
* Beginning Balance :  

J/08/201 7  JE journal : PR1208 PAYROLL () 
12/22/201 7 JE Journal : PR1222 PAYROLL () 
!2/27 /2C 17 JE Journai : CR1227 Depos i t  SV(]D (Oct/Nov Re imbursement) 

* Net Posting for Period : 
* Bnding Ba lance :  

** Company Balanc e :  

()  - -,t-- / o -::: __ :_:_�· ,CJ- r�· L:\�;:i l. .. - ��-� ... . - = .. . .. --0"":··--·""� 

f) E .:.:. 

\}Jr.s;; ! lo 

?age: 1 
donnasi 118/ das 

Debit Credit 

l.13�:-90 
707. 21 
370. 27 

/,,...-- ----.
"';'- ., 2, 058. 39 

( 1 , 077. !il / 
1...... 

_,.,,,..,..,.,.,.,,. ... ,._ ___ ___ _ 

.m;,o4 
54. 02 
28. 32 

/.�----·-,; '\ 157, 30 
{ 82. 34 j ·-, _______ .. -

2-2:-84--
3. 63 
1. 77 

22,.9-4-· 

. ....-· -. . ,.., 16. 64 .. .. 40 ' ( 0� �) 
-... , ___ ..... -

-----'--·..:..·•. -----··--
! 16 - 25··: \ .:.., �. . . OG 

==;;:===::;;;=-::;·J ==== 

l.7<:f2... . � . "2-,,o'::\OJ . J O  c OD 



R:m Day :  0 1/02/2018 
Run Time : 9 : 53 A.� 

Or. Der.mrrd 

Accou:1t No. 
Da:e Ref Posting Remarks 

21000-000 BANQUET TIPS 
* &ginning Balance :  

1 :2/08/2 0 1 7  JE Journal : PR:1-208 PAYROLL 0 

EL Ameni ties �nagement Corp 
Period Summary of Pos!ings 

Por Period 3, EJding December 3 1 ,  2017 

J/27/2017 JE Jollrnal : CR1227 Deposit SVCDD {Nov17) 
12/27/201 7  JE Journa l :  CR1227 Deposit S\T!lD (Oct l7) 

* Net Posting for Period : 
* Ending Balance : 

** C-0mpany Balanc e :  

Page : 1 
donnas/118/ &s 

Debit Credit 

a "  400, Ii:" 
/--sfoo .... ___ 
(_�-' 9t--0t" 

3M:- rr 
3 1 1 . 14 

89. 00 
.,,,..r'- ----�I 

89. 00 
�· �i 

, 00 i
.., 

.... � -

- ---•-·-----.�--_..:., _____________________ _ 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



AP3 00R 
*** CHECK NOS. 000034-000034 

YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 
BANK C SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

CHECK VEND# . . . . .  INVOICE . . . . . . . .  EXPENSED TO . . .  VENDOR N.AM:E STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

1/10/18 0 0 0 15 11/27/17 114 8 8 - 1  201711 320-53800-60000  
REPAINT MAIN BASKETBALL 

SSE & ASSOCIATES,  INC . 

TOTAL FOR BANK C 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

* 

RUN 2/26/18 

.AM:OUNT 

5 , 635 . 00 

5 , 63 5 . 00 

5 , 63 5 . 0 0  

PAGE 1 

. . . .  CHECK . . . . .  
AMOUNT # 

5 , 635 . 0 0  0 0 0034 



em To 

S S E & Associates 1 Inc. 
Telephone: 386428--8875 
Fax.: 386-428-B767 
569 Canal Slree� Post Office Box 602 
New Smyma Beach, FL 32168 

Ship To 

Eagle L-mding Soutf) Vill�gc CCD 
<Iba E�gle L2nding 
397',t Eagle Landing Pkwy, 
Orange Park, FL 3206S 

397S Eagle Landing l>aitway 
Ora,ige Park, FL32065 

Item 
Artwork 

P.O. No./Contract No. 

Description 

-Repaint (1) main basketball couct lines.( sinile color.) 
-R�itit (2) Cross basketball court lines ( single color) per1meter lines, 
key lanes, no top ofkey or three point lines. 
-Repaint ( I) main volleyha11 coutt fines .(single colo,) 
• Paint ( 4) ptcldeball court lines. (single color) 
'" Labor .and materials as <n'Jtli11ed above . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .. . .  $5,63:5.00 
* Location of the (4) picl:leball courts to be provided by Eagle t..:nding. 

Thank yo� for y11urbus!ness. 

Qty 

lnvoil c:;e 

l l/27110\ 7 1 1 488-l 

Terms 

Due on re.::cipt JCH 

Rate Amount 
5,635.00 5,635.00 

$5.6J5.DO 

1F1ay11r11ents/Cir€.!dlts $'0.0C• www.sseteam.com i Balance Due $5,�3 5.00 

- .- . · . · · ·- ' • •• · ••• · �--�e.-,.-�· �· -�-----�-------------------� ·• " ' ""- --·--···-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB

Combined Balance Sheet

January 23, 2018

Current Month Prior Month

Eagle Landing Eagle Landing

Golf Course Golf Course

Cash $307,054 $193,086

A/R & N/R, net 89,455 89,913

Inventories 49,274 48,297

Prepaid Expenses 7,010 10,565

Due (to)/from Master Depository - (339)

Golf & Country Club Facilities 2,459,973 2,458,649

Deposits 6,403 6,403

---------------------- --------------------

Total Assets 2,919,168 2,806,573
============= ===========

   A/P and Accrued Liabilities 134,498 152,043

   Capital Leases (80,336) (80,336)

   Deferred Revenue 35,766 16,882

   Other Liabilities 18,752 18,864

---------------------- --------------------

Total Liabilities 108,679 107,453
   Retained Earnings 2,699,120 2,527,172

   Net Change In Position 111,369 171,948

---------------------- --------------------

Total Equity 2,810,489 2,699,120
---------------------- --------------------

Total Liabilites & Equity 2,919,168 2,806,573
============= ===========



SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB

Combining Net Cash Flow

January 23, 2018

October November December January February March April May June July August September

2017 2017 2017 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 Total

Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget A+B

Net Change In Position ($25,442) $842 ($25,987) ($28,242) ($15,555) $21,680 $29,923 $23,997 ($18,942) $4,371 ($5,348) ($28,817) ($67,520)
Net Change in Other Reserve - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Capital Lease Principal Payments - 1,079 4,948 - - - - - - - - - 6,027

Management Fees 8,333 8,333 8,337 8,333 8,333 8,334 8,333 8,333 8,334 8,333 8,333 8,334 100,003

------------------ ------------- ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ --------------- --------------- --------------- ------------------ ------------- ---------------- ------------------ ------------------

Net Operating Income (33,775) (8,570) (39,272) (36,575) (23,888) 13,346 21,590 15,664 (27,276) (3,962) (13,681) (37,151) (173,550)

Amortization Expense - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Depreciation Expense - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Interest Expense - 168 - - - - - - - - - - 168

Corporate Expenses 2,500 769 - - - - - - - - - - 3,269

GAAP Adjustments - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Impairment - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Other Expenses - - (73,215) (147,943) 8,785 8,825 8,865 4,058 3,973 3,989 4,005 4,021 (174,637)

------------------ ------------- ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ --------------- --------------- --------------- ------------------ ------------- ---------------- ------------------ ------------------

Total Other Expenses 2,500 937 (73,215) (147,943) 8,785 8,825 8,865 4,058 3,973 3,989 4,005 4,021 (171,200)

Net Income (36,275) (9,507) 33,943 111,369 (32,673) 4,521 12,725 11,606 (31,249) (7,951) (17,686) (41,172) (2,350)

Amortization - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Depreciation - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Impairment - - - - - - - - - - - - -

------------------ ------------- ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ --------------- --------------- --------------- ------------------ ------------- ---------------- ------------------ ------------------

Total Non-Cash Items - - - - - - - - - - - - -

A/R, Net (25,692) (10,380) 3,963 458 - - - - - - - - (31,652)

Inventories 4,121 (5,213) 3,915 (977) - - - - - - - - 1,846

Prepaid Items 3,355 5,420 1,290 3,555 - - - - - - - - 13,620

Other Assets - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Accounts Payable 18,658 (9,743) 3,526 (40,659) - - - - - - - - (28,218)

Accrued Liabilities 1,172 (55,827) 61,471 23,114 - - - - - - - - 29,929

Deferred Revenues (3,978) (7,792) (7,432) 18,884 - - - - - - - - (317)

Other Liabilities 41 927 4,475 (113) - - - - - - - - 5,329

------------------ ------------- ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ --------------- --------------- --------------- ------------------ ------------- ---------------- ------------------ ------------------

Total Adjustments (2,323) (82,608) 71,207 4,261 - - - - - - - - (9,463)

------------------ ------------- ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ --------------- --------------- --------------- ------------------ ------------- ---------------- ------------------ ------------------

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities (38,598) (92,116) 105,150 115,630 (32,673) 4,521 12,725 11,606 (31,249) (7,951) (17,686) (41,172) (11,813)

Total Allocated Debt Payments - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Total Principal Draws on Capital Leases - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Net Change in Cap Fund Reserve - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Change in Tax Escrow Restricted Cash - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Total Capital Expenditures - - (7,363) (1,323) - - - - - - - - (8,686)

------------------ ------------- ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ --------------- --------------- --------------- ------------------ ------------- ---------------- ------------------ ------------------

Excess Cash Flow (38,598) (92,116) 97,787 114,307 (32,673) 4,521 12,725 11,606 (31,249) (7,951) (17,686) (41,172) (20,499)

Net Capital Contributions/Distributions - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Change in Due(to)/from Master Depository (5,806) (1,141) 339 (339) - - - - - - - - (6,947)

------------------ ------------- ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ --------------- --------------- --------------- ------------------ ------------- ---------------- ------------------ ------------------

Total Change in Cash (44,404) (93,257) 98,126 113,968 (32,673) 4,521 12,725 11,606 (31,249) (7,951) (17,686) (41,172) (27,446)

Beginning Cash Balance 232,621 188,216 94,960 193,086 307,054 166,286 116,814 116,814 116,814 116,814 116,814 116,814 1,883,104

------------------ ------------- ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ --------------- --------------- --------------- ------------------ ------------- ---------------- ------------------ ------------------

Ending Cash Balance 188,216 94,960 193,086 307,054 274,381 170,806 129,539 128,420 85,565 108,863 99,128 75,642 1,855,658

========== ======== ========== ========== ========== ========= ========= ========= ========== ======== ========= ========== ==========

Check Total-cash at end of period (GL) 188,216 94,960 193,086 307,054 166,286 116,814 116,814 116,814 116,814 116,814 116,814 116,814 1,767,297

Difference - - - - 108,095 53,992 12,725 11,606 (31,249) (7,951) (17,686) (41,172) 88,361



SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB

Combining P&L

January 23, 2018

M-T-D % M-T-D % M-T-D % $ Var Y-T-D % Y-T-D % Y-T-D % $ Variance Adopted Annual

Last Year Revs This Year Revs Budget Revs Budget Last Year Revs This Year Revs Budget Revs Budget Budget

3,544.00 0% 2,300.00 0% 3,348.00 0% -1,048.00 Non Tournament Rounds 13,647.00 0% 12,090.00 0% 13,405.00 0% -1,315.00 45,952.98

11.00 0% 58.00 0% 0.00 0% 58.00 Tournament Rounds 912.00 0% 989.00 0% 575.00 0% 414.00 2,089.02

------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- -------------------------

3,555.00 0% 2,358.00 0% 3,348.00 0% -990.00 Total Rounds 14,559.00 0% 13,079.00 0% 13,980.00 0% -901.00 48,042.00

16,444.70 11% 16,658.11 14% 16,938.04 10% -279.93    Monthly Dues 64,649.37 10% 77,928.50 12% 66,588.85 9% 11,339.65 210,004.66

73,168.46 49% 52,651.59 43% 82,340.00 51% -29,688.41    Greens Fees 289,405.97 44% 269,630.09 42% 318,839.00 45% -49,208.91 1,120,345.00

3,433.32 2% 2,795.16 2% 3,536.32 2% -741.16    Cart Fees 14,367.96 2% 16,182.10 3% 14,798.99 2% 1,383.11 46,516.39

440.00 0% 2,424.12 2% 0.00 0% 2,424.12    Tournament Green Fees 28,773.08 4% 26,685.97 4% 26,600.00 4% 85.97 75,720.00

9,736.60 6% 6,396.43 5% 8,336.31 5% -1,939.88    Golf Shop 42,971.26 6% 37,091.11 6% 40,833.78 6% -3,742.67 127,405.20

44,939.25 30% 39,787.53 33% 49,233.13 30% -9,445.60    Food and Beverage (all) 212,526.46 32% 206,978.67 32% 231,477.65 33% -24,498.98 748,684.95

0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00    Tennis and Fitness 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00    Guest Service 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00

2,404.08 2% 1,334.75 1% 2,476.20 2% -1,141.45    Driving Range 9,364.24 1% 6,824.99 1% 9,645.17 1% -2,820.18 29,893.89

0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00    Initiation/Refundability 2,000.00 0% 0.00 0% 1,000.00 0% -1,000.00 3,000.00

0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00    Other Revenues 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 3.09

------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- -------------------------

150,566.41 100% 122,047.69 100% 162,860.00 100% -40,812.31 Total Revenues 664,058.34 100% 641,321.43 100% 709,783.44 100% -68,462.01 2,361,573.18

6,412.00 66% 3,777.51 59% 5,470.40 66% 1,692.89    Merchandise 33,617.03 78% 22,544.79 61% 27,043.33 66% 4,498.54 84,124.77

0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00    Tennis and Fitness 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00

16,110.76 36% 23,112.72 58% 16,628.38 34% -6,484.34    Food and Beverage 84,253.86 40% 80,296.69 39% 78,181.07 34% -2,115.62 252,718.51

0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00    Other Departments 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00

------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- -------------------------

22,522.76 41% 26,890.23 58% 22,098.78 38% -4,791.45 Total Cost of Goods Sold 117,870.89 46% 102,841.48 42% 105,224.40 39% 2,382.92 336,843.28

9,468.62 6% 11,504.37 9% 10,629.47 7% -874.90    General and Administrative 42,998.79 6% 47,562.75 7% 45,405.65 6% -2,157.10 149,123.50

11,359.07 8% 8,939.88 7% 11,223.48 7% 2,283.60    Golf Shop 49,797.96 7% 43,366.09 7% 48,113.94 7% 4,747.85 145,661.54

24,141.06 16% 26,794.71 22% 26,090.28 16% -704.43    Food and Beverage 118,400.50 18% 109,586.93 17% 114,608.12 16% 5,021.19 353,697.18

0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00    Tennis and Fitness 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00

26,437.33 18% 26,990.62 22% 29,090.46 18% 2,099.84    Golf Course Maintenance 102,466.08 15% 115,539.89 18% 118,394.21 17% 2,854.32 365,541.84

0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00    Driving Range 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00

5,437.19 4% 4,526.39 4% 5,545.94 3% 1,019.55    Cart Department 23,921.96 4% 25,958.84 4% 24,400.41 3% -1,558.43 90,505.34

0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00    Guest Service 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00    Sales 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00    Other Departments 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00

------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- -------------------------

76,843.27 51% 78,755.97 65% 82,579.63 51% 3,823.66 Total Payroll Expenses 337,585.29 51% 342,014.50 53% 350,922.33 49% 8,907.83 1,104,529.40

17,762.62 12% 17,858.81 15% 25,382.89 16% 7,524.08    General and Administrative 102,805.08 15% 101,500.75 16% 102,390.62 14% 889.87 314,770.37

1,032.00 1% 2,425.22 2% 948.60 1% -1,476.62    Golf Shop 5,102.13 1% 11,958.86 2% 4,194.40 1% -7,764.46 16,983.20

6,114.21 4% 10,060.02 8% 5,718.38 4% -4,341.64    Food and Beverage 25,655.90 4% 38,383.66 6% 23,980.43 3% -14,403.23 71,484.88

0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00    Tennis and Fitness 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00

18,266.43 12% 475.63 0% 17,777.10 11% 17,301.47    Golf Course Maintenance 69,744.56 11% 55,663.52 9% 80,073.20 11% 24,409.68 287,505.49

99.82 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00    Driving Range 625.92 0% 1,089.02 0% 2,400.00 0% 1,310.98 8,400.00

4,940.65 3% 6,209.34 5% 6,247.58 4% 38.24    Cart Department 21,380.63 3% 24,121.35 4% 24,990.32 4% 868.97 74,970.96

0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00    Guest Service 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00

12,656.57 8% 7,613.97 6% 12,526.80 8% 4,912.83    Sales 47,282.84 7% 42,577.66 7% 50,954.80 7% 8,377.14 170,123.50

0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00    Other Departments 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00

------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- -------------------------

60,872.30 40% 44,642.99 37% 68,601.35 42% 23,958.36 Total Operating Expenses 272,597.06 41% 275,294.82 43% 288,983.77 41% 13,688.95 944,238.40

160,238.33 106% 150,289.19 123% 173,279.76 106% 22,990.57 TOTAL EXPENSES 728,053.24 110% 720,150.80 112% 745,130.50 105% 24,979.70 2,385,611.08

------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- -------------------------

-9,671.92 -6% -28,241.50 -23% -10,419.76 -6% -17,821.74 OPERATING INCOME -63,994.90 -10% -78,829.37 -12% -35,347.06 -5% -43,482.31 -24,037.90

------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- -------------------------

16,666.33 11% 8,333.00 7% 8,333.00 5% 0.00 Less Management Fee 41,665.33 6% 33,336.00 5% 33,333.00 5% -3.00 100,000.00

0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 Less Incentive Fee 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0% 9,204.51 8% 8,566.00 5% -638.51 Less Capital Lease Expense 0.00 0% 9,204.51 1% 8,566.00 1% -638.51 55,087.00

375.54 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 Less Interest Expense 1,509.48 0% 168.22 0% 0.00 0% -168.22 0.00

0.00 0% 157,147.99 129% 0.00 0% 157,147.99 Transfer In - Special Assessment Revenue 0.00 0% 230,362.77 36% 0.00 0% 230,362.77 0.00

0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 Transfer In - General Fund 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 Transfer In - Capital Projects Fund 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00

------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- --------- ------------------------- -------------------------

-26,713.79 -18% 120,573.49 99% -18,752.76 -12% 139,326.25 Change In Net Position -107,169.71 -16% 118,029.18 18% -68,680.06 -10% 186,709.24 -124,037.90
============== ===== ============== ===== ============== ===== ============== ============== ===== ============== ===== ============== ===== ============== ==============

-17.74% 98.79% -11.51% % Margin




